## THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF PENNSYLVANIA

## SENATE BILL

Session of 1350 2020

INTRODUCED BY BROWNE, OCTOBER 2, 2020

AS RE-REPORTED FROM COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, AS AMENDED, NOVEMBER 19, 2020

## A SUPPLEMENT

To the act of May 29, 2020 (P.L. <del>, No.1A), entitled "An act <--</del> 2 to provide appropriations from the General Fund for the 3 expenses of the Executive, Legislative and Judicial Departments of the Commonwealth, the public debt and the public schools for the fiscal year July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2021, and for the payment of bills incurred and remaining 6 unpaid at the close of the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020; 8 to provide appropriations from special funds and accounts to the Executive and Judicial Departments for the fiscal year 9 10 July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2021, and for the payment of bills remaining unpaid at the close of the fiscal year ending June 11 30, 2020; to provide for the appropriation of Federal funds 12 to the Executive and Judicial Departments for the fiscal year 13 14 July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2021, and for the payment of bills remaining unpaid at the close of the fiscal year ending June-15 30, 2020; and to provide for the additional appropriation of 16 Federal and State funds to the Executive and Judicial 17 Departments for the fiscal year July 1, 2019, to June 30, 18 2020, and for the payment of bills incurred and remaining 19 unpaid at the close of the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019," 20 further providing for additional appropriations and 21 replacement of appropriations from the General Fund and other 22 23 funds and accounts for the expenses of the Executive 24 Department for the fiscal year July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2021, and for the payment of bills incurred and remaining 25 unpaid at the close of the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020; 27 and providing for required lapsing of money in the General Fund. 28 29

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART I. GENERAL PROVISIONS

30

- 1 Section 101. Short title.
- 2 Section 101.1. Intent.
- 3 Section 102. Definitions.
- 4 Section 103. Abbreviations.
- 5 Section 104. State appropriations.
- 6 Section 105. Federal appropriations.
- 7 PART II. ADDITIONAL GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS FOR
- 8 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 9 SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 10 Section 201. Construction with other appropriation acts.
- 11 SUBPART B. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 12 Section 201.1 (Reserved).
- 13 Section 202. (Reserved).
- 14 Section 203. (Reserved).
- 15 Section 204. (Reserved).
- 16 Section 205. (Reserved).
- 17 Section 206. (Reserved).
- 18 Section 207. Department of Aging.
- 19 Section 208. (Reserved).
- 20 Section 209. Department of Community and Economic Development.
- 21 Section 210. (Reserved).
- 22 Section 211. (Reserved).
- 23 Section 212. (Reserved).
- 24 Section 213. (Reserved).
- 25 Section 214. (Reserved).
- 26 Section 215. Department of Education.
- 27 Section 216. (Reserved).
- 28 Section 217. (Reserved).
- 29 Section 218. (Reserved).
- 30 Section 219. (Reserved).

- 1 Section 220. (Reserved).
- 2 Section 221. Department of Health.
- 3 Section 222. Department of Human Services.
- 4 Section 223. (Reserved).
- 5 Section 224. Department of Labor and Industry.
- 6 Section 225. Department of Military and Veterans Affairs.
- 7 Section 226. (Reserved).
- 8 Section 227. (Reserved).
- 9 Section 228. Department of Transportation.
- 10 PART III. REPLACEMENT OF GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS
- 11 FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 12 SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 13 Section 301. Construction with other appropriation acts.
- 14 SUBPART B. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 15 Section 311. (Reserved).
- 16 Section 312. (Reserved).
- 17 Section 313. (Reserved).
- 18 Section 314. (Reserved).
- 19 Section 315. Department of Education.
- 20 PART IV. ADDITIONAL TOBACCO SETTLEMENT FUND APPROPRIATIONS FOR
- 21 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 22 SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 23 Section 401. Construction with General Appropriation Act of
- 24 <del>2020.</del>
- 25 SUBPART B. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 26 Section 402. Department of Human Services.
- 27 PART LI. REPLACEMENT OF GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS
- 28 FOR PRIOR FISCAL YEAR
- 29 SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 30 Section 5101. Construction with General Appropriation Act of

- 1 <del>2020.</del>
- 2 Section 5102. State appropriations.
- 3 Section 5103. Federal appropriations.
- 4 SUBPART B. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 5 Section 5111. Department of Aging.
- 6 Section 5112. Department of Community and Economic Development.
- 7 Section 5113. Department of Education.
- 8 Section 5114. Department of Health.
- 9 Section 5115. Department of Human Services.
- 10 Section 5116. Department of Labor and Industry.
- 11 Section 5117. Department of Military and Veterans Affairs.
- 12 SUBPART C. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
- 13 FOR PRIOR FISCAL YEAR
- 14 Section 5171. Lapsing of unused funds.
- 15 PART LXI. SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR FEDERAL FUNDS
- 16 FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 17 Section 6101. General Fund repository for Federal funds.
- 18 Section 6102. (Reserved).
- 19 Section 6103. Appropriation of prior unspent Federal funds.
- 20 Section 6104. Subgrants between Federal appropriations.
- 21 Section 6105. Utilization of emergency Federal funds.
- 22 PART LXXI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS FOR
- 23 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 24 Section 7101. Prior laws unaffected.
- 25 Section 7102. Compliance with other law before funds available.
- 26 Section 7103. Contracts prerequisite to encumbering or
- 27 <u>committing funds.</u>
- 28 Section 7104. Minority business set-asides.
- 29 Section 7105. (Reserved).
- 30 Section 7106. Lapsing of unused funds.

- 1 Section 7107. Construction with prior appropriation acts.
- 2 PART LXXXI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
- 3 Section 8101. Retroactivity.
- 4 Section 8102. Effective date.
- TO THE ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L. , NO.1A), ENTITLED "AN ACT TO <--5 PROVIDE APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE GENERAL FUND FOR THE EXPENSES OF THE EXECUTIVE, LEGISLATIVE AND JUDICIAL DEPARTMENTS OF THE COMMONWEALTH, THE PUBLIC DEBT AND THE PUBLIC SCHOOLS FOR THE 8 FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2020, TO JUNE 30, 2021, AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF BILLS INCURRED AND REMAINING UNPAID AT THE CLOSE 9 10 OF THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020; TO PROVIDE 11 12 APPROPRIATIONS FROM SPECIAL FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS TO THE EXECUTIVE AND JUDICIAL DEPARTMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 13 1, 2020, TO JUNE 30, 2021, AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF BILLS 14 REMAINING UNPAID AT THE CLOSE OF THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 15 30, 2020; TO PROVIDE FOR THE APPROPRIATION OF FEDERAL FUNDS 16 TO THE EXECUTIVE AND JUDICIAL DEPARTMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 17 18 JULY 1, 2020, TO JUNE 30, 2021, AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF BILLS 19 REMAINING UNPAID AT THE CLOSE OF THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020; AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATION OF 20 FEDERAL AND STATE FUNDS TO THE EXECUTIVE AND JUDICIAL 21 DEPARTMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2019, TO JUNE 30, 22 2020, AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF BILLS INCURRED AND REMAINING 23 UNPAID AT THE CLOSE OF THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2019," 24 25 FURTHER PROVIDING FOR ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATIONS AND REPLACEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE GENERAL FUND AND OTHER 26 FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE EXPENSES OF THE EXECUTIVE, 27

LEGISLATIVE AND JUDICIAL DEPARTMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY

INCURRED AND REMAINING UNPAID AT THE CLOSE OF THE FISCAL YEAR

1, 2020, TO JUNE 30, 2021, AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF BILLS

- 32 TABLE OF CONTENTS
- 33 PART I. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 34 SECTION 101. SHORT TITLE.

ENDING JUNE 30, 2020.

35 SECTION 101.1. INTENT.

28

29

30 31

- 36 SECTION 102. DEFINITIONS.
- 37 SECTION 103. ABBREVIATIONS.
- 38 SECTION 104. STATE APPROPRIATIONS.
- 39 SECTION 105. FEDERAL APPROPRIATIONS.
- 40 PART II. ADDITIONAL GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS FOR
- 41 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 42 SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 43 SECTION 201. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.

- 1 SUBPART B. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 2 SECTION 201.1. GOVERNOR.
- 3 SECTION 202. EXECUTIVE OFFICES.
- 4 SECTION 203. LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR.
- 5 SECTION 204. ATTORNEY GENERAL.
- 6 SECTION 205. AUDITOR GENERAL.
- 7 SECTION 206. TREASURY DEPARTMENT.
- 8 SECTION 207. DEPARTMENT OF AGING.
- 9 SECTION 208. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE.
- 10 SECTION 209. DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT.
- 11 SECTION 210. (RESERVED).
- 12 SECTION 211. DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES.
- 13 SECTION 212. DEPARTMENT OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE.
- 14 SECTION 213. (RESERVED).
- 15 SECTION 214. DEPARTMENT OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.
- 16 SECTION 215. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.
- 17 SECTION 216. (RESERVED).
- 18 SECTION 217. (RESERVED).
- 19 SECTION 218. (RESERVED).
- 20 SECTION 219. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION.
- 21 SECTION 220. DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES.
- 22 SECTION 221. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.
- 23 SECTION 222. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES.
- 24 SECTION 223. (RESERVED).
- 25 SECTION 224. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY.
- 26 SECTION 225. DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS.
- 27 SECTION 226. DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE.
- 28 SECTION 227. DEPARTMENT OF STATE.
- 29 SECTION 228. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.
- 30 SECTION 229. PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE.

- 1 SECTION 230. (RESERVED).
- 2 SECTION 231. PENNSYLVANIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY.
- 3 SECTION 232. PENNSYLVANIA HISTORICAL AND MUSEUM COMMISSION.
- 4 SECTION 233. (RESERVED).
- 5 SECTION 234. ENVIRONMENTAL HEARING BOARD.
- 6 SECTION 235. (RESERVED).
- 7 SECTION 236. HEALTH CARE COST CONTAINMENT COUNCIL.
- 8 SECTION 237. STATE ETHICS COMMISSION.
- 9 SUBPART C. JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT
- 10 SECTION 241. SUPREME COURT.
- 11 SECTION 242. SUPERIOR COURT.
- 12 SECTION 243. COMMONWEALTH COURT.
- 13 SECTION 244. COURTS OF COMMON PLEAS.
- 14 SECTION 245. COMMUNITY COURTS MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGES.
- 15 SECTION 246. (RESERVED).
- 16 SECTION 247. PHILADELPHIA MUNICIPAL COURT.
- 17 SECTION 248. JUDICIAL CONDUCT BOARD.
- 18 SECTION 249. COURT OF JUDICIAL DISCIPLINE.
- 19 SECTION 250. JUROR COST REIMBURSEMENT.
- 20 SECTION 251. COUNTY COURT REIMBURSEMENT.
- 21 SUBPART D. GENERAL ASSEMBLY
- 22 SECTION 261. SENATE.
- 23 SECTION 262. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.
- 24 SUBPART E. GOVERNMENT SUPPORT AGENCIES
- 25 SECTION 271. LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU.
- 26 SECTION 272. LEGISLATIVE BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE.
- 27 SECTION 273. LEGISLATIVE DATA PROCESSING COMMITTEE.
- 28 SECTION 274. JOINT STATE GOVERNMENT COMMISSION.
- 29 SECTION 275. LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION.
- 30 SECTION 276. (RESERVED).

- 1 SECTION 277. LEGISLATIVE AUDIT ADVISORY COMMISSION.
- 2 SECTION 278. INDEPENDENT REGULATORY REVIEW COMMISSION.
- 3 SECTION 279. CAPITOL PRESERVATION COMMITTEE.
- 4 SECTION 280. PENNSYLVANIA COMMISSION ON SENTENCING.
- 5 SECTION 281. CENTER FOR RURAL PENNSYLVANIA.
- 6 SECTION 282. COMMONWEALTH MAIL PROCESSING CENTER.
- 7 SECTION 283. LEGISLATIVE REAPPORTIONMENT COMMISSION.
- 8 SECTION 284. INDEPENDENT FISCAL OFFICE.
- 9 PART III. REPLACEMENT OF GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS
- 10 FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 11 SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 12 SECTION 301. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.
- SUBPART B. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 14 SECTION 311. (RESERVED).
- 15 SECTION 312. (RESERVED).
- 16 SECTION 313. (RESERVED).
- 17 SECTION 314. (RESERVED).
- 18 SECTION 315. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.
- 19 SECTION 316. (RESERVED).
- 20 SECTION 317. (RESERVED).
- 21 SECTION 318. (RESERVED).
- 22 SECTION 319. (RESERVED).
- 23 SECTION 320. (RESERVED).
- 24 SECTION 321. (RESERVED).
- 25 SECTION 322. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES.
- 26 SECTION 323. (RESERVED).
- 27 SECTION 324. (RESERVED).
- 28 SECTION 325. DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS.
- 29 PART IV. ADDITIONAL STATE LOTTERY FUND APPROPRIATIONS FOR
- 30 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR

- 1 SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 2 SECTION 401. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.
- 3 SUBPART B. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 4 SECTION 401.1. DEPARTMENT OF AGING.
- 5 PART V. ADDITIONAL MOTOR LICENSE FUND APPROPRIATIONS FOR
- 6 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 7 SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 8 SECTION 501. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.
- 9 SUBPART B. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 10 SECTION 528. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.
- 11 PART VI. ADDITIONAL TOBACCO SETTLEMENT FUND
- 12 APPROPRIATIONS FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 13 SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 14 SECTION 601. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.
- 15 SUBPART B. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 16 SECTION 602. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES.
- 17 PART VII. COVID-19 RESPONSE RESTRICTED ACCOUNT
- 18 FEDERAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 19 SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 20 SECTION 701. (RESERVED).
- 21 SUBPART B. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 22 SECTION 711. (RESERVED).
- 23 SECTION 712. DEPARTMENT OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE.
- 24 SECTION 713. (RESERVED).
- 25 SECTION 714. (RESERVED).
- 26 SECTION 715. (RESERVED).
- 27 SECTION 716. (RESERVED).
- 28 SECTION 717. (RESERVED).
- 29 SECTION 718. (RESERVED).
- 30 SECTION 719. (RESERVED).

- 1 SECTION 720. (RESERVED).
- 2 SECTION 721. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.
- 3 SECTION 722. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES.
- 4 SECTION 723. (RESERVED).
- 5 SECTION 724. (RESERVED).
- 6 SECTION 725. (RESERVED).
- 7 SECTION 726. (RESERVED).
- 8 SECTION 727. (RESERVED).
- 9 SECTION 728. (RESERVED).
- 10 SECTION 729. PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE.
- 11 PART VIII. REPLACEMENT OF OIL AND GAS LEASE
- 12 FUND APPROPRIATIONS FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 14 SECTION 801. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.
- 15 SUBPART B. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 16 SECTION 802. DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES.
- 17 PART IX. ADDITIONAL STATE RACING FUND
- 18 APPROPRIATIONS FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 19 SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 20 SECTION 901. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.
- 21 SUBPART B. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 22 SECTION 902. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE.
- 23 PART XI. ADDITIONAL FIREARM RECORDS CHECK FUND
- 24 APPROPRIATIONS FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 25 SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 26 SECTION 1101. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.
- SUBPART B. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 28 SECTION 1102. PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE.
- 29 PART LI. REPLACEMENT OF GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS
- 30 FOR PRIOR FISCAL YEAR

- 1 SUBPART A. GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 2 SECTION 5101. CONSTRUCTION WITH GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF
- 3 2020.
- 4 SECTION 5102. STATE APPROPRIATIONS.
- 5 SECTION 5103. FEDERAL APPROPRIATIONS.
- 6 SUBPART B. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 7 SECTION 5111. DEPARTMENT OF AGING.
- 8 SECTION 5112. DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT.
- 9 SECTION 5113. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.
- 10 SECTION 5114. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.
- 11 SECTION 5115. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES.
- 12 SECTION 5116. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY.
- 13 SECTION 5117. DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS.
- 14 SUBPART C. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
- 15 FOR PRIOR FISCAL YEAR
- 16 SECTION 5171. LAPSING OF UNUSED FUNDS.
- 17 PART LXI. SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR FEDERAL FUNDS
- 18 FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 19 SECTION 6101. GENERAL FUND REPOSITORY FOR FEDERAL FUNDS.
- 20 SECTION 6102. (RESERVED).
- 21 SECTION 6103. APPROPRIATION OF PRIOR UNSPENT FEDERAL FUNDS.
- 22 SECTION 6104. SUBGRANTS BETWEEN FEDERAL APPROPRIATIONS.
- 23 SECTION 6105. UTILIZATION OF EMERGENCY FEDERAL FUNDS.
- 24 PART LXXI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 25 SECTION 7101. PRIOR LAWS UNAFFECTED.
- 26 SECTION 7102. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER LAW BEFORE FUNDS AVAILABLE.
- 27 SECTION 7103. CONTRACTS PREREQUISITE TO ENCUMBERING OR
- 28 COMMITTING FUNDS.
- 29 SECTION 7104. MINORITY BUSINESS SET-ASIDES.
- 30 SECTION 7105. (RESERVED).

- 1 SECTION 7106. LAPSING OF UNUSED FUNDS.
- 2 SECTION 7107. CONSTRUCTION WITH PRIOR APPROPRIATION ACTS.
- 3 PART LXXXI. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
- 4 SECTION 8101. RETROACTIVITY.
- 5 SECTION 8102. EFFECTIVE DATE.
- 6 The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
- 7 hereby enacts as follows:
- 8 <del>PART I</del> <--
- 9 GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 10 Section 101. Short title.
- 11 This act shall be known and may be cited as the Supplement to
- 12 the General Appropriation Act of 2020.
- 13 Section 101.1. Intent.
- 14 It is the intent of this general appropriation act to provide
- 15 funding for the remainder of fiscal year July 1, 2020, to June
- 16 <del>30, 2021.</del>
- 17 Section 102. Definitions.
- 18 The definitions in the act of May 29, 2020 (P.L. , No.1A),
- 19 known as the General Appropriation Act of 2020, shall apply to
- 20 this act.
- 21 Section 103. Abbreviations.
- 22 The abbreviations in the act of May 29, 2020 (P.L., No.1A),
- 23 known as the General Appropriation Act of 2020, shall apply to
- 24 this act, and the following abbreviations when used in this act-
- 25 shall have the meanings given to them in this section unless the
- 26 context clearly indicates otherwise:
- 27 "CDBG." Community Development Block Grant.
- 28 "ESG." Emergency Solutions Grant.
- 29 "LIHEAP." Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program.
- 30 Section 104. State appropriations.

_	(a), constant the property of the property of the constant to
2	specified in this act, or as much thereof as may be necessary,
3	are specifically appropriated from the General Fund to agencies
4	of the Executive Department of the Commonwealth for the payment
5	of salaries, wages or other compensation and travel expenses of
6	the duly elected or appointed officers and employees of the
7	Commonwealth, for the payment of fees for contractual services
8	rendered, for the purchase or rental of goods and services,
9	printing, public advertising by or through any medium,
10	equipment, land and buildings and for payment of any other
11	expenses, as provided by law or by this act, necessary for the
12	proper conduct of the duties, functions and activities and for
13	the purposes specified in this act for the current fiscal year
14	and for the payment of bills incurred and remaining unpaid at
15	the close of the prior fiscal year.
16	(b) (Reserved).
17	Section 105. Federal appropriations.
18	Except as otherwise provided in section 5102, the Federal
19	appropriations specified in this act, or as much thereof as may
20	be necessary, are specifically appropriated to the agencies of
21	the Executive Department of the Commonwealth specified in this
22	act for the payment of the expenses of implementing and carrying
23	out the programs specified in this act for the current fiscal
24	year and for the payment of bills incurred and remaining unpaid
25	at the close of the prior fiscal year. Unless otherwise stated,
26	the Federal appropriations include any carryovers from the prior
27	fiscal year.
28	<del>PART II</del>
29	ADDITIONAL GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS FOR
30	CURRENT FISCAL YEAR

1 SUBPART A 2 GENERAL PROVISIONS Section 201. Construction with other appropriation acts. All appropriations contained in this part from the General-4 Fund shall be in addition to any appropriation under the act of 5 May 29, 2020 (P.L., No.1A), known as the General Appropriation 6 Act of 2020, and the act of May 29, 2020 (P.L., No.2A), known 7 8 as the COVID-19 Emergency Supplement to the General-Appropriation Act of 2019. 10 SUBPART B EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 11 Section 201.1. (Reserved). Section 202. (Reserved). 13 Section 203. (Reserved). 14 Section 204. (Reserved). 15 Section 205. (Reserved). 16 Section 206. (Reserved). 17 18 Section 207. Department of Aging. 19 The following amounts are appropriated from the General 20 Fund to the Department of Aging 21 22 for the current fiscal year: <del>Federal</del> State 23 The following Federal amounts 24 are appropriated to supplement-25 the sum appropriated for aging-26 services: (1) "COVID - Medical-27 Assistance - Attendant Care." 28 29 Federal appropriation.... 10,000 30 Section 208. (Reserved).

Section 209. Department of Community and Economic Development. 1 2 The following amounts are 3 appropriated from the General Fund to the Department of Community and Economic 5 Development for the current 6 7 fiscal year: <del>Federal</del> State 8 The following Federal amounts are appropriated to supplement the sum appropriated for general 10 government operations: 11 (1) "COVID CDBG 12 13 Administration." 14 Federal appropriation.... 4,000,000 15 (2) "COVID ESG Administration." 16 17 Federal appropriation.... 400,000 (3) "COVID LIHEAP — 18 19 Administration." 20 Federal appropriation.... 150,000 Section 210. (Reserved). 21 22 Section 211. (Reserved). 23 Section 212. (Reserved). 24 Section 213. (Reserved). Section 214. (Reserved). 25 26 Section 215. Department of Education. 27 The following amounts are 28 appropriated from the General-29 Fund to the Department of Education for the current fiscal 30

1	<del>year:</del>	<del>Federal</del>	State
2	The following Federal amounts		
3	are appropriated to supplement		
4	the sum appropriated for school		
5	food services:		
6	(1) "COVID Food and		
7	Nutrition Emergency Relief."		
8	Federal appropriation	120,000,000	
9	Section 216. (Reserved).		
10	Section 217. (Reserved).		
11	Section 218. (Reserved).		
12	Section 219. (Reserved).		
13	Section 220. (Reserved).		
14	Section 221. Department of Health.		
15	The following amounts are		
16	appropriated from the General		
17	Fund to the Department of Health		
18	for the current fiscal year:	<del>Federal</del>	<del>State</del>
19	The following Federal amounts		
20	are appropriated to supplement		
21	the sum appropriated for general		
22	government operations:		
23	(1) "COVID - Health		
24	Assessment."		
25	Federal appropriation	<del>103,000</del>	
26	(2) "COVID Public Health		
27	Emergency Preparedness and		
28	Response."		
29	Federal appropriation	4,665,000	
30	The following Federal amounts		

are appropriated to supplement-1 the sum appropriated for quality-2 <del>assurance:</del> (1) "COVID Medicare 4 Health Service Agency 5 Certification." 6 7 Federal appropriation.... 2,185,000 (2) "COVID Medicaid 8 Certification." 10 Federal appropriation..... 1,750,000 The following Federal amounts 11 are appropriated to supplement-12 13 the sum appropriated for the 14 State Laboratory: 15 (1) "COVID - Epidemiology and Laboratory Surveillance and 16 17 Response." 18 Federal appropriation.... 29,223,000 19 The following Federal amounts 20 are appropriated to supplement the sum appropriated for-21 22 screening of newborns: 23 (1) "COVID - Screening 24 Newborns." 25 Federal appropriation.... 180,000 Section 222. Department of Human Services. 26 27 The following amounts are 28 appropriated from the General 29 Fund to the Department of Human 30 Services for the current fiscal

1	<del>year:</del>	<del>Federal</del>	State
2	The following Federal amounts		
3	are appropriated to supplement		
4	the sum appropriated for		
5	information systems:		
6	(1) "COVID CHIP—		
7	Information Systems."		
8	Federal appropriation	<del>151,000</del>	
9	The following Federal amounts		
10	are appropriated to supplement		
11	the sum appropriated for		
12	children's health insurance		
13	administration:		
14	(1) "COVID Children's		
15	Health Insurance Administration."		
16	Federal appropriation	<del>265,000</del>	
17	The following Federal amounts		
18	are appropriated to supplement		
19	the sum appropriated for mental		
20	health services:		
21	(1) "COVID - Medical-		
22	Assistance Mental Health."		
23	Federal appropriation	10,584,000	
24	(2) "COVID - Direct Relief to		
25	Providers/State Hospitals."		
26	Federal appropriation	2,187,000	
27	(3) "COVID - Crisis-		
28	Counseling."		
29	Federal appropriation	1,127,000	
30	The following Federal amounts		

are appropriated to supplement-1 2 the sum appropriated forintellectual disabilities - State-4 centers: 5 (1) "COVID - Medical-Assistance State Centers." 6 7 Federal appropriation.... <del>7,813,000</del> (2) "COVID Direct Relief to 8 Providers/State Centers." 10 Federal appropriation.... 363,000 11 The following Federal amounts are appropriated to supplement-12 13 the sum appropriated for medical 14 assistance - capitation plans: 15 (1) "COVID - Medical-Assistance - Capitation." 16 17 Federal appropriation.... 343,786,000 18 The following Federal amounts are appropriated to supplement-19 20 the sum appropriated for eligible medical assistance recipients in 21 the fee-for-service delivery-22 23 system: 24 (1) "COVID Medical 25 Assistance - Fee-For-Service." 77,317,000 26 Federal appropriation..... 27 The following Federal amounts 28 are appropriated to supplement-29 the sum appropriated for medical-30 assistance workers with

1	disabilities:	
2	(1) "COVID Medical	
3	Assistance - Workers with-	
4	<del>Disabilities."</del>	
5	Federal appropriation	11,574,000
6	The following Federal amounts	
7	are appropriated to supplement-	
8	the sum appropriated for medical	
9	assistance payments to qualifying	
10	university affiliated physician	
11	practice plans:	
12	(1) "COVID Medical	
13	Assistance - Physician Practice -	
14	<del>Plans."</del>	
15	Federal appropriation	<del>427,000</del>
16	The following Federal amounts	
17	are appropriated to supplement	
18	the sum appropriated for medical	
19	assistance - transportation:	
20	(1) "COVID Medical	
21	Assistance - Transportation."	
22	Federal appropriation	1,097,000
23	The following Federal amounts	
24	are appropriated to supplement	
25	the sum appropriated for	
26	Children's Health Insurance	
27	Program:	
28	(1) "COVID Children's	
29	Health Insurance Program."	
30	Federal appropriation	9,422,000

1	The following Federal amounts	
2	are appropriated to supplement	
3	the sum appropriated for long-	
4	term living:	
5	(1) "COVID - Medical	
6	Assistance Long-Term Living."	
7	Federal appropriation	<del>7,551,000</del>
8	The following Federal amounts	
9	are appropriated to supplement	
10	the sum appropriated for	
11	Community HealthChoices:	
12	(1) "COVID Medical	
13	Assistance Community	
14	HealthChoices."	
15	Federal appropriation	330,613,000
16	The following Federal amounts	
17	are appropriated to supplement	
18	the sum appropriated for long-	
19	term care - managed care:	
20	(1) "COVID Medical	
21	Assistance Long-Term Care	
22	Managed Care."	
23	Federal appropriation	10,707,000
24	The following Federal amounts	
25	are appropriated to supplement	
26	the sum appropriated for	
27	intellectual disabilities -	
28	community based program:	
29	(1) "COVID - Medical-	
30	Assistance Community ID	

1	Services."	
2	Federal appropriation	913,000
3	The following Federal amounts	
4	are appropriated to supplement	
5	the sum appropriated for ID/ICF:	
6	(1) "COVID Medical	
7	Assistance - ID/ICF."	
8	Federal appropriation	11,500,000
9	The following Federal amounts	
10	are appropriated to supplement	
11	the sum appropriated for	
12	intellectual disabilities —	
13	community waiver program:	
14	(1) "COVID Medical	
15	Assistance - Community ID Waiver	
16	<del>Program."</del>	
17	Federal appropriation	123,233,000
18	The following Federal amounts	
19	are appropriated to supplement	
20	the sum appropriated for services	
21	to persons with autism spectrum	
22	<del>disorders:</del>	
23	(1) "COVID - Medical	
24	Assistance Autism Intervention	
25	Services."	
26	Federal appropriation	1,445,000
27	The following Federal amounts	
28	are appropriated to supplement	
29	the sum appropriated for payments	
30	and services to counties for	
	000-10500100	

children and youth programs and 1 2 child abuse and neglectprevention: (1) "COVID Child Welfare 4 Title IV-E." 5 6 Federal appropriation.... 9,000,000 7 The following Federal amounts 8 are appropriated to supplementthe sum appropriated for the 10 Nurse Family Partnership Program: (1) "COVID - Medical-11 Assistance Nurse Family 12 13 Partnership." 14 Federal appropriation.... 60,000 The following Federal amounts 15 are appropriated to supplement 16 the sum appropriated for early 17 18 intervention services: 19 (1) "COVID - Medical Assistance Early Intervention." 20 21 Federal appropriation.... 3,605,000 Section 223. (Reserved). 22 23 Section 224. Department of Labor and Industry. 24 The following amounts are 25 appropriated from the General-26 Fund to the Department of Labor and Industry for the current-27 28 fiscal year: Federal State 29 The following Federal amounts are appropriated to supplement

```
the sum appropriated for-
 1
 2
  employment services:
      (1) "COVID - WIOA - National
 3
   Dislocated Workers."
 4
 5
          Federal appropriation.... 1,600,000
   Section 225. Department of Military and Veterans Affairs.
 6
 7
      The following amounts are
   appropriated from the General-
 8
   Fund to the Department of
10 Military and Veterans Affair for
  the current fiscal year:
11
                                         <del>Federal</del>
                                                         State
12
      The following Federal amounts
13
   are appropriated to supplement-
   the sum appropriated for general-
14
15
  government operations:
      (1) "COVID Facilities
16
   Maintenance Cares Act."
17
18
          Federal appropriation.... 1,039,000
19
      The following Federal amounts
20
   are appropriated to supplement
   the sum appropriated for the
21
22 veterans homes:
23
      (1) "COVID - Operations and
24
   Maintenance."
25
                                             314,000
          Federal appropriation....
26
      (2) "COVID Veterans' Homes
   Enhanced Veterans Reimbursement."
27
28
          Federal appropriation....
                                             800,000
      (3) "COVID - Direct Relief
29
30 Providers/Veterans' Homes."
```

1	Federal appropriation 1,955,000
2	Section 226. (Reserved).
3	Section 227. (Reserved).
4	Section 228. Department of Transportation.
5	The following amounts are
6	appropriated from the General
7	Fund to the Department of
8	Transportation for the current
9	fiscal year: Federal State
10	The following Federal amounts
11	are appropriated to supplement
12	the sum appropriated for rail-
13	freight and intermodal
14	coordination:
15	(1) "COVID - FTA - Keystone-
16	Corridor Equipment and
17	<del>Purchases."</del>
18	Federal appropriation 63,869,000
19	SUBPART B
20	<del>(Reserved)</del>
21	<del>PART III</del>
22	REPLACEMENT OF GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS
23	FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
24	SUBPART A
25	GENERAL PROVISIONS
26	Section 301. Construction with other appropriation acts.
27	An appropriation contained in this part which is the same or
28	similar to an appropriation in the act of May 29, 2020 (P.L. ,
29	No.1A), known as the General Appropriation Act of 2020, or the
30	act of May 29, 2020 (P.L. , No.2A), known as the COVID-19

1	Emergency Supplement to the General Appropriation Act of 2019,
2	shall replace the appropriation in those acts.
3	<del>SUBPART B</del>
4	EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
5	Section 311. (Reserved).
6	Section 312. (Reserved).
7	Section 313. (Reserved).
8	Section 314. (Reserved).
9	Section 315. Department of Education.
10	The following amounts are
11	appropriated from the General
12	Fund to the Department of
13	Education for the current fiscal
14	<del>year:</del> <del>Federal</del> <del>State</del>
15	For payments on account of
16	pupil transportation.
17	State appropriation 606,000,000
18	<del>PART IV</del>
19	ADDITIONAL TOBACCO SETTLEMENT FUND APPROPRIATIONS FOR CURRENT
20	FISCAL YEAR
21	SUBPART A
22	GENERAL PROVISIONS
23	Section 401. Construction with General Appropriation Act of
24	<del>2020.</del>
25	All appropriations contained in this part from the Tobacco
26	Settlement Fund shall be in addition to any appropriation under
27	the act of May 29, 2020 (P.L. , No.1A), known as the General
28	Appropriation Act of 2020.
29	<del>SUBPART B</del>
30	EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

```
Section 402. Department of Human Services.
 1
 2
       The following amounts are
 3
   appropriated from the Tobacco-
   Settlement Fund to the Department
   of Human Services for the current-
 5
   fiscal year:
                                          <del>Federal</del>
 6
                                                           State
       The following Federal amounts
 7
 8
   are appropriated to supplement-
   the sum appropriated for medical-
  assistance workers with
10
   disabilities:
11
      (1) "COVID Medical
12
   Assistance - Workers with
13
14
   Disabilities."
15
           Federal appropriation....
                                            7,500,000
                                 PART LI
16
               REPLACEMENT OF GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS
17
18
                          FOR PRIOR FISCAL YEAR
19
                                SUBPART A
20
                           GENERAL PROVISIONS
   Section 5101. Construction with General Appropriation Act of
21
22
               <del>2020.</del>
23
       An appropriation in this part which is the same or similar to-
   an appropriation in the act of May 29, 2020 (P.L., No. 1A),
24
   known as the General Appropriation Act of 2020, shall replace
25
   the appropriation in that act.
26
   Section 5102. State appropriations.
27
28
       (a) General Fund. The sums specified in this part, or as
29
   much thereof as may be necessary, are specifically appropriated
   from the General Fund to agencies of the Executive and
```

- 1 Legislative Departments of the Commonwealth for the payment of
- 2 salaries, wages or other compensation and travel expenses of the
- 3 duly elected or appointed officers and employees of the
- 4 Commonwealth, for the payment of fees for contractual services
- 5 rendered, for the purchase or rental of goods and services,
- 6 printing, public advertising by or through any medium,
- 7 equipment, land and buildings and for payment of any other-
- 8 expenses, as provided by law or by this act, necessary for the
- 9 proper conduct of the duties, functions and activities and for
- 10 the purposes specified in this part for the prior fiscal year
- 11 and for the payment of bills incurred and remaining unpaid at
- 12 the close of the fiscal year immediately preceding the prior
- 13 <del>fiscal year.</del>
- 14 (b) Special funds and accounts. The sums specified in this
- 15 part, or as much thereof as may be necessary, are specifically
- 16 appropriated from the special funds and accounts in the State-
- 17 Treasury to agencies of the Executive Department of the
- 18 Commonwealth for the payment of salaries, wages or other
- 19 compensation and travel expenses of the duly appointed officers-
- 20 and employees of the Commonwealth, for the payment of fees for
- 21 contractual services rendered, for the purchase or rental of
- 22 goods and services and for payment of any other expenses, as-
- 23 provided by law or by this act, necessary for the proper conduct-
- 24 of the duties, functions and activities and for the purposes
- 25 specified in this part for the prior fiscal year and for the
- 26 payment of bills incurred and remaining unpaid at the close of
- 27 the fiscal year immediately preceding the prior fiscal year.
- 28 Section 5103. Federal appropriations.
- 29 The Federal appropriations specified in this part, or as much
- 30 thereof as may be necessary, are specifically appropriated to

the agencies of the Executive Department of the Commonwealth-1 specified in this part for the payment of the expenses of 2 3 implementing and carrying out the programs specified in thispart for the prior fiscal year and for the payment of bills incurred and remaining unpaid at the close of the fiscal year 5 immediately preceding the prior fiscal year. Unless otherwise 6 7 stated, the Federal appropriations include any carryovers from 8 the fiscal year immediately preceding the prior fiscal year. 9 SUBPART B EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 10 Section 5111. Department of Aging. 11 12 The following amounts are 13 appropriated from the General-Fund to the Department of Aging 14 15 for the prior fiscal year: <del>Federal</del> State 16 The following Federal amounts are appropriated to supplement-17 18 the sum appropriated for aging-19 services: 20 (1) "COVID Title III Supportive Services." 21 22 Federal appropriation.... 11,896,000 23 Section 5112. Department of Community and Economic Development. 24 The following amounts are appropriated from the General-25 26 Fund to the Department of Community and Economic-27 28 Development for the prior fiscal-29 <del>Federal</del> <del>year:</del> State 30 The following Federal amounts

1	are appropriated to supplement	
2	the sum appropriated for general	
3	government operations:	
4	(1) "COVID CDBG	
5	Administration."	
6	Federal appropriation 1,964,000	
7	(2) "COVID ESG -	
8	Administration."	
9	Federal appropriation 397,000	
10	(3) "COVID LIHEAP	
11	Administration."	
12	Federal appropriation 112,000	
13	The following Federal amounts	
14	are appropriated to supplement	
15	the sum appropriated for Keystone-	
16	Communities:	
17	(1) "COVID - Community	
18	Development Block Grant (CDBG) -	
19	State."	
20	Federal appropriation 69,956,000	
21	Section 5113. Department of Education.	
22	The following amounts are	
23	appropriated from the General	
24	Fund to the Department of	
25	Education for the prior fiscal	
26	year: Federal Sta	<del>te</del>
27	The following Federal amounts	
28	are appropriated to supplement	
29	the sum appropriated for school	
30	food services:	

1	(1) "COVID Food and		
2	Nutrition Emergency Relief."		
3	Federal appropriation	196,611,000	
4	Section 5114. Department of Health.		
5	The following amounts are		
6	appropriated from the General		
7	Fund to the Department of Health		
8	for the prior fiscal year:	<del>Federal</del>	State
9	The following Federal amounts		
10	are appropriated to supplement		
11	the sum appropriated for general		
12	government operations:		
13	(1) "COVID Public Health		
14	Emergency Preparedness and		
15	Response."		
16	Federal appropriation	<del>27,760,000</del>	
17	The following Federal amounts		
18	are appropriated to supplement		
19	the sum appropriated for quality		
20	assurance:		
21	(1) "COVID Medicare -		
22	Health Service Agency		
23	Certification."		
24	Federal appropriation	14,984,000	
25	(2) "COVID Medicaid		
26	Certification."		
27	Federal appropriation	14,843,000	
28	The following Federal amounts		
29	are appropriated to supplement		
30	the sum appropriated for the		

State Laboratory: 1 (1) "COVID - Epidemiology and 2 3 Laboratory Surveillance and Response." 4 5 Federal appropriation.... <del>293,156,000</del> 6 The following Federal amounts 7 are appropriated to supplement-8 the sum appropriated for Statehealth care centers: (1) "COVID Disease Control 10 Immunization." 11 12 Federal appropriation..... 4,345,000 13 Section 5115. Department of Human Services. 14 The following amounts are 15 appropriated from the General-Fund to the Department of Human 16 Services for the prior fiscal-17 18 <del>year:</del> Federal State 19 The following Federal amounts 20 are appropriated to supplement the sum appropriated for general 21 22 government operations: 23 (1) "COVID - CCDFBG -Administration." 24 25 Federal appropriation.... 0 26 The following Federal amounts are appropriated to supplement-27 28 the sum appropriated for-29 information systems: 30 <del>(1) "COVID CHIP </del>

1	Information Systems."	
2	Federal appropriation	<del>115,000</del>
3	The following Federal amounts	
4	are appropriated to supplement	
5	the sum appropriated for mental	
6	health services:	
7	(1) "COVID - Crisis Support	
8	<del>Line."</del>	
9	Federal appropriation	0
10	(2) "COVID Crisis-	
11	Counseling."	
12	Federal appropriation	<del>755,000</del>
13	The following Federal amounts	
14	are appropriated to supplement	
15	the sum appropriated for	
16	intellectual disabilities - State	
17	centers:	
18	(1) "COVID Direct Relief to	
19	Providers/State Centers."	
20	Federal appropriation	489,000
21	The following Federal amounts	
22	are appropriated to supplement	
23	the sum appropriated for cash	
24	assistance:	
25	(1) "COVID - Refugees and	
26	Persons Seeking Asylum - Social	
27	Services."	
28	Federal appropriation	<del>421,000</del>
29	The following Federal amounts	
30	are appropriated to supplement	

1	the sum appropriated for medical	
2	assistance capitation plans:	
3	(1) "COVID - Medical	
4	Assistance Capitation."	
5	Federal appropriation	<del>369,305,000</del>
6	The following Federal amounts	
7	are appropriated to supplement	
8	the sum appropriated for eligible	
9	medical assistance recipients in	
10	the fee for service delivery	
11	system:	
12	(1) "COVID - Medical	
13	Assistance Fee for Service."	
14	Federal appropriation	111,228,000
15	The following Federal amounts	
16	are appropriated to supplement	
17	the sum appropriated for ID/ICF:	
18	(1) "COVID Medical	
19	Assistance ID/ICF."	
20	Federal appropriation	<del>11,126,000</del>
21	The following Federal amounts	
22	are appropriated to supplement	
23	the sum appropriated for services	
24	to persons with autism spectrum-	
25	<del>disorders:</del>	
26	(1) "COVID - Medical	
27	Assistance Autism Intervention	
28	Services."	
29	Federal appropriation	1,673,000
30	The following Federal amounts	

1	are appropriated to supplement
2	the sum appropriated for child-
3	care services:
4	(1) "COVID CCDFBG Child
5	Care Services."
6	Federal appropriation 108,000,000
7	The following Federal amounts
8	are appropriated to supplement
9	the sum appropriated for child-
10	care assistance program:
11	(1) "COVID - CCDFBG - Child-
12	Care Assistance."
13	Federal appropriation
14	The following Federal amounts
15	are appropriated to supplement
16	the sum appropriated for the
17	nurse family partnership program:
18	(1) "COVID Medical
19	Assistance - Nurse Family
20	Partnership."
21	Federal appropriation 80,000
22	The following Federal amounts
23	are appropriated to supplement
24	the sum appropriated for early
25	intervention services:
26	(1) "COVID Medical
27	Assistance - Early Intervention
28	Services."
29	Federal appropriation 3,500,000
30	Section 5116. Department of Labor and Industry.

1	The following amounts are	
2	appropriated from the General	
3	Fund to the Department of Labor	
4	and Industry for the prior fiscal	
5	year: Federal Stat	e
6	The following Federal amounts	
7	are appropriated to supplement	
8	the sum appropriated for-	
9	employment services:	
10	(1) "COVID - WIOA - National -	
11	Dislocated Workers."	
12	Federal appropriation 19,400,000	
13	Section 5117. Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-
14	The following amounts are	
15	appropriated from the General	
16	Fund to the Department of	
17	Military and Veterans Affairs for	
18	the prior fiscal year: Federal Stat	e
19	The following Federal amounts	
20	are appropriated to supplement	
21	the sum appropriated for-	
22	<pre>veterans homes:</pre>	
23	(1) "COVID - Facilities	
24	Maintenance Cares Act."	
25	Federal appropriation 409,000	
26	(2) "COVID Direct Relief	
27	Providers/Veterans Homes."	
28	Federal appropriation 3,223,000	
29	<del>SUBPART C</del>	
30	MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS FOR PRIOR FISCAL YEAR	

- 1 Section 5171. Lapsing of unused funds.
- 2 Except as otherwise provided by law, that part of all-
- 3 appropriations in this part unexpended, uncommitted or
- 4 unencumbered at the close of the prior fiscal year shall
- 5 automatically lapse as of that day.
- 6 PART LXI
- 7 SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR FEDERAL FUNDS
- 8 FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 9 Section 6101. General Fund repository for Federal funds.
- 10 Moneys received from the Federal Government as contributions
- 11 or supplements to the departments or agencies of the
- 12 Commonwealth or the programs provided in this act shall be paid-
- 13 into the General Fund.
- 14 Section 6102. (Reserved).
- 15 Section 6103. Appropriation of prior unspent Federal funds.
- 16 (a) General rule. Federal moneys that have been previously
- 17 appropriated by the General Assembly and authorized or allocated
- 18 by the Federal Government but remain unspent from the prior
- 19 fiscal year or previous fiscal years and will not be renewed for
- 20 the current fiscal year are appropriated.
- 21 (b) Department of Human Services. The Federal
- 22 appropriations to the Department of Human Services include any
- 23 prior earnings that may be received during the current fiscal
- 24 year. In addition to the amounts specifically appropriated in
- 25 this act to the Department of Human Services, all moneys
- 26 appropriated from the Federal Government during a previous-
- 27 fiscal year which are expected to be received as reimbursements-
- 28 may be carried forward until the close of the current fiscal-
- 29 year to the extent that obligations are carried forward. In-
- 30 <del>addition, reimbursements actually received to support the</del>

- 1 obligations may also be carried forward.
- 2 Section 6104. Subgrants between Federal appropriations.
- 3 Subgrants may be made between Federal appropriations without
- 4 further approval of the General Assembly. The Secretary of the
- 5 Budget shall submit a list of subgrants to the chair and
- 6 minority chair of the Appropriations Committee of the Senate and
- 7 the chair and minority chair of the Appropriations Committee of
- 8 the House of Representatives quarterly. No subgrant to a State-
- 9 agency, however, may be made from a restricted receipt account
- 10 without a specific appropriation by the General Assembly.
- 11 Section 6105. Utilization of emergency Federal funds.
- 12 (a) Natural disasters and civil disobedience. Federal funds
- 13 available for costs and damages resulting from natural disasters-
- 14 or civil disobedience may be added to an appropriation contained
- 15 in this act or to funds otherwise appropriated or may be used
- 16 for the purposes prescribed by the Federal Government.
- 17 (b) Other emergencies.—In addition to the moneys—
- 18 appropriated by this act, moneys received from the Federal
- 19 Government for the purpose of disaster assistance or relief, or
- 20 other moneys received as a direct result of terrorist acts,
- 21 moneys for homeland security and defense and moneys for avian
- 22 flu/pandemic preparedness shall be paid into the General Fund-
- 23 and are appropriated out of the General Fund to the departments,
- 24 boards, commissions or agencies designated by the Governor.
- 25 (c) Limitation. Total expenditures from Federal funds
- 26 pursuant to subsections (a) and (b) shall not exceed
- 27 \$50,000,000. This subsection does not apply to Federal emergency
- 28 unemployment compensation funds or Federal highway and transit-
- 29 funds.
- 30 PART LXXI

Τ	MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS FOR
2	CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
3	Section 7101. Prior laws unaffected.
4	This act is not intended to be inconsistent with or to repeal
5	any provision of any act enacted at this or any prior session of
6	the General Assembly regulating the purchase of supplies, the
7	ordering of printing and binding, the purchase, maintenance and
8	use of motor vehicles, the method of making payments from the
9	State Treasury for any purpose or the functioning of any
10	administrative department, board or commission.
11	Section 7102. Compliance with other law before funds available.
12	No appropriation made by this act to any department, board,
13	commission or agency of the Executive Department shall be
14	available unless and until the department, board, commission or
15	agency has complied with sections 615 and 616 of the act of
16	April 9, 1929 (P.L.177, No.175), known as The Administrative
17	Code of 1929.
18	Section 7103. Contracts prerequisite to encumbering or
19	committing funds.
20	Funds available to agencies, boards, departments, commissions
21	or other governmental entities under this act for the
22	procurement of supplies, services or construction shall not be
23	available for payment of or to be committed to or encumbered for
24	payment of the procurement unless and until the agency, board,
25	department or other governmental entity has complied with all of
26	the requirements applicable to the procurement that are
27	specified in 62 Pa.C.S. (relating to procurement) and in the
28	policies, procedures and regulations instituted in accordance
29	with 62 Pa.C.S.
30	Section 7104. Minority business set-asides.

- 1 (a) Duty to report. Each department or other
- 2 instrumentality of the Commonwealth listed in Subpart B of Part-
- 3 II authorized to contract for buildings, highways, commodities,
- 4 equipment, supplies or services shall report to the General
- 5 Assembly all information pertinent to anticipated procurement
- 6 needs at the beginning of each quarter during a fiscal year.
- 7 (b) Definition. -- As used in this section, the term "minority-
- 8 business" means a minority business enterprise as defined in the-
- 9 act of July 22, 1974 (P.L.598, No.206), known as the-
- 10 Pennsylvania Minority Business Development Authority Act.
- 11 Section 7105. (Reserved).
- 12 Section 7106. Lapsing of unused funds.
- (a) General rule. Except as otherwise provided by law or by
- 14 this section, that part of all appropriations in this act-
- 15 unexpended, uncommitted or unencumbered as of the close of the
- 16 current fiscal year shall automatically lapse as of that day.
- 17 <del>(b) (Reserved).</del>
- 18 Section 7107. Construction with prior appropriation acts.
- 19 Any appropriation in Subpart B of Part LI of the act of May
- 20 29, 2020 (P.L. , No.1A), known as the General Appropriation
- 21 Act of 2020, which is the same or similar to any appropriation
- 22 in the act of June 28, 2019 (P.L. , No.1A), known as the
- 23 General Appropriation Act of 2019, shall replace that
- 24 appropriation.
- 25 PART LXXXI
- 26 <u>MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS</u>
- 27 Section 8101. Retroactivity.
- 28 This act shall be retroactive to July 1, 2020.
- 29 Section 8102. Effective date.
- 30 This act shall take effect immediately.

- 2 GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 3 SECTION 101. SHORT TITLE.
- 4 THIS ACT SHALL BE KNOWN AND MAY BE CITED AS THE SUPPLEMENT TO
- 5 THE GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2020.
- 6 SECTION 101.1. INTENT.
- 7 IT IS THE INTENT OF THIS GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT TO PROVIDE
- 8 FUNDING FOR THE REMAINDER OF FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2020, TO JUNE
- 9 30, 2021.
- 10 SECTION 102. DEFINITIONS.
- 11 THE DEFINITIONS IN THE ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L., NO.1A),
- 12 KNOWN AS THE GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2020, SHALL APPLY TO
- 13 THIS ACT.
- 14 SECTION 103. ABBREVIATIONS.
- THE ABBREVIATIONS IN THE ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L., NO.1A),
- 16 KNOWN AS THE GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2020, SHALL APPLY TO
- 17 THIS ACT, AND THE FOLLOWING ABBREVIATIONS WHEN USED IN THIS ACT
- 18 SHALL HAVE THE MEANINGS GIVEN TO THEM IN THIS SECTION UNLESS THE
- 19 CONTEXT CLEARLY INDICATES OTHERWISE:
- 20 "CDBG." COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT.
- "ESG." EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS GRANT.
- 22 "LIHEAP." LOW-INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM.
- 23 SECTION 104. STATE APPROPRIATIONS.
- 24 (A) GENERAL FUND. -- EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN PART LI, THE SUMS
- 25 SPECIFIED IN THIS ACT, OR AS MUCH THEREOF AS MAY BE NECESSARY,
- 26 ARE SPECIFICALLY APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL FUND TO AGENCIES
- 27 OF THE EXECUTIVE, LEGISLATIVE AND JUDICIAL DEPARTMENTS OF THE
- 28 COMMONWEALTH FOR THE PAYMENT OF SALARIES, WAGES OR OTHER
- 29 COMPENSATION AND TRAVEL EXPENSES OF THE DULY ELECTED OR
- 30 APPOINTED OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE COMMONWEALTH, FOR THE

- 1 PAYMENT OF FEES FOR CONTRACTUAL SERVICES RENDERED, FOR THE
- 2 PURCHASE OR RENTAL OF GOODS AND SERVICES, PRINTING, PUBLIC
- 3 ADVERTISING BY OR THROUGH ANY MEDIUM, EQUIPMENT, LAND AND
- 4 BUILDINGS AND FOR PAYMENT OF ANY OTHER EXPENSES, AS PROVIDED BY
- 5 LAW OR BY THIS ACT, NECESSARY FOR THE PROPER CONDUCT OF THE
- 6 DUTIES, FUNCTIONS AND ACTIVITIES AND FOR THE PURPOSES SPECIFIED
- 7 IN THIS ACT FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF
- 8 BILLS INCURRED AND REMAINING UNPAID AT THE CLOSE OF THE PRIOR
- 9 FISCAL YEAR.
- 10 (B) SPECIAL FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS.--EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN PART
- 11 LI, THE SUMS SPECIFIED IN THIS ACT, OR AS MUCH THEREOF AS MAY BE
- 12 NECESSARY, ARE SPECIFICALLY APPROPRIATED FROM THE SPECIAL FUNDS
- 13 AND ACCOUNTS IN THE STATE TREASURY TO AGENCIES OF THE EXECUTIVE
- 14 DEPARTMENT OF THE COMMONWEALTH FOR THE PAYMENT OF SALARIES,
- 15 WAGES OR OTHER COMPENSATION AND TRAVEL EXPENSES OF THE DULY
- 16 APPOINTED OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE COMMONWEALTH, FOR THE
- 17 PAYMENT OF FEES FOR CONTRACTUAL SERVICES RENDERED, FOR THE
- 18 PURCHASE OR RENTAL OF GOODS AND SERVICES AND FOR PAYMENT OF ANY
- 19 OTHER EXPENSES, AS PROVIDED BY LAW OR BY THIS ACT, NECESSARY FOR
- 20 THE PROPER CONDUCT OF THE DUTIES, FUNCTIONS AND ACTIVITIES AND
- 21 FOR THE PURPOSES SPECIFIED IN THIS ACT FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL
- 22 YEAR AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF BILLS INCURRED AND REMAINING UNPAID
- 23 AT THE CLOSE OF THE PRIOR FISCAL YEAR.
- 24 SECTION 105. FEDERAL APPROPRIATIONS.
- 25 EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN SECTION 5103, THE FEDERAL
- 26 APPROPRIATIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS ACT, OR AS MUCH THEREOF AS MAY
- 27 BE NECESSARY, ARE SPECIFICALLY APPROPRIATED TO THE AGENCIES OF
- 28 THE EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT OF THE COMMONWEALTH SPECIFIED IN THIS
- 29 ACT FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE EXPENSES OF IMPLEMENTING AND CARRYING
- 30 OUT THE PROGRAMS SPECIFIED IN THIS ACT FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL

- 1 YEAR AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF BILLS INCURRED AND REMAINING UNPAID
- 2 AT THE CLOSE OF THE PRIOR FISCAL YEAR. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED,
- 3 THE FEDERAL APPROPRIATIONS INCLUDE ANY CARRYOVERS FROM THE PRIOR
- 4 FISCAL YEAR.
- 5 PART II
- 6 ADDITIONAL GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS FOR
- 7 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 8 SUBPART A
- 9 GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 10 SECTION 201. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.
- 11 ALL APPROPRIATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS PART FROM THE GENERAL
- 12 FUND SHALL BE IN ADDITION TO ANY APPROPRIATION UNDER THE ACT OF
- 13 MAY 29, 2020 (P.L. , NO.1A), KNOWN AS THE GENERAL APPROPRIATION
- 14 ACT OF 2020, AND THE ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L. , NO.2A), KNOWN
- 15 AS THE COVID-19 EMERGENCY SUPPLEMENT TO THE GENERAL
- 16 APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2019.
- 17 SUBPART B
- 18 EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 19 SECTION 201.1. GOVERNOR.
- 20 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 21 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
- 22 FUND TO THE GOVERNOR FOR THE
- 23 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
- FOR THE OFFICE OF THE
- 25 GOVERNOR: INCLUDING THE
- 26 MAINTENANCE OF THE GOVERNOR'S
- 27 HOME, THE EXPENSE OF
- 28 ENTERTAINMENT OF OFFICIAL GUESTS
- 29 AND MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL
- 30 ASSEMBLY AND THE JUDICIARY,

1	PARTICIPATION IN THE GOVERNOR'S		
2	CONFERENCE, THE EXPENSES OF THE		
3	EXECUTIVE BOARD AND THE PAYMENT		
4	OF TRAVELING EXPENSES OF PERSONS		
5	OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES OF THE		
6	COMMONWEALTH APPOINTED BY THE		
7	GOVERNOR TO REPRESENT OR		
8	OTHERWISE SERVE THE COMMONWEALTH.		
9	STATE APPROPRIATION		3,843,000
10	SECTION 202. EXECUTIVE OFFICES.		
11	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
12	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
13	FUND TO THE EXECUTIVE OFFICES FOR		
14	THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
15	FOR THE OFFICE OF		
16	ADMINISTRATION.		
17	STATE APPROPRIATION		5,595,000
18	FOR THE INSPECTOR GENERAL.		
19	STATE APPROPRIATION		2,515,000
20	FOR INVESTIGATION OF WELFARE		
21	FRAUD ACTIVITIES.		
22	STATE APPROPRIATION		6,788,000
23	FOR THE OFFICE OF THE BUDGET.		
24	STATE APPROPRIATION		10,788,000
25	FOR AUDIT OF THE AUDITOR		
26	GENERAL.		
27	STATE APPROPRIATION		58,000
28	FOR THE OFFICE OF GENERAL		
29	COUNSEL.		
30	STATE APPROPRIATION		3,165,000
000	00		

1	FOR THE PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN		
2	RELATIONS COMMISSION.		
3	STATE APPROPRIATION		5,793,000
4	FOR THE COUNCIL ON THE ARTS.		
5	STATE APPROPRIATION		499,000
6	FOR THE JUVENILE COURT JUDGES		
7	COMMISSION.		
8	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,712,000
9	FOR THE PENNSYLVANIA		
10	COMMISSION ON CRIME AND		
11	DELINQUENCY.		
12	STATE APPROPRIATION		5,571,000
13	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
14	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
15	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR THE		
16	PENNSYLVANIA COMMISSION ON CRIME		
17	AND DELINQUENCY:		
18	(1) "PROSECUTING COLD CASES		
19	USING DNA."		
20	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	446,000	
21	(2) "TARGETED VIOLENCE AND		
22	TERRORISM PREVENTION."		
23	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	525,000	
24	(3) "COMPREHENSIVE OPIOID		
25	ABUSE SITE-BASED PROGRAM."		
26	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,000,000	
27	(4) "NICS ACT RECORD		
28	IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (NARIP)."		
29	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	245,000	
30	FOR OFFICE OF SAFE SCHOOLS		

1	ADVOCATE.	
2	STATE APPROPRIATION	221,000
3	FOR VICTIMS OF JUVENILE	
4	OFFENDERS.	
5	STATE APPROPRIATION	758,000
6	FOR IMPROVEMENT OF ADULT	
7	PROBATION SERVICES.	
8	STATE APPROPRIATION	9,462,000
9	FOR VIOLENCE AND DELINQUENCY	
10	PREVENTION PROGRAMS.	
11	STATE APPROPRIATION	2,350,000
12	FOR INTERMEDIATE PUNISHMENT	
13	TREATMENT PROGRAMS.	
14	STATE APPROPRIATION	10,597,000
15	FOR JUVENILE PROBATION	
16	SERVICES.	
17	STATE APPROPRIATION	11,051,000
18	FOR GRANTS TO THE ARTS.	
19	STATE APPROPRIATION	5,594,000
20	FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT	
21	ACTIVITIES.	
22	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,750,000
23	FOR TRANSFER FROM THE GENERAL	
24	FUND TO THE NONPROFIT SECURITY	
25	GRANT FUND.	
26	STATE APPROPRIATION	5,000,000
27	SECTION 203. LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR.	
28	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE	
29	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL	
30	FUND TO THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR	

1	FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
2	FOR THE OFFICE OF THE		
3	LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR, INCLUDING		
4	PAYMENT OF EXPENSES OF THE		
5	RESIDENCE AT THE EDWARD MARTIN		
6	MILITARY RESERVATION.		
7	STATE APPROPRIATION		767,000
8	FOR THE BOARD OF PARDONS.		
9	STATE APPROPRIATION		518,000
10	SECTION 204. ATTORNEY GENERAL.		
11	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
12	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
13	FUND TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR		
14	THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
15	FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT		
16	OPERATIONS OF THE OFFICE OF		
17	ATTORNEY GENERAL.		
18	STATE APPROPRIATION		26,867,000
19	FOR DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT.		
20	STATE APPROPRIATION		28,353,000
21	FOR A JOINT LOCAL-STATE		
22	FIREARM TASK FORCE IN A CITY OF		
23	THE FIRST CLASS.		
24	STATE APPROPRIATION		3,949,000
25	FOR WITNESS RELOCATION		
26	PROGRAMS.		
27	STATE APPROPRIATION		709,000
28	FOR CHILD PREDATOR		
29	INTERCEPTION UNIT.		
30	STATE APPROPRIATION		3,040,000

1	FOR TOBACCO LAW ENFORCEMENT.		
2	STATE APPROPRIATION		858,000
3	FOR TRIALS RESULTING FROM		
4	INDICTMENTS BY MULTICOUNTY GRAND		
5	JURIES.		
6	STATE APPROPRIATION		117,000
7	FOR SCHOOL SAFETY.		
8	STATE APPROPRIATION		957,000
9	SECTION 205. AUDITOR GENERAL.		
10	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
11	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
12	FUND TO THE AUDITOR GENERAL FOR		
13	THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
14	FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF THE		
15	AUDITOR GENERAL FOR POSTAUDITING,		
16	ANNUALLY, PERIODICALLY OR		
17	SPECIALLY, THE AFFAIRS OF ANY		
18	DEPARTMENT, BOARD OR COMMISSION		
19	WHICH IS SUPPORTED OUT OF THE		
20	GENERAL FUND, DISTRICT JUSTICES,		
21	OTHER FINING OFFICES, VOLUNTEER		
22	FIREMEN'S RELIEF ASSOCIATION		
23	FUNDS AND THE OFFICES OF		
24	STATEWIDE ELECTED OFFICIALS AND		
25	FOR THE PROPER AUDITING OF		
26	APPROPRIATIONS FOR OR RELATING TO		
27	PUBLIC ASSISTANCE, INCLUDING ANY		
28	FEDERAL SUMS SUPPLEMENTING SUCH		
29	APPROPRIATIONS.		
30	STATE APPROPRIATION		20,491,000

1	FOR THE BOARD OF CLAIMS.		
2	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,084,000
3	FOR SPECIAL FINANCIAL AUDITS.		
4	STATE APPROPRIATION		292,000
5	SECTION 206. TREASURY DEPARTMENT.		
6	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
7	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
8	FUND TO THE TREASURY DEPARTMENT		
9	FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
10	FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT		
11	OPERATIONS OF THE TREASURY		
12	DEPARTMENT, INCLUDING THE		
13	ADMINISTRATION OF ARTICLE XIII.1		
14	OF THE ACT OF APRIL 9, 1929		
15	(P.L.343, NO.176), KNOWN AS THE		
16	FISCAL CODE.		
17	STATE APPROPRIATION		20,468,000
18	FOR THE BOARD OF FINANCE AND		
19	REVENUE.		
20	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,656,000
21	FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY		
22	CYBER SECURITY.		
23	STATE APPROPRIATION		583,000
24	FOR PAYMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT		
25	AND EMERGENCY RESPONSE PERSONNEL		
26	DEATH BENEFITS.		
27	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,738,000
28	FOR GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT		
29	SERVICE OR TO PAY ALL ARBITRAGE		
30	REBATES TO THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT		

1 REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 148 OF THE 2 INTERNAL REVENUE CODE OF 1986 3 (PUBLIC LAW 99-514, 26 U.S.C. § 4 148). 5 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 32,433,000 6 SECTION 207. DEPARTMENT OF AGING. 7 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 8 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL 9 FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF AGING 10 FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 11 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 12 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 13 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR AGING 14 SERVICES: 15 (1) "COVID - MEDICAL 16 ASSISTANCE - ATTENDANT CARE." 17 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 10,000 18 SECTION 208. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE. 19 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 20 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL 21 FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF 22 AGRICULTURE FOR THE CURRENT 23 FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 24 FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT 25 OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF 26 AGRICULTURE. 27 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 19,073,000 FOR AGRICULTURAL PREPAREDNESS 29 AND RESPONSE. 30 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 1,333,000

1	FOR AGRICULTURAL EXCELLENCE	
2	PROGRAMS.	
3	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,633,000
4	FOR AGRICULTURAL BUSINESS AND	
5	WORKFORCE INVESTMENT.	
6	STATE APPROPRIATION	2,625,000
7	FOR AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH.	
8	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,276,000
9	FOR AGRICULTURAL PROMOTION,	
10	EDUCATION AND EXPORTS.	
11	STATE APPROPRIATION	323,000
12	FOR HARDWOODS RESEARCH AND	
13	PROMOTION.	
14	STATE APPROPRIATION	276,000
15	FOR LIVESTOCK AND CONSUMER	
16	HEALTH PROTECTION.	
17	STATE APPROPRIATION	583,000
18	FOR ANIMAL HEALTH AND	
19	DIAGNOSTIC COMMISSION.	
20	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,167,000
21	FOR DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION	
22	OF AN OPEN LIVESTOCK SHOW,	
23	INCLUDING CATTLE, SWINE, SHEEP	
24	AND HORSES.	
25	STATE APPROPRIATION	125,000
26	FOR PLANNING AND STAGING OF AN	
27	OPEN DAIRY SHOW.	
28	STATE APPROPRIATION	125,000
29	FOR YOUTH SHOWS.	
30	STATE APPROPRIATION	99,000

1	FOR FOOD MARKETING AND	
2	RESEARCH.	
3	STATE APPROPRIATION	288,000
4	FOR TRANSFER FROM THE GENERAL	
5	FUND TO THE NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT	
6	FUND.	
7	STATE APPROPRIATION	3,617,000
8	FOR TRANSFER FROM THE GENERAL	
9	FUND TO THE CONSERVATION DISTRICT	
10	FUND.	
11	STATE APPROPRIATION	507,000
12	FOR TRANSFER FROM THE GENERAL	
13	FUND TO THE PENNSYLVANIA	
14	PREFERRED TRADEMARK LICENSING	
15	FUND.	
16	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,870,000
17		
± ′	SECTION 209. DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AND ECONOMI	IC DEVELOPMENT.
	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE	IC DEVELOPMENT.
18		IC DEVELOPMENT.
18	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE	IC DEVELOPMENT.
18 19	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL	IC DEVELOPMENT.
18 19 20	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF	IC DEVELOPMENT.
18 19 20 21	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE  APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL  FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF  COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC	
18 19 20 21 22	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE  APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL  FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF  COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT FOR THE CURRENT	
18 19 20 21 22 23	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE  APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL  FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF  COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT FOR THE CURRENT  FISCAL YEAR:  FEDERAL	
18 19 20 21 22 23 24	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE  APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL  FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF  COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT FOR THE CURRENT  FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL  FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT	
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE  APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL  FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF  COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT FOR THE CURRENT  FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL  FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT  OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF	
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE  APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL  FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF  COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT FOR THE CURRENT  FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL  FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT  OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF  COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC	
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE  APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL  FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF  COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT FOR THE CURRENT  FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL  FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT  OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF  COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC  DEVELOPMENT.	STATE

1	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR GENERAL		
2	GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS:		
3	(1) "COVID - CDBG -		
4	ADMINISTRATION."		
5	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	3,781,000	
6	(2) "COVID - ESG -		
7	ADMINISTRATION."		
8	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,347,000	
9	(3) "COVID - LIHEAP -		
10	ADMINISTRATION."		
11	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	150,000	
12	(4) "CSBG - ADMINISTRATION."		
13	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,000,000	
14	FOR THE CENTER FOR LOCAL		
15	GOVERNMENT SERVICES.		
16	STATE APPROPRIATION		2,431,000
17	FOR THE OFFICE OF OPEN		
18	RECORDS.		
19	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,901,000
20	FOR THE OFFICE OF		
21	INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS		
22	DEVELOPMENT.		
23	STATE APPROPRIATION		3,384,000
24	FOR THE PURPOSE OF MARKETING		
25	TO ATTRACT TOURISTS TO THIS		
26	COMMONWEALTH.		
27	STATE APPROPRIATION		10,601,000
28	FOR THE PURPOSE OF MARKETING		
29	TO ATTRACT BUSINESS TO THIS		
30	COMMONWEALTH.		

1	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,171,000
2	FOR THE PREVENTION OF MILITARY	
3	BASE REALIGNMENT AND CLOSURE.	
4	STATE APPROPRIATION	322,000
5	FOR INTERGOVERNMENTAL	
6	COOPERATION AUTHORITY - THIRD	
7	CLASS CITIES.	
8	STATE APPROPRIATION	58,000
9	FOR TRANSFER FROM THE GENERAL	
10	FUND TO THE MUNICIPALITIES	
11	FINANCIAL RECOVERY REVOLVING AID	
12	FUND.	
13	STATE APPROPRIATION	2,625,000
14	FOR TRANSFER FROM THE GENERAL	
15	FUND TO THE BEN FRANKLIN	
16	TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY	
17	FUND. NOT LESS THAN 80% OF THIS	
18	AMOUNT SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE	
19	BEN FRANKLIN TECHNOLOGY PARTNERS.	
20	STATE APPROPRIATION	8,458,000
21	FOR PENNSYLVANIA FIRST.	
22	STATE APPROPRIATION	6,667,000
23	FOR THE MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE	
24	PROGRAM.	
25	STATE APPROPRIATION	318,000
26	FOR THE KEYSTONE COMMUNITIES	
27	PROGRAM.	
28	STATE APPROPRIATION	15,444,000
29	FOR THE STATE FACILITY CLOSURE	
30	TRANSITION PROGRAM.	

1	STATE APPROPRIATION	2,916,000
2	FOR PARTNERSHIPS FOR REGIONAL	
3	ECONOMIC PERFORMANCE.	
4	STATE APPROPRIATION	5,763,000
5	FOR MANUFACTURING PA.	
6	STATE APPROPRIATION	7,000,000
7	FOR THE STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT	
8	PLANNING PROGRAM.	
9	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,381,000
10	FOR TOURISM PROMOTION RELATED	
11	TO ACCREDITED ZOOS.	
12	STATE APPROPRIATION	467,000
13	FOR THE PENNSYLVANIA	
14	INFRASTRUCTURE TECHNOLOGY	
15	ASSISTANCE PROGRAM.	
16	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,167,000
17	FOR SUPER COMPUTER CENTER	
18	PROJECTS.	
19	STATE APPROPRIATION	292,000
20	FOR POWDERED METALS.	
21	STATE APPROPRIATION	58,000
22	FOR A RURAL LEADERSHIP	
23	TRAINING PROGRAM.	
24	STATE APPROPRIATION	58,000
25	FOR GRANTS TO ISSUING	
26	AUTHORITIES UNDER THE	
27	INFRASTRUCTURE AND FACILITIES	
28	IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM.	
29	STATE APPROPRIATION	5,833,000
30	FOR PUBLIC TELEVISION	

1	TECHNOLOGY.	
2	STATE APPROPRIATION	437,000
3	FOR FOOD ACCESS INITIATIVE.	
4	STATE APPROPRIATION	583,000
5	FOR LOCAL MUNICIPAL RELIEF.	
6	STATE APPROPRIATION	14,526,000
7	SECTION 210. (RESERVED).	
8	SECTION 211. DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND NATURAL	RESOURCES.
9	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE	
10	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL	
11	FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF	
12	CONSERVATION AND NATURAL	
13	RESOURCES FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL	
14	YEAR: FEDERAL	STATE
15	FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT	
16	OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF	
17	CONSERVATION AND NATURAL	
18	RESOURCES.	
19	STATE APPROPRIATION	15,657,000
20	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS	
21	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT	
22	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR GENERAL	
23	GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS:	
24	(1) "TOPOGRAPHIC AND GEOLOGIC	
25	SURVEY GRANTS."	
26	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION 300,000	
27	FOR STATE PARKS OPERATIONS.	
28	STATE APPROPRIATION	27,050,000
29	FOR STATE FORESTS OPERATIONS	
30	AND FOREST PEST MANAGEMENT.	

1	STATE APPROPRIATION	25,708,000
2	FOR HERITAGE AND OTHER PARKS.	
3	STATE APPROPRIATION	2,487,000
4	FOR PARKS AND FORESTS	
5	INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS.	
6	STATE APPROPRIATION	525,000
7	SECTION 212. DEPARTMENT OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE.	
8	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE	
9	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL	
10	FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF	
11	CRIMINAL JUSTICE FOR THE CURRENT	
12	FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL	STATE
13	FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT	
14	OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF	
15	CRIMINAL JUSTICE.	
16	STATE APPROPRIATION	25,613,000
17	FOR MEDICAL CARE.	
18	STATE APPROPRIATION	107,857,000
19	FOR CORRECTIONAL EDUCATION AND	
20	TRAINING.	
21	STATE APPROPRIATION	23,871,000
22	FOR THE STATE CORRECTIONAL	
23	INSTITUTIONS.	
24	STATE APPROPRIATION	256,782,000
25	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS	
26	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT	
27	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR STATE	
28	CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS:	
29	(1) "SECOND CHANCE ACT."	
30	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION 681,	000

1	FOR STATE FIELD SUPERVISION.		
2	STATE APPROPRIATION		82,943,000
3	FOR PENNSYLVANIA PAROLE BOARD.		
4	STATE APPROPRIATION		6,816,000
5	FOR THE STATE SEXUAL OFFENDERS		
6	ASSESSMENT BOARD.		
7	STATE APPROPRIATION		3,794,000
8	SECTION 213. (RESERVED).		
9	SECTION 214. DEPARTMENT OF DRUG AND	ALCOHOL PROGRAMS	
10	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
11	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
12	FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF DRUG		
13	AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS FOR THE		
14	CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
15	FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT		
1 (			
16	OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF		
17	DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.		
			1,513,000
17 18	DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.		1,513,000
17 18 19	DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION		1,513,000
17 18 19	DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR ASSISTANCE TO DRUG AND		1,513,000 26,094,000
17 18 19 20	DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR ASSISTANCE TO DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.	J.	
17 18 19 20 21	DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR ASSISTANCE TO DRUG AND  ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  SECTION 215. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	J.	
17 18 19 20 21 22 23	DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR ASSISTANCE TO DRUG AND  ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  SECTION 215. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	J.	
17 18 19 20 21 22 23	DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR ASSISTANCE TO DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  SECTION 215. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL	J.	
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR ASSISTANCE TO DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  SECTION 215. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL	N.	
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR ASSISTANCE TO DRUG AND  ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  SECTION 215. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION  THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE  APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL  FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF  EDUCATION FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL	J. FEDERAL	26,094,000
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27	DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR ASSISTANCE TO DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  SECTION 215. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION  THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL  FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL		26,094,000
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27	DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR ASSISTANCE TO DRUG AND ALCOHOL PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  SECTION 215. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION  THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL  FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL  YEAR:		26,094,000

1	STATE APPROPRIATION	14,649,000
2	FOR THE DRUG AND ALCOHOL	
3	RECOVERY HIGH SCHOOL PILOT	
4	PROGRAM STATE SHARE OF TUITION	
5	PAYMENTS.	
6	STATE APPROPRIATION	146,000
7	FOR INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY	
8	IMPROVEMENT.	
9	STATE APPROPRIATION	2,182,000
10	FOR PA ASSESSMENT.	
11	STATE APPROPRIATION	23,210,000
12	FOR THE STATE LIBRARY,	
13	PROVIDING REFERENCE SERVICES AND	
14	ADMINISTERING AID TO PUBLIC	
15	LIBRARIES.	
16	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,288,000
17	FOR PROGRAMS OF EDUCATION AND	
18	TRAINING AT YOUTH DEVELOPMENT	
19	CENTERS AND THE MONITORING OF	
20	PROGRAMS OF EDUCATION AND	
21	TRAINING PROVIDED TO INCARCERATED	
22	JUVENILES.	
23	STATE APPROPRIATION	4,831,000
24	FOR PAYMENT OF BASIC EDUCATION	
25	FUNDING TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS.	
26	STATE APPROPRIATION	63,116,000
27	FOR MOBILE SCIENCE AND	
28	MATHEMATICS EDUCATION PROGRAMS.	
29	STATE APPROPRIATION	2,750,000
30	FOR TEACHER PROFESSIONAL	

1	DEVELOPMENT.	
2	STATE APPROPRIATION	2,832,000
3	FOR ADULT AND FAMILY LITERACY	
4	PROGRAMS, SUMMER READING PROGRAMS	
5	AND THE ADULT HIGH SCHOOL	
6	DIPLOMAS PROGRAM.	
7	STATE APPROPRIATION	7,277,000
8	FOR PAYMENTS FOR EARLY	
9	INTERVENTION SERVICES.	
10	STATE APPROPRIATION	189,875,000
11	FOR PAYMENT FOR TUITION TO	
12	SCHOOL DISTRICTS PROVIDING	
13	EDUCATION TO NONRESIDENT ORPHANED	
14	CHILDREN PLACED IN PRIVATE HOMES	
15	BY THE COURT AND NONRESIDENT	
16	INMATES OF CHILDREN'S	
17	INSTITUTIONS.	
18	STATE APPROPRIATION	28,000,000
19	FOR PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES.	
20	STATE APPROPRIATION	2,000
21	FOR PAYMENT FOR MAINTENANCE OF	
22	SUMMER SCHOOLS FOR SCHOOL-AGE	
23	CHILDREN OF MIGRANT LABORERS,	
24	INCLUDING CHILD-CARE SERVICES.	
25	STATE APPROPRIATION	498,000
26	FOR PAYMENTS TO PENNSYLVANIA	
27	CHARTERED SCHOOLS FOR DEAF AND	
28	BLIND CHILDREN.	
29	STATE APPROPRIATION	28,377,000
30	FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION -	

1	APPROVED PRIVATE SCHOOLS.		
2	STATE APPROPRIATION		44,784,000
3	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
4	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
5	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR SCHOOL		
6	FOOD SERVICES:		
7	(1) "COVID -FOOD AND		
8	NUTRITION EMERGENCY RELIEF."		
9	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	120,000,000	
10	FOR PAYMENT OF THE		
11	COMMONWEALTH'S SHARE OF FEDERAL		
12	SOCIAL SECURITY TAXES FOR CERTAIN		
13	PUBLIC SCHOOL EMPLOYEES.		
14	STATE APPROPRIATION		8,900,000
15	FOR A SUBSIDY TO PUBLIC		
16	LIBRARIES.		
17	STATE APPROPRIATION		34,691,000
18	FOR AID TO THE FREE LIBRARY OF		
19	PHILADELPHIA AND THE CARNEGIE		
20	LIBRARY OF PITTSBURGH TO MEET THE		
21	COSTS INCURRED IN SERVING AS		
22	REGIONAL LIBRARIES IN THE		
23	DISTRIBUTION OF BRAILLE READING		
24	MATERIALS, TALKING BOOK MACHINES		
25	AND OTHER READING MATERIALS TO		
26	PERSONS WHO ARE BLIND OR		
27	OTHERWISE DISABLED.		
0.0			
28	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,497,000
28	STATE APPROPRIATION FOR LIBRARY ACCESS.		1,497,000

1	FOR JOB TRAINING AND EDUCATION	
2	PROGRAMS.	
3	STATE APPROPRIATION	20,620,000
4	FOR TRAUMA-INFORMED EDUCATION.	
5	STATE APPROPRIATION	437,000
6	SECTION 216. (RESERVED).	
7	SECTION 217. (RESERVED).	
8	SECTION 218. (RESERVED.	
9	SECTION 219. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION.	
10	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE	
11	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL	
12	FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF	
13	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FOR THE	
14	CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL	STATE
15	FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT	
16	OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF	
17	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION.	
18	STATE APPROPRIATION	8,729,000
19	FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM	
20	MANAGEMENT.	
21	STATE APPROPRIATION	18,452,000
22	FOR CHESAPEAKE BAY	
23	AGRICULTURAL SOURCE ABATEMENT.	
24	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,696,000
25	FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	
26	OPERATIONS.	
27	STATE APPROPRIATION	54,215,000
28	FOR THE BLACK FLY CONTROL	
29	PROJECT.	
30	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,948,000

1	FOR WEST NILE VIRUS AND ZIKA	
2	VIRUS CONTROL.	
3	STATE APPROPRIATION	3,104,000
4	FOR DELAWARE RIVER MASTER.	
5	STATE APPROPRIATION	22,000
6	FOR SUSQUEHANNA RIVER BASIN	
7	COMMISSION.	
8	STATE APPROPRIATION	119,000
9	FOR INTERSTATE COMMISSION ON	
10	THE POTOMAC RIVER.	
11	STATE APPROPRIATION	13,000
12	FOR DELAWARE RIVER BASIN	
13	COMMISSION.	
14	STATE APPROPRIATION	127,000
15	FOR OHIO RIVER VALLEY WATER	
16	SANITATION COMMISSION.	
17	STATE APPROPRIATION	40,000
18	FOR CHESAPEAKE BAY COMMISSION.	
19	STATE APPROPRIATION	175,000
20	FOR TRANSFER TO THE	
21	CONSERVATION DISTRICT FUND.	
22	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,462,000
23	FOR INTERSTATE MINING	
24	COMMISSION.	
25	STATE APPROPRIATION	9,000
26	SECTION 220. DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES.	
27	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE	
28	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL	
29	FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL	
30	SERVICES FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL	

1	YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
2	FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT		
3	OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF		
4	GENERAL SERVICES.		
5	STATE APPROPRIATION		30,901,000
6	FOR ADMINISTRATION AND		
7	OPERATION OF THE CAPITOL POLICE.		
8	STATE APPROPRIATION		7,298,000
9	FOR RENTAL, RELOCATION AND		
10	MUNICIPAL CHARGES.		
11	STATE APPROPRIATION		11,351,000
12	FOR UTILITY COSTS, INCLUDING		
13	IMPLEMENTATION OF THIRD-PARTY		
14	SHARED SAVINGS PROGRAMS.		
15	STATE APPROPRIATION		14,468,000
16	FOR EXCESS INSURANCE COVERAGE.		
17	STATE APPROPRIATION		456,000
18	FOR FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES		
19	FOR THE CAPITOL COMPLEX IN		
20	HARRISBURG.		
21	STATE APPROPRIATION		2,917,000
22	SECTION 221. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.		
23	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
24	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
25	FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH		
26	FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
27	FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT		
28	OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF		
29	HEALTH.		
30	STATE APPROPRIATION		10,871,000

1	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
2	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
3	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR GENERAL		
4	GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS:		
5	(1) "COVID - HEALTH		
6	ASSESSMENT."		
7	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	103,000	
8	(2) "COVID - PUBLIC HEALTH		
9	EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS AND		
10	RESPONSE."		
11	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	4,665,000	
12	FOR DIABETES PROGRAMS.		
13	STATE APPROPRIATION		117,000
14	FOR QUALITY ASSURANCE.		
15	STATE APPROPRIATION		13,296,000
16	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
17	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
18	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR QUALITY		
19	ASSURANCE:		
20	(1) "COVID - MEDICARE -		
21	HEALTH SERVICE AGENCY		
22	CERTIFICATION."		
23	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	2,185,000	
24	(2) "COVID - MEDICAID		
25	CERTIFICATION."		
26	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,750,000	
27	FOR HEALTH INNOVATION.		
28	STATE APPROPRIATION		349,000
29	FOR VITAL STATISTICS.		
30	STATE APPROPRIATION		58,000

1	FOR THE STATE LABORATORY.		
2	STATE APPROPRIATION		2,456,000
3	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
4	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
5	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR THE		
6	STATE LABORATORY:		
7	(1) "COVID - EPIDEMIOLOGY AND		
8	LABORATORY SURVEILLANCE AND		
9	RESPONSE."		
10	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	29,223,000	
11	FOR THE STATE HEALTH CARE		
12	CENTERS.		
13	STATE APPROPRIATION		2,677,000
14	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
15	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
16	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR STATE		
17	HEALTH CARE CENTERS:		
18	(1) "COVID - DISEASE CONTROL		
19	IMMUNIZATION."		
20	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	6,412,000	
21	FOR SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED		
22	DISEASE SCREENING AND TREATMENT.		
23	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,002,000
24	FOR THE ACHIEVING BETTER CARE		
25	BY MONITORING ALL PRESCRIPTIONS		
26	PROGRAM.		
27	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,578,000
28	FOR PRIMARY HEALTH CARE		
29	PRACTITIONER.		
30	STATE APPROPRIATION		2,654,000

1	FOR COMMUNITY-BASED HEALTH	
2	CARE SUBSIDY.	
3	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,167,000
4	FOR SCREENING OF NEWBORNS.	
5	STATE APPROPRIATION	4,137,000
6	FOR CANCER SCREENING SERVICES.	
7	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,495,000
8	FOR AIDS PROGRAMS AND SPECIAL	
9	PHARMACEUTICAL SERVICES.	
10	STATE APPROPRIATION	5,566,000
11	FOR REGIONAL CANCER	
12	INSTITUTES.	
13	STATE APPROPRIATION	700,000
14	FOR REIMBURSEMENT TO SCHOOL	
15	DISTRICTS ON ACCOUNT OF HEALTH	
16	SERVICES.	
17	STATE APPROPRIATION	20,195,000
18	FOR LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS	
19	FOR ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH	
20	SERVICES.	
21	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,394,000
22	FOR MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH	
23	SERVICES.	
24	STATE APPROPRIATION	436,000
25	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS	
26	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT	
27	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MATERNAL	
28	AND CHILD HEALTH SERVICES:	
29	(1) "COVID - SCREENING	
30	NEWBORNS."	

1	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	360,000
2	FOR TUBERCULOSIS SCREENING AND	
3	TREATMENT.	
4	STATE APPROPRIATION	533,000
5	FOR RENAL DIALYSIS SERVICES.	
6	STATE APPROPRIATION	3,675,000
7	FOR SERVICES TO CHILDREN WITH	
8	SPECIAL NEEDS.	
9	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,008,000
10	FOR ADULT CYSTIC FIBROSIS AND	
11	OTHER CHRONIC RESPIRATORY	
12	ILLNESSES.	
13	STATE APPROPRIATION	437,000
14	FOR DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT	
15	FOR COOLEY'S ANEMIA.	
16	STATE APPROPRIATION	58,000
17	FOR HEMOPHILIA SERVICES.	
18	STATE APPROPRIATION	559,000
19	FOR LUPUS PROGRAMS.	
20	STATE APPROPRIATION	58,000
21	FOR SICKLE CELL ANEMIA	
22	SERVICES, INCLUDING CAMPS FOR	
23	CHILDREN WITH SICKLE CELL ANEMIA.	
24	STATE APPROPRIATION	735,000
25	FOR LYME DISEASE.	
26	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,750,000
27	FOR REGIONAL POISON CONTROL	
28	CENTERS.	
29	STATE APPROPRIATION	408,000
30	FOR TRAUMA PREVENTION.	

1	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	301,000	
2	FOR STATEWIDE OPERATIONS		
3	RELATED TO COUNTY ADMINISTRATION		
4	OF THE PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AND		
5	MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS.		
6	STATE APPROPRIATION		26,334,000
7	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
8	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
9	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR		
10	STATEWIDE OPERATIONS RELATED TO		
11	COUNTY ADMINISTRATION OF THE		
12	PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AND MEDICAL		
13	ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS:		
14	(1) "CHILDREN'S HEALTH		
15	INSURANCE PROGRAM."		
		1 700 000	
16	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,700,000	
	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION  FOR COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE	1,700,000	
		1,700,000	
17	FOR COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE	1,700,000	
17 18	FOR COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE OPERATIONS RELATED TO	1,700,000	
17 18 19	FOR COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE OPERATIONS RELATED TO ADMINISTRATION OF THE PUBLIC	1,700,000	
17 18 19 20	FOR COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE OPERATIONS RELATED TO ADMINISTRATION OF THE PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE	1,700,000	140,807,000
17 18 19 20 21	FOR COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE OPERATIONS RELATED TO ADMINISTRATION OF THE PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS.	1,700,000	140,807,000
17 18 19 20 21 22	FOR COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE OPERATIONS RELATED TO ADMINISTRATION OF THE PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION	1,700,000	140,807,000
17 18 19 20 21 22 23	FOR COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE OPERATIONS RELATED TO ADMINISTRATION OF THE PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS	1,700,000	140,807,000
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	FOR COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE OPERATIONS RELATED TO ADMINISTRATION OF THE PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT	1,700,000	140,807,000
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	FOR COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE OPERATIONS RELATED TO ADMINISTRATION OF THE PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR COUNTY	1,700,000	140,807,000
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26	FOR COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE OPERATIONS RELATED TO ADMINISTRATION OF THE PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE OPERATIONS	1,700,000	140,807,000
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27	FOR COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE OPERATIONS RELATED TO ADMINISTRATION OF THE PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS.  STATE APPROPRIATION  THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE OPERATIONS RELATED TO ADMINISTRATION OF THE	1,700,000	140,807,000

1	COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICES."		
2	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	45,000,000	
3	FOR CHILDREN'S HEALTH		
4	INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION.		
5	STATE APPROPRIATION		226,000
6	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
7	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
8	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR		
9	CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE		
10	ADMINISTRATION:		
11	(1) "COVID - CHILDREN'S		
12	HEALTH INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION."		
13	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	529,000	
14	FOR CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT.		
15	STATE APPROPRIATION		9,459,000
16	FOR NEW DIRECTIONS.		
17	STATE APPROPRIATION		8,591,000
18	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
19	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
20	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR NEW		
21	DIRECTIONS:		
22	(1) "MEDICAL ASSISTANCE - NEW		
23	DIRECTIONS."		
24	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	7,000,000	
25	FOR YOUTH DEVELOPMENT		
26	INSTITUTIONS AND FORESTRY CAMPS.		
27	STATE APPROPRIATION		8,341,000
28	FOR MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES,		
29	INCLUDING GRANTS TO COUNTIES OR		
30	OTHER COUNTY-BASED HUMAN		

1	SERVICES, INCLUDED UNDER THE		
2	HUMAN SERVICES BLOCK GRANT		
3	PROGRAM, EXCLUSIVE OF CAPITAL		
4	IMPROVEMENTS.		
5	STATE APPROPRIATION		490,043,000
6	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
7	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
8	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MENTAL		
9	HEALTH SERVICES:		
10	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
11	ASSISTANCE - MENTAL HEALTH."		
12	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	21,168,000	
13	(2) "COVID - DIRECT RELIEF TO		
14	PROVIDERS/STATE HOSPITALS."		
15	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	2,187,000	
16	(3) "COVID - CRISIS		
17	COUNSELING."		
18	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,127,000	
19	FOR INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES		
20	- STATE CENTERS.		
21	STATE APPROPRIATION		53,208,000
22	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
23	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
24	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR		
25	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES - STATE		
26	CENTERS:		
27	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
28	ASSISTANCE - STATE CENTERS."		
29	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	15,623,000	
30	(2) "COVID - DIRECT RELIEF TO		

1	PROVIDERS/STATE CENTERS."		
2	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	363,000	
3	(3) "MEDICAL ASSISTANCE -		
4	STATE CENTERS."		
5	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	3,264,000	
6	FOR CASH ASSISTANCE GRANTS,		
7	INCLUDING EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING		
8	AND SUPPORTIVE SERVICES FOR CASH		
9	ASSISTANCE RECIPIENTS.		
10	STATE APPROPRIATION		6,120,000
11	FOR SUPPLEMENTAL GRANTS TO		
12	AGED, BLIND AND DISABLED PERSONS.		
13	STATE APPROPRIATION		70,614,000
14	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
15	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
16	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MEDICAL		
17	ASSISTANCE - CAPITATION PLANS:		
18	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
19	ASSISTANCE - CAPITATION."		
20	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	581,739,000	
21	(2) "MEDICAL ASSISTANCE -		
22	CAPITATION."		
23	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	346,000,000	
24	FOR PRIMARY HEALTH CARE AND		
25	PREVENTIVE SERVICES FOR ELIGIBLE		
26	MEDICAL ASSISTANCE RECIPIENTS IN		
27	THE FEE-FOR-SERVICE DELIVERY		
28	SYSTEM.		
29	STATE APPROPRIATION		317,658,000
30	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		

ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 1 2 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR ELIGIBLE 3 MEDICAL ASSISTANCE RECIPIENTS IN 4 THE FEE-FOR-SERVICE DELIVERY 5 SYSTEM: 6 (1) "COVID - MEDICAL 7 ASSISTANCE - FEE-FOR-SERVICE." 8 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 161,066,000 9 (2) "MEDICAL ASSISTANCE -10 FEE-FOR-SERVICE." 11 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 286,605,000 12 FOR PAYMENT TO THE FEDERAL 13 GOVERNMENT FOR THE MEDICARE DRUG 14 PROGRAM. 15 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 349,042,000 16 FOR MEDICAL ASSISTANCE -17 WORKERS WITH DISABILITIES. 18 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 26,432,000 19 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 20 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 21 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MEDICAL 22 ASSISTANCE - WORKERS WITH 23 DISABILITIES: 24 (1) "COVID - MEDICAL 25 ASSISTANCE - WORKERS WITH 26 DISABILITIES." 27 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 18,556,000 28 FOR MEDICAL ASSISTANCE 29 PAYMENTS TO QUALIFYING 30 UNIVERSITY-AFFILIATED PHYSICIAN

1	PRACTICE PLANS.		
2	STATE APPROPRIATION		4,568,000
3	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
4	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
5	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MEDICAL		
6	ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS TO QUALIFYING		
7	UNIVERSITY-AFFILIATED PHYSICIAN		
8	PRACTICE PLANS:		
9	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
10	ASSISTANCE - PHYSICIAN PRACTICE		
11	PLANS."		
12	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,307,000	
13	(2) "MEDICAL ASSISTANCE -		
14	PHYSICIAN PRACTICE PLANS."		
15	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	3,824,000	
16	FOR MEDICAL ASSISTANCE		
17	PAYMENTS - HOSPITAL-BASED BURN		
18	CENTERS.		
19	STATE APPROPRIATION		2,072,000
20	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
21	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
22	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MEDICAL		
23	ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS - HOSPITAL-		
24	BASED BURN CENTERS:		
25	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
26	ASSISTANCE - HOSPITAL-BASED BURN		
27	CENTERS."		
28	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	585,000	
29	(2) "MEDICAL ASSISTANCE -		
30	HOSPITAL-BASED BURN CENTERS."		

1	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	77,000	
2	FOR MEDICAL ASSISTANCE		
3	PAYMENTS - CRITICAL ACCESS		
4	HOSPITALS.		
5	STATE APPROPRIATION		4,897,000
6	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
7	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
8	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MEDICAL		
9	ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS - CRITICAL		
10	ACCESS HOSPITALS:		
11	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
12	ASSISTANCE - CRITICAL ACCESS		
13	HOSPITALS."		
14	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,935,000	
15	FOR MEDICAL ASSISTANCE		
16	PAYMENTS - OBSTETRICS AND		
17	NEONATAL SERVICES.		
18	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,280,000
19	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
20	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
21	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MEDICAL		
22	ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS - OBSTETRICS		
23	AND NEONATAL SERVICES:		
24	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
25	ASSISTANCE - OBSTETRICS AND		
26	NEONATAL SERVICES."		
27	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	867,000	
28	(2) "MEDICAL ASSISTANCE -		
29	OBSTETRICS AND NEONATAL		
30	SERVICES."		

1	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	4,000	
2	FOR MEDICAL ASSISTANCE		
3	PAYMENTS - TRAUMA CENTERS.		
4	STATE APPROPRIATION		4,044,000
5	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
6	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
7	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MEDICAL		
8	ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS - TRAUMA		
9	CENTERS:		
10	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
11	ASSISTANCE - TRAUMA CENTERS."		
12	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,141,000	
13	(2) "MEDICAL ASSISTANCE -		
14	TRAUMA CENTERS."		
15	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	153,000	
16	FOR MEDICAL ASSISTANCE		
17	PAYMENTS TO ACADEMIC MEDICAL		
18	CENTERS.		
19	STATE APPROPRIATION		11,195,000
20	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
21	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
22	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MEDICAL		
23	ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS - ACADEMIC		
24	MEDICAL CENTERS:		
25	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
26	ASSISTANCE - ACADEMIC MEDICAL		
27	CENTERS."		
28	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	3,202,000	
29	(2) "MEDICAL ASSISTANCE -		
30	ACADEMIC MEDICAL CENTERS."		

1	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	8,338,000	
2	FOR MEDICAL ASSISTANCE -		
3	TRANSPORTATION.		
4	STATE APPROPRIATION		34,056,000
5	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
6	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
7	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MEDICAL		
8	ASSISTANCE - TRANSPORTATION:		
9	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
10	ASSISTANCE - TRANSPORTATION."		
11	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	2,193,000	
12	FOR WOMEN'S SERVICE PROGRAMS.		
13	STATE APPROPRIATION		3,653,000
14	FOR CHILDREN'S HEALTH		
15	INSURANCE PROGRAM.		
16	STATE APPROPRIATION		26,971,000
17	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
18	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
19	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR		
20	CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE		
21	PROGRAM:		
22	(1) "COVID - CHILDREN'S		
23	HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM."		
24	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	18,432,000	
25	FOR MEDICAL ASSISTANCE - LONG-		
26	TERM LIVING.		
27	STATE APPROPRIATION		170,696,000
28	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
29	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
30	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR LONG-		

1	TERM LIVING:		
2	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
3	ASSISTANCE - LONG-TERM LIVING."		
4	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	14,878,000	
5	(2) "MEDICAL ASSISTANCE -		
6	LONG-TERM LIVING."		
7	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	46,554,000	
8	FOR MEDICAL ASSISTANCE -		
9	COMMUNITY HEALTHCHOICES.		
10	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,574,556,000
11	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
12	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
13	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR		
14	COMMUNITY HEALTHCHOICES:		
15	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
16	ASSISTANCE - COMMUNITY		
17	HEALTHCHOICES."		
18	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	704,516,000	
19	(2) "MEDICAL ASSISTANCE -		
20	COMMUNITY HEALTHCHOICES."		
21	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	314,437,000	
22	FOR LONG-TERM CARE - MANAGED		
23	CARE.		
24	STATE APPROPRIATION		75,459,000
25	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
26	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
27	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR LONG-		
28	TERM CARE - MANAGED CARE:		
29	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
30	ASSISTANCE - LONG-TERM CARE -		

1	MANAGED CARE."		
2	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	21,892,000	
3	FOR INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES		
4	- COMMUNITY-BASED PROGRAM, WHICH		
5	SHALL INCLUDE GRANTS TO COUNTIES		
6	FOR NONINSTITUTIONAL PROGRAMS, OR		
7	OTHER COUNTY-BASED HUMAN SERVICES		
8	INCLUDED UNDER THE HUMAN SERVICES		
9	BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM, EXCLUSIVE OF		
10	CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS.		
11	STATE APPROPRIATION		83,639,000
12	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
13	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
14	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR		
15	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES -		
16	COMMUNITY-BASED PROGRAM:		
17	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
18	ASSISTANCE - COMMUNITY ID		
19	SERVICES."		
20	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,825,000	
21	FOR INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES		
22	- INTERMEDIATE CARE FACILITIES.		
23	STATE APPROPRIATION		68,463,000
24	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
25	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
26	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR ID/ICF:		
27	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
28	ASSISTANCE - ID/ICF."		
29	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	22,494,000	
30	FOR INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES		

1	- COMMUNITY WAIVER PROGRAM.		
2	STATE APPROPRIATION		861,144,000
3	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
4	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
5	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR		
6	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES -		
7	COMMUNITY WAIVER PROGRAM:		
8	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
9	ASSISTANCE - COMMUNITY ID WAIVER		
10	PROGRAM."		
11	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	244,587,000	
12	FOR RESIDENTIAL SERVICES FOR		
13	PERSONS WITH INTELLECTUAL		
14	DISABILITIES IN THE LANSDOWNE		
15	AREA.		
16	STATE APPROPRIATION		117,000
17	FOR SERVICES TO PERSONS WITH		
18	AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDERS,		
19	INCLUDING OVERSIGHT, SUPPORTIVE		
20	SERVICES AND PROVIDER TRAINING.		
21	STATE APPROPRIATION		14,013,000
22	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
23	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
24	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR SERVICES		
25	TO PERSONS WITH AUTISM SPECTRUM		
26	DISORDERS:		
27	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
28	ASSISTANCE - AUTISM INTERVENTION		
29	SERVICES."		
30	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	2,875,000	

1	FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES	
2	OR OTHER COUNTY-BASED HUMAN	
3	SERVICES INCLUDED UNDER THE HUMAN	
4	SERVICES BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM.	
5	STATE APPROPRIATION	33,337,000
6	FOR SPECIAL PHARMACEUTICAL	
7	SERVICES FOR ATYPICAL	
8	ANTIPSYCHOTIC DRUG THERAPY FOR	
9	PERSONS RESIDING IN THE COMMUNITY	
10	WHO SUFFER FROM SCHIZOPHRENIA.	
11	STATE APPROPRIATION	439,000
12	FOR PAYMENTS AND SERVICES TO	
13	COUNTIES FOR CHILDREN AND YOUTH	
14	PROGRAMS AND FOR THE CARE OF	
15	DELINQUENT AND DEPENDENT	
16	CHILDREN. THIS APPROPRIATION IS	
17	SUFFICIENT FOR AN AGGREGATE CHILD	
18	WELFARE NEEDS-BASED BUDGET	
19	ALLOCATION FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL	
20	YEAR AT \$2,012,120,654. THE	
21	DEPARTMENT MAY USE UP TO	
22	\$46,312,084 OF THIS APPROPRIATION	
23	TO FUND CONTRACTS FOR ADOPTION	
24	SERVICES. THE DEPARTMENT MAY ALSO	
25	USE FUNDS FROM THIS APPROPRIATION	
26	FOR ASSISTANCE TO COUNTIES IN	
27	MEETING FEDERAL REIMBURSEMENT	
28	DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS.	
29	STATE APPROPRIATION	64,541,000
30	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS	

1 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 2 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR PAYMENTS 3 AND SERVICES TO COUNTIES FOR 4 CHILDREN AND YOUTH PROGRAMS AND 5 CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT 6 PREVENTION: 7 (1) "COVID - CHILD WELFARE -8 TITLE IV-E." FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 18,000,000 10 FOR COMMUNITY-BASED FAMILY 11 CENTERS. 12 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 11,825,000 13 FOR CHILD-CARE SERVICES. 14 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 91,281,000 15 FOR CHILD-CARE ASSISTANCE 16 PROGRAM. STATE APPROPRIATION..... 17 64,100,000 18 FOR THE NURSE FAMILY 19 PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM. 20 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 7,508,000 21 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 22 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 23 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR THE 24 NURSE FAMILY PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM: 25 (1) "COVID - MEDICAL 26 ASSISTANCE - NURSE FAMILY 27 PARTNERSHIP." FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 120,000 29 FOR EARLY INTERVENTION 30 SERVICES.

1	STATE APPROPRIATION		99,557,000
2	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
3	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
4	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR EARLY		
5	INTERVENTION SERVICES:		
6	(1) "COVID - MEDICAL		
7	ASSISTANCE - EARLY INTERVENTION."		
8	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	6,900,000	
9	FOR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE		
10	PROGRAMS.		
11	STATE APPROPRIATION		11,138,000
12	FOR RAPE CRISIS PROGRAMS.		
13	STATE APPROPRIATION		6,371,000
14	FOR BREAST CANCER SCREENING.		
15	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,005,000
16	FOR THE HUMAN SERVICES		
17	DEVELOPMENT FUND.		
18	STATE APPROPRIATION		7,852,000
19	FOR LEGAL SERVICES.		
20	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,552,000
21	FOR PROVISION OF SERVICES TO		
22	THE HOMELESS OR OTHER COUNTY-		
23	BASED HUMAN SERVICES INCLUDED		
24	UNDER THE HUMAN SERVICES BLOCK		
25	GRANT PROGRAM.		
26	STATE APPROPRIATION		10,789,000
27	FOR 211 COMMUNICATIONS.		
28	STATE APPROPRIATION		437,000
29	FOR HEALTH PROGRAM ASSISTANCE		
30	AND SERVICES.		

1	STATE APPROPRIATION		8,063,000
2	FOR SERVICES FOR THE VISUALLY		
3	IMPAIRED.		
4	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,809,000
5	SECTION 223. (RESERVED).		
6	SECTION 224. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR A	ND INDUSTRY.	
7	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
8	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
9	FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR		
10	AND INDUSTRY FOR THE CURRENT		
11	FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
12	FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT		
13	OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF		
14	LABOR AND INDUSTRY.		
15	STATE APPROPRIATION		7,874,000
16	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
17	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
18	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR GENERAL		
19	GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS:		
20	(1) "DISABILITY		
21	DETERMINATION."		
22	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	6,500,000	
23	FOR OCCUPATIONAL AND		
24	INDUSTRIAL SAFETY.		
25	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,717,000
26	FOR OCCUPATIONAL DISEASE		
27	PAYMENTS.		
28	STATE APPROPRIATION		124,000
29	FOR TRANSFER FROM THE GENERAL		
30	FUND TO THE VOCATIONAL		

1	REHABILITATION FUND FOR WORK OF		
2	THE STATE BOARD OF VOCATIONAL		
3	REHABILITATION.		
4	STATE APPROPRIATION		27,966,000
5	FOR SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT.		
6	STATE APPROPRIATION		232,000
7	FOR CENTERS FOR INDEPENDENT		
8	LIVING, INCLUDING INDEPENDENT		
9	LIVING SERVICES PURCHASED BY		
10	OFFICE OF VOCATIONAL		
11	REHABILITATION DISTRICT OFFICES.		
12	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,137,000
13	TO CARRY OUT THE PROVISIONS OF		
14	SECTION 306(H) OF THE ACT OF JUNE		
15	2, 1915 (P.L.736, NO.338), KNOWN		
16	AS THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION ACT.		
17	STATE APPROPRIATION		224,000
18	FOR ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY		
19	FINANCING.		
20	STATE APPROPRIATION		277,000
21	FOR ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY		
22	DEMONSTRATION AND TRAINING.		
23	STATE APPROPRIATION		262,000
24	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
25	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
26	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR		
27	EMPLOYMENT SERVICES:		
28	(1) "COVID - WIOA - NATIONAL		
29	DISLOCATED WORKERS."		
30	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,600,000	

1	FOR NEW CHOICES/NEW OPTIONS.		
2	STATE APPROPRIATION		437,000
3	FOR INDUSTRY PARTNERSHIPS.		
4	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,641,000
5	FOR APPRENTICESHIP TRAINING.		
6	STATE APPROPRIATION		4,083,000
7	SECTION 225. DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY	AND VETERANS	AFFAIRS.
8	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
9	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
10	FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF		
11	MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS FOR		
12	THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
13	FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT		
14	OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF		
15	MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS.		
16	STATE APPROPRIATION		18,780,000
17	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
18	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
19	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR GENERAL		
20	GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS:		
21	(1) "COVID - FACILITIES		
22	MAINTENANCE CARES ACT."		
23	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,039,000	
24	FOR NATIONAL GUARD YOUTH		
25	CHALLENGE PROGRAM.		
26	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,076,000
27	FOR ARMORY MAINTENANCE AND		
28	REPAIR.		
29	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,043,000
30	FOR HONOR GUARDS FOR BURIALS		

1	OF VETERANS.		
2	STATE APPROPRIATION		58 <b>,</b> 000
3	FOR AMERICAN BATTLE MONUMENTS.		
4	STATE APPROPRIATION		29,000
5	FOR SPECIAL STATE DUTY.		
6	STATE APPROPRIATION		20,000
7	FOR THE OPERATION AND		
8	MAINTENANCE OF THE VETERANS		
9	HOMES.		
10	STATE APPROPRIATION		58,668,000
11	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
12	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
13	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR THE		
14	VETERANS HOMES:		
15	(1) "COVID - OPERATIONS AND		
16	MAINTENANCE."		
17	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	314,000	
18	(2) "COVID - VETERANS' HOMES		
19	ENHANCED VETERANS REIMBURSEMENT."		
20	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	3,200,000	
21	(3) "COVID - DIRECT RELIEF		
22	PROVIDERS/VETERANS' HOMES."		
23	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,955,000	
24	(4) "ENHANCED VETERANS		
25	REIMBURSEMENT."		
26	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,869,000	
27	FOR SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE		
28	INSURANCE PREMIUMS.		
29	STATE APPROPRIATION		96,000
30	FOR THE CIVIL AIR PATROL.		

1	STATE APPROPRIATION		58,000
2	FOR VETERANS OUTREACH		
3	SERVICES.		
4	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,569,000
5	SECTION 226. DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE.		
6	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
7	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
8	FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE		
9	FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
10	FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT		
11	OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF		
12	REVENUE.		
13	STATE APPROPRIATION		81,074,000
14	FOR TECHNOLOGY AND PROCESS		
15	MODERNIZATION.		
16	STATE APPROPRIATION		2,667,000
17	FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF PUBLIC		
18	UTILITY REALTY TAX.		
19	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,196,000
20	SECTION 227. DEPARTMENT OF STATE.		
21	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
22	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
23	FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE		
24	FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
25	FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT		
26	OPERATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF		
27	STATE.		
28	STATE APPROPRIATION		2,439,000
29	FOR THE STATEWIDE UNIFORM		
30	REGISTRY OF ELECTORS.		

1	STATE APPROPRIATION		4,261,000
2	FOR VOTER REGISTRATION AND		
3	EDUCATION PROGRAMS.		
4	STATE APPROPRIATION		279 <b>,</b> 000
5	FOR LOBBYING DISCLOSURE.		
6	STATE APPROPRIATION		160,000
7	FOR PAYMENT OF DEBT SERVICE ON		
8	BONDS ISSUED PURSUANT TO ARTICLE		
9	XI-B OF THE ACT OF JUNE 3, 1937		
10	(P.L.1333, NO.320), KNOWN AS THE		
11	PENNSYLVANIA ELECTION CODE.		
12	STATE APPROPRIATION		3,794,000
13	SECTION 228. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT	TATION.	
14	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
15	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
16	FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF		
17	TRANSPORTATION FOR THE CURRENT		
18	FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
19	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
20	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
21	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR RAIL		
22	FREIGHT AND INTERMODAL		
23	COORDINATION:		
24	(1) "COVID - FTA - KEYSTONE		
25	CORRIDOR EQUIPMENT AND PURCHASES.		
26	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	63,869,000	
27	(2) "LINE AND TRACK		
28	IMPROVEMENT."		
29	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	3,000,000	
30	FOR COSTS RELATED TO THE		

1	COLLECTION OF VEHICLE SALES TAX.	
2	STATE APPROPRIATION	382,000
3	FOR COSTS RELATED TO VOTER	
4	REGISTRATION WITH DRIVER	
5	LICENSING.	
6	STATE APPROPRIATION	356,000
7	FOR INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS.	
8	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,108,000
9	SECTION 229. PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE.	
10	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE	
11	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL	
12	FUND TO THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE	
13	POLICE FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL	
14	YEAR: FEDERAL	STATE
15	FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT	
16	OPERATIONS OF THE PENNSYLVANIA	
17	STATE POLICE.	
18		
	STATE APPROPRIATION	11,130,000
19	STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT	11,130,000
		11,130,000
	FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT	11,130,000
20	FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. STATE APPROPRIATION	
<ul><li>20</li><li>21</li><li>22</li></ul>	FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. STATE APPROPRIATION	
<ul><li>20</li><li>21</li><li>22</li></ul>	FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR THE STATEWIDE PUBLIC	
<ul><li>20</li><li>21</li><li>22</li><li>23</li><li>24</li></ul>	FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR THE STATEWIDE PUBLIC SAFETY RADIO NETWORK.	4,024,000
<ul><li>20</li><li>21</li><li>22</li><li>23</li><li>24</li></ul>	FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR THE STATEWIDE PUBLIC  SAFETY RADIO NETWORK.  STATE APPROPRIATION	4,024,000
<ul><li>20</li><li>21</li><li>22</li><li>23</li><li>24</li><li>25</li></ul>	FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR THE STATEWIDE PUBLIC  SAFETY RADIO NETWORK.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR THE MUNICIPAL POLICE	4,024,000
<ul><li>20</li><li>21</li><li>22</li><li>23</li><li>24</li><li>25</li><li>26</li></ul>	FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR THE STATEWIDE PUBLIC  SAFETY RADIO NETWORK.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR THE MUNICIPAL POLICE  OFFICERS' EDUCATION AND TRAINING	4,024,000
<ul><li>20</li><li>21</li><li>22</li><li>23</li><li>24</li><li>25</li><li>26</li><li>27</li></ul>	FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR THE STATEWIDE PUBLIC  SAFETY RADIO NETWORK.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR THE MUNICIPAL POLICE  OFFICERS' EDUCATION AND TRAINING  COMMISSION, INCLUDING IN-SERVICE	4,024,000
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29	FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR THE STATEWIDE PUBLIC  SAFETY RADIO NETWORK.  STATE APPROPRIATION  FOR THE MUNICIPAL POLICE  OFFICERS' EDUCATION AND TRAINING  COMMISSION, INCLUDING IN-SERVICE  TRAINING.	4,024,000 7,011,000

1	IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM (AFIS).
2	STATE APPROPRIATION 516,000
3	FOR GUN CHECKS.
4	STATE APPROPRIATION 2,567,000
5	SECTION 230. (RESERVED).
6	SECTION 231. PENNSYLVANIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY.
7	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
8	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
9	FUND TO THE PENNSYLVANIA
10	EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FOR
11	THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
12	FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT
13	OPERATIONS OF THE PENNSYLVANIA
14	EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY.
15	STATE APPROPRIATION 7,753,000
16	FOR THE OFFICE OF THE STATE
17	FIRE COMMISSIONER.
18	STATE APPROPRIATION 1,620,000
19	FOR SEARCH AND RESCUE
20	PROGRAMS.
21	STATE APPROPRIATION 146,000
22	FOR FIREFIGHTERS' MEMORIAL
23	FLAGS.
24	STATE APPROPRIATION 6,000
25	FOR RED CROSS EXTENDED CARE
26	PROGRAM.
27	STATE APPROPRIATION 146,000
28	SECTION 232. PENNSYLVANIA HISTORICAL AND MUSEUM COMMISSION.
29	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
30	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL

- 1 FUND TO THE PENNSYLVANIA 2 HISTORICAL AND MUSEUM COMMISSION 3 FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 4 FOR GENERAL GOVERNMENT 5 OPERATIONS OF THE PENNSYLVANIA 6 HISTORICAL AND MUSEUM COMMISSION. 7 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 12,169,000 8 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 9 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 10 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR GENERAL 11 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS: 12 (1) "COVID - PA HISTORY TO-13 GO." 14 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 198,000 15 FOR CULTURAL AND HISTORICAL 16 SUPPORT. 17 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 1,167,000 18 SECTION 233. (RESERVED). 19 SECTION 234. ENVIRONMENTAL HEARING BOARD. THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 21 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL 22 FUND TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL HEARING 23 BOARD FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL 24 YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 25 FOR THE ENVIRONMENTAL HEARING 26 BOARD. 27 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 1,481,000 28 SECTION 235. (RESERVED).
- 30 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE

29 SECTION 236. HEALTH CARE COST CONTAINMENT COUNCIL.

1 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL 2 FUND TO THE HEALTH CARE COST 3 CONTAINMENT COUNCIL FOR THE 4 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 5 FOR THE HEALTH CARE COST CONTAINMENT COUNCIL. 7 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 1,769,000 8 SECTION 237. STATE ETHICS COMMISSION. 9 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 10 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL 11 FUND TO THE STATE ETHICS 12 COMMISSION FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL 13 YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 14 FOR THE GENERAL GOVERNMENT 15 OPERATIONS OF THE STATE ETHICS 16 COMMISSION AS ALLOCATED BY 17 RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY A MAJORITY 18 OF THE MEMBERS APPOINTED TO THE 19 STATE ETHICS COMMISSION. 20 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 1,676,000 21 SUBPART C JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT 22 23 SECTION 241. SUPREME COURT. 24 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 25 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL 26 FUND TO THE SUPREME COURT FOR THE 27 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: STATE FEDERAL 28 FOR THE SUPREME COURT: 29 INCLUDING THE SALARIES OF THE 30 SUPREME COURT JUSTICES, FOR THE

- 1 OFFICE OF PROTHONOTARY AND FOR
- 2 THE LIBRARY IN THE EASTERN
- 3 DISTRICT AND WESTERN DISTRICT,
- 4 FOR THE OFFICE OF PROTHONOTARY IN
- 5 THE MIDDLE DISTRICT, FOR CRIERS,
- 6 TIPSTAVES, OFFICIAL
- 7 STENOGRAPHERS, COURT OFFICERS AND
- 8 THE LAW SECRETARY OF THE CHIEF
- 9 JUSTICE IN EASTERN, MIDDLE AND
- 10 WESTERN DISTRICTS, HOME OFFICE
- 11 EXPENSES AND WORKERS'
- 12 COMPENSATION INSURANCE PREMIUMS
- 13 FOR ALL SUPREME COURT EMPLOYEES
- 14 NOT FUNDED BY OTHER
- 15 APPROPRIATIONS, FOR THE OFFICE OF
- 16 STATE REPORTERS, INCLUDING THE
- 17 SALARIES AND COMPENSATION OF
- 18 EMPLOYEES, INCLUDING THE FEES FOR
- 19 PROTHONOTARIES OF THE SUPREME
- 20 COURT OF THE EASTERN, MIDDLE AND
- 21 WESTERN DISTRICTS ON ASSIGNMENT
- 22 TO JUDGES TO COUNTIES OTHER THAN
- 23 THEIR OWN, AND FURTHER INCLUDING
- 24 ASSESSMENTS FOR THE NATIONAL
- 25 CENTER OF STATE COURTS.
- 26 STATE APPROPRIATION...... 10,004,000
- FOR VOUCHERED EXPENSES FOR
- 28 JUSTICES.
- 29 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 69,000
- 30 FOR JUDICIAL CENTER

1	OPERATIONS.	
2	STATE APPROPRIATION	475,000
3	FOR THE JUDICIAL COUNCIL FOR	
4	THE UNIFIED JUDICIAL SYSTEM.	
5	STATE APPROPRIATION	82,000
6	FOR DISTRICT COURT	
7	ADMINISTRATORS FOR THE UNIFIED	
8	JUDICIAL SYSTEM.	
9	STATE APPROPRIATION	11,467,000
10	FOR THE INTERBRANCH	
11	COMMISSION.	
12	STATE APPROPRIATION	204,000
13	FOR COURT MANAGEMENT EDUCATION	
14	FOR THE UNIFIED JUDICIAL SYSTEM.	
15	STATE APPROPRIATION	43,000
16	FOR RULES COMMITTEES.	
17	STATE APPROPRIATION	930,000
18	FOR THE COURT ADMINISTRATOR OF	
19	PENNSYLVANIA, INCLUDING THE	
20	EXPENSES OF THE JUDICIAL COUNCIL	
21	OF PENNSYLVANIA AND THE DISTRICT	
22	JUSTICE ADMINISTRATOR.	
23	STATE APPROPRIATION	6,753,000
24	FOR THE INTEGRATED CRIMINAL	
25	JUSTICE SYSTEM.	
26	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,384,000
27	FOR THE UNIFIED JUDICIAL	
28	SYSTEM SECURITY PROGRAM.	
29	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,168,000
30	FOR THE OFFICE OF ELDER	

1	JUSTICE IN THE COURTS.		
2	STATE APPROPRIATION		289,000
3	SECTION 242. SUPERIOR COURT.		
4	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
5	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
6	FUND TO THE SUPERIOR COURT FOR		
7	THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
8	FOR THE SALARIES AND EXPENSES		
9	OF THE SUPERIOR COURT: INCLUDING		
10	THE SALARY OF THE SUPERIOR COURT		
11	JUDGES, FOR PANELIZATION OF		
12	JUDGES PROGRAM, FOR CRIERS,		
13	TIPSTAVES, OFFICIAL		
14	STENOGRAPHERS, HOME OFFICE		
15	EXPENSES, COURT OFFICERS AND LAW		
16	SECRETARY OF THE PRESIDENT JUDGE		
17	AND WORKERS' COMPENSATION		
18	INSURANCE PREMIUMS FOR ALL		
19	EMPLOYEES OF THE SUPERIOR COURT,		
20	FOR THE PROTHONOTARY'S OFFICE IN		
21	THE PHILADELPHIA DISTRICT,		
22	INCLUDING SALARIES AND		
23	COMPENSATION FOR EMPLOYEES,		
24	INCLUDING THE EXPENSES OF		
25	DOCKETS, STATIONERY, SUPPLIES,		
26	BOOKS FOR THE LIBRARY AND OTHER		
27	COSTS OF THE SUPERIOR COURT AND		
28	ITS OFFICES.		
29	STATE APPROPRIATION		18,887,000

FOR VOUCHERED EXPENSES FOR

30

1	ACTIVE JUDGES.		
2	STATE APPROPRIATION		107,000
3	SECTION 243. COMMONWEALTH COURT.		
4	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
5	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
6	FUND TO THE COMMONWEALTH COURT		
7	FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
8	FOR THE SALARIES OF JUDGES,		
9	FOR THE SALARIES AND EXPENSES OF		
10	EMPLOYEES AND FOR HOME OFFICE		
11	EXPENSES.		
12	STATE APPROPRIATION		12,362,000
13	FOR VOUCHERED EXPENSES FOR		
14	ACTIVE JUDGES.		
15	STATE APPROPRIATION		77,000
16	SECTION 244. COURTS OF COMMON PLEAS.		
17	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
18	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
19	FUND TO THE COURTS OF COMMON		
20	PLEAS FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL		
21	YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
22	FOR THE COURTS OF COMMON		
23	PLEAS: INCLUDING THE SALARIES AND		
24	EXPENSES OF JUDGES, INCLUDING THE		
25	EXPENSES OF TRAVELING JUDGES,		
26	INCLUDING THE MILEAGE IN DIVIDED		
27	JUDICIAL DISTRICTS, AND THE		
28	PAYMENT OF A PER DIEM SALARY,		
29	MILEAGE AND MISCELLANEOUS		
30	EXPENSES TO ACTIVE VISITING		

1	JUDGES FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF	
2	THEIR OFFICIAL DUTIES.	
3	STATE APPROPRIATION	68,681,000
4	FOR SENIOR JUDGES OF THE	
5	COURTS OF COMMON PLEAS.	
6	STATE APPROPRIATION	2,336,000
7	FOR COMMON PLEAS JUDICIAL	
8	EDUCATION.	
9	STATE APPROPRIATION	727,000
10	FOR THE ETHICS COMMITTEE.	
11	STATE APPROPRIATION	36,000
12	FOR PROBLEM SOLVING COURTS.	
13	STATE APPROPRIATION	643,000
14	SECTION 245. COMMUNITY COURTS - MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT	JUDGES.
15	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE	
16	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL	
17	FUND TO THE COMMUNITY COURTS AND	
18	MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGES FOR	
19	THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL	STATE
20	FOR THE SALARIES AND EXPENSES	
21	OF COMMUNITY COURT JUDGES AND	
22	MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGES.	
23	STATE APPROPRIATION	48,301,000
24	FOR MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT	
25	JUDGES' EDUCATION.	
26	STATE APPROPRIATION	434,000
27	SECTION 246. (RESERVED).	
28	SECTION 247. PHILADELPHIA MUNICIPAL COURT.	
29	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE	
30	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL	

- 1 FUND TO THE PHILADELPHIA 2 MUNICIPAL COURT FOR THE CURRENT 3 FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 4 FOR THE SALARIES AND EXPENSES OF JUDGES AND HEARING OFFICERS, INCLUDING THE TRAFFIC DIVISION. 6 7 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 4,546,000 8 SECTION 248. JUDICIAL CONDUCT BOARD. 9 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 10 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL 11 FUND TO THE JUDICIAL CONDUCT 12 BOARD FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL 13 YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 14 FOR SALARIES AND EXPENSES OF 15 THE JUDICIAL CONDUCT BOARD. STATE APPROPRIATION..... 16 1,440,000 17 SECTION 249. COURT OF JUDICIAL DISCIPLINE. 18 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 19 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL 20 FUND TO THE COURT OF JUDICIAL 21 DISCIPLINE FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL 22 YEAR: FEDERAL STATE FOR SALARIES AND EXPENSES OF 24 THE COURT OF JUDICIAL DISCIPLINE. 25 STATE APPROPRIATION.... 273,000 26 SECTION 250. JUROR COST REIMBURSEMENT. THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 28 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
- 20200SB1350PN2129

29 FUND TO THE COURT OF JUDICIAL

30 DISCIPLINE FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL

1	YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
2	FOR JUROR COST REIMBURSEMENT.		
3	STATE APPROPRIATION		652,000
4	SECTION 251. COUNTY COURT REIMBURSE	EMENT.	
5	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
6	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
7	FUND FOR COURT COSTS FOR THE		
8	CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
9	FOR PAYMENT TO COUNTIES AS		
10	REIMBURSEMENT FOR COSTS INCURRED		
11	BY COUNTIES IN THE ADMINISTRATION		
12	AND OPERATION OF COURTS OF COMMON		
13	PLEAS DURING THE CALENDAR YEAR		
14	WHICH IMMEDIATELY PRECEDES THE		
15	BEGINNING OF THE CURRENT FISCAL		
16	YEAR.		
17	STATE APPROPRIATION		13,496,000
18	FOR SENIOR JUDGE OPERATIONAL		
19	SUPPORT GRANTS.		
20	STATE APPROPRIATION		802,000
21	FOR PAYMENT TO COUNTIES AS		
22	REIMBURSEMENT FOR COSTS INCURRED		
23	BY COUNTIES FOR COURT INTERPRETER		
24	SERVICES.		
25	STATE APPROPRIATION		875,000
26	SUBPART	D	
27	GENERAL ASSI	EMBLY	
28	SECTION 261. SENATE.		
29	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
30	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		

1	FUND TO THE SENATE FOR THE		
2	CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
3	FOR THE SALARIES, WAGES AND		
4	ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES FOR THE		
5	FOLLOWING PURPOSES:		
6	SALARIES OF SENATORS.		
7	STATE APPROPRIATION		5,171,000
8	SALARIES, WAGES AND OTHER		
9	PERSONNEL EXPENSES OF EMPLOYEES		
10	OF THE CHIEF CLERK AND ALL		
11	NECESSARY EXPENDITURES TO BE		
12	ALLOCATED AND DISBURSED AT THE		
13	DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT PRO		
14	TEMPORE.		
15	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,800,000
16	SALARIES, WAGES AND OTHER		
17	PERSONNEL EXPENSES OF EMPLOYEES		
18	OF THE SENATE AND EXPENSES OF THE		
19	OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT PRO		
20	TEMPORE, INCLUDING MEMBER LODGING		
21	RENTAL, TO BE DISBURSED AT THE		
22	DIRECTION OF THE PRESIDENT PRO		
23	TEMPORE.		
24	STATE APPROPRIATION		8,151,000
25	INCIDENTAL EXPENSES FOR		
26	PAYMENT OF SALARIES, WAGES, OTHER		
27	PERSONNEL EXPENSES, MAINTENANCE		
28	AND OTHER EXPENSES OF THE SENATE.		
29	STATE APPROPRIATION		2,097,000
30	THE ABOVE APPROPRIATIONS FOR		

- 102 -

20200SB1350PN2129

- 1 INCIDENTAL EXPENSES SHALL BE PAID
- 2 PRIOR TO THE PAYMENT OF SUCH
- 3 EXPENSES ON WARRANT OF THE STATE
- 4 TREASURER IN FAVOR OF THE CHIEF
- 5 CLERK UPON THE PRESENTATION OF
- 6 REQUISITIONS FOR THE SAME
- 7 PROVIDED THAT THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF
- 8 REQUISITIONS FOR ADVANCEMENTS,
- 9 LESS THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF
- 10 EXPENDITURES MADE AS CERTIFIED BY
- 11 SUCH OFFICER TO THE STATE
- 12 TREASURER, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE
- 13 AMOUNT OF THE BOND OF THE OFFICER
- 14 HAVING CONTROL OF THE
- 15 DISBURSEMENT FROM THE FUNDS
- 16 ADVANCED.
- 17 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES:
- 18 MILEAGE AND EXPENSES, SENATORS:
- 19 IN ADDITION TO THE ANNUAL
- 20 ALLOCATION FOR EXPENSES
- 21 AUTHORIZED BY LAW FOR EACH MEMBER
- 22 OF THE SENATE, EACH MEMBER SHALL
- 23 RECEIVE AN ANNUAL ALLOCATION IN
- 24 AN AMOUNT ESTABLISHED BY THE
- 25 SENATE COMMITTEE ON MANAGEMENT
- 26 OPERATIONS FOR ACTUAL EXPENSES
- 27 INCURRED FOR LODGING AND MEALS
- 28 WHILE AWAY FROM HOME ON OFFICIAL
- 29 LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS, OFFICIAL
- 30 POSTAGE AND ALL OTHER EXPENSES

1 INCIDENTAL TO LEGISLATIVE DUTIES 2 AS PROVIDED FOR IN THE FINANCIAL 3 OPERATING RULES OF THE SENATE. UPON PRESENTATION OF REQUISITIONS 4 BY THE CHIEF CLERK FOR SUCH 5 EXPENSES, SUCH REQUISITIONS SHALL 6 7 BE PAID ON WARRANT OF THE STATE TREASURER DIRECTLY TO AND IN FAVOR OF THE PERSONS DESIGNATED 10 IN SUCH REQUISITIONS AS ENTITLED TO RECEIVE SUCH PAYMENTS. 11 12 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 826,000 13 LEGISLATIVE PURCHASING AND 14 EXPENSES: FOR FURNITURE, TECHNOLOGY IMPROVEMENTS, 15 16 RESTORATIONS, SECURITY 17 ENHANCEMENTS, NORTH OFFICE 18 BUILDING MODERNIZATION, 19 EQUIPMENT, RENOVATIONS, PERSONNEL 20 EXPENSES AND OTHER EXPENSES. STATE APPROPRIATION..... 21 4,695,000 22 UPON PRESENTATION OF 23 REQUISITIONS BY THE CHIEF CLERK 24 AGAINST THE APPROPRIATIONS FOR 25 LEGISLATIVE PURCHASING AND 26 EXPENSES, SUCH SHALL BE PAID ON 27 WARRANT OF THE STATE TREASURER 28 DIRECTLY TO AND IN FAVOR OF THE 29 PERSONS DESIGNATED IN SUCH

30 REQUISITIONS AS ENTITLED TO

- 1 RECEIVE SUCH PAYMENTS.
- 2 EXPENSES OF THE COMMITTEE ON
- 3 APPROPRIATIONS (R) AND THE
- 4 COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS (D):
- 5 FOR INVESTIGATING SCHOOLS,
- 6 COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES,
- 7 CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS, MENTAL
- 8 HOSPITALS, MEDICAL AND SURGICAL
- 9 HOSPITALS, HOMES AND OTHER
- 10 INSTITUTIONS AND AGENCIES
- 11 SUPPORTED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART,
- 12 BY APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE STATE
- 13 TREASURY IN ANALYZING REPORTS,
- 14 EXPENDITURES AND THE GENERAL
- 15 OPERATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF
- 16 THE INSTITUTIONS AND AGENCIES, IN
- 17 EXAMINING AND ANALYZING REQUESTS
- 18 OF THE SAME AND OF THE VARIOUS
- 19 DEPARTMENTS, BOARDS AND
- 20 COMMISSIONS OF THE COMMONWEALTH,
- 21 AND FOR THE COLLECTION OF DATA
- 22 FROM OTHER STATES, ATTENDING
- 23 SEMINARS AND CONFERENCES AND IN
- 24 COOPERATING AND EXCHANGING
- 25 INFORMATION WITH LEGISLATIVE
- 26 BUDGET AND FINANCIAL COMMITTEES
- 27 OF OTHER STATES, AND FOR THE
- 28 NECESSARY TRAVEL EXPENSES, AND
- 29 ALL OTHER EXPENSES DEEMED
- 30 NECESSARY BY THE CHAIR (R) OR THE

- 1 CHAIR (D), AS APPROPRIATE, OR FOR
- 2 SALARY, WAGES AND OTHER PERSONNEL
- 3 EXPENSES DEEMED APPROPRIATE BY
- 4 THE RESPECTIVE CAUCUS STAFF
- 5 ADMINISTRATOR IN COMPILING DATA
- 6 AND INFORMATION CONNECTED WITH
- 7 THE WORK OF THE SENATE IN
- 8 COMPILING COMPARATIVE COSTS AND
- 9 OTHER FISCAL DATA AND INFORMATION
- 10 FOR THE USE OF THE COMMITTEE AND
- 11 THE SENATE DURING LEGISLATIVE
- 12 SESSIONS AND DURING THE INTERIM
- 13 BETWEEN LEGISLATIVE SESSIONS TO
- 14 THE DISCHARGE OF SUCH DUTIES. THE
- 15 COMMITTEE, UPON AUTHORIZATION OF
- 16 THE MAJORITY CHAIR, SHALL HAVE
- 17 THE AUTHORITY TO EXAMINE AND
- 18 INSPECT ALL PROPERTIES,
- 19 EQUIPMENT, FACILITIES, FILES,
- 20 RECORDS AND ACCOUNTS OF ANY STATE
- 21 OFFICE, DEPARTMENT, INSTITUTION,
- 22 BOARD, COMMITTEE, COMMISSION OR
- 23 AGENCY OR ANY INSTITUTION OR
- 24 AGENCY SUPPORTED, IN WHOLE OR IN
- 25 PART, BY APPROPRIATION FROM THE
- 26 STATE TREASURY AND TO ADMINISTER
- 27 OATHS. THE COMMITTEE ON
- 28 APPROPRIATIONS MAY ISSUE
- 29 SUBPOENAS UNDER THE HAND AND SEAL
- 30 OF THE MAJORITY CHAIR TO COMPEL

- 1 THE ATTENDANCE OF WITNESSES AND
- 2 THE PRODUCTION OF ANY PAPERS,
- 3 BOOKS, ACCOUNTS, DOCUMENTS AND
- 4 TESTIMONY TOUCHING MATTERS
- 5 PROPERLY BEING INQUIRED INTO BY
- 6 THE COMMITTEE AND TO CAUSE THE
- 7 DEPOSITION OF WITNESSES EITHER
- 8 RESIDING WITHIN OR WITHOUT THE
- 9 STATE TO BE TAKEN IN THE MANNER
- 10 PRESCRIBED BY LAW FOR TAKING
- 11 DEPOSITIONS IN CIVIL ACTIONS.
- 12 UPON PRESENTATION OF REQUISITIONS
- 13 BY THE CHIEF CLERK FOR SUCH
- 14 EXPENSES, SUCH SHALL BE PAID ON
- 15 WARRANT OF THE STATE TREASURER
- 16 DIRECTLY TO AND IN FAVOR OF THE
- 17 PERSONS DESIGNATED IN SUCH
- 18 REQUISITION AS ENTITLED TO
- 19 RECEIVE SUCH COMPENSATION OR
- 20 EXPENSES. THE SUM APPROPRIATED
- 21 SHALL BE DIVIDED EQUALLY BY THE
- 22 STATE TREASURER AND SHALL BE
- 23 DEPOSITED IN SEPARATE ACCOUNTS
- 24 FOR THE COMMITTEE ON
- 25 APPROPRIATIONS (R) AND THE
- 26 COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS (D).
- 27 STATE APPROPRIATION.....
- 28 CAUCUS OPERATIONS ACCOUNT (R)
- 29 AND THE CAUCUS OPERATIONS ACCOUNT
- 30 (D): FOR PAYMENT OF SALARIES,

1,759,000

- 1 WAGES AND ALL OTHER INCIDENTAL
- 2 EXPENSES INCURRED IN HIRING
- 3 PERSONNEL AND STAFF FOR SERVICES
- 4 WHICH, IN THE OPINION OF THE
- 5 FLOOR LEADER (R) OR THE FLOOR
- 6 LEADER (D) AS MAY BE APPROPRIATE,
- 7 MAY BE REQUIRED OR ARISE DURING
- 8 LEGISLATIVE SESSIONS AND DURING
- 9 THE INTERIM BETWEEN LEGISLATIVE
- 10 SESSIONS AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF
- 11 ALL OTHER EXPENSES, INCLUDING
- 12 MEMBER LODGING RENTAL, RELATED TO
- 13 THE PERFORMANCE OF SENATE DUTIES
- 14 AND RESPONSIBILITIES. UPON
- 15 PRESENTATION OF REQUISITIONS BY
- 16 THE CHIEF CLERK, SUCH SHALL BE
- 17 PAID ON WARRANT OF THE STATE
- 18 TREASURER DIRECTLY TO AND IN
- 19 FAVOR OF THE PERSONS DESIGNATED
- 20 IN SUCH REQUISITION AS ENTITLED
- 21 TO RECEIVE SUCH COMPENSATION OR
- 22 EXPENSES. THE ENTIRE SUM
- 23 APPROPRIATED SHALL BE DIVIDED BY
- 24 THE STATE TREASURER IN AMOUNTS TO
- 25 BE DETERMINED BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE
- 26 OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE
- 27 SENATE COMMITTEE ON MANAGEMENT
- 28 OPERATIONS OR, IN THE ABSENCE OF
- 29 A UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THE EXECUTIVE
- 30 COMMITTEE, THEN BY A MAJORITY

- 1 VOTE OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON
- 2 MANAGEMENT OPERATIONS AND SUCH
- 3 AMOUNTS SHALL BE DEPOSITED INTO
- 4 THE CAUCUS OPERATIONS (R) AND
- 5 CAUCUS OPERATIONS (D) ACCOUNTS.
- 6 STATE APPROPRIATION.....

46,586,000

- 7 ALL APPROPRIATIONS MADE IN
- 8 THIS ACT OR IN ANY OTHER FISCAL
- 9 YEAR TO ANY ACCOUNT OF THE
- 10 MINORITY CAUCUS OF THE SENATE
- 11 REMAINING UNEXPENDED AND
- 12 UNENCUMBERED ON THE EFFECTIVE
- 13 DATE OF THIS PART MAY BE
- 14 TRANSFERRED BY THE COMMITTEE ON
- 15 MANAGEMENT OPERATIONS, BY A VOTE
- 16 OF TWO-THIRDS OF ITS MEMBERS, IN
- 17 ITS DISCRETION TO SUCH SENATE
- 18 ACCOUNTS AS THE COMMITTEE DEEMS
- 19 NECESSARY. ALL OTHER
- 20 APPROPRIATIONS MADE IN THIS ACT
- 21 OR ANY OTHER FISCAL YEAR TO ANY
- 22 OTHER ACCOUNT OF THE SENATE
- 23 REMAINING UNEXPENDED AND
- 24 UNENCUMBERED ON THE EFFECTIVE
- 25 DATE OF THIS PART MAY BE
- 26 TRANSFERRED BY THE COMMITTEE ON
- 27 MANAGEMENTS OPERATIONS, BY A
- 28 MAJORITY VOTE OF ITS MEMBERS.
- 29 SUCH POWER TO TRANSFER
- 30 APPROPRIATIONS SHALL BE LIMITED

- 1 TO THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.
- 2 SECTION 262. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.
- 3 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 4 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
- 5 FUND TO THE HOUSE OF
- 6 REPRESENTATIVES FOR THE CURRENT
- 7 FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
- 8 FOR THE SALARIES, WAGES AND
- 9 ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES FOR THE
- 10 FOLLOWING PURPOSES:
- 11 REPRESENTATIVES' COMPENSATION,
- 12 EXTRA COMPENSATION TO THE SPEAKER
- 13 OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
- 14 AND LEADERS OF THE HOUSE OF
- 15 REPRESENTATIVES AND OTHER
- 16 NECESSARY EXPENSES.
- 17 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 20,586,000
- 18 FOR CAUCUS OPERATIONS. FOR
- 19 ALLOCATION IN SUCH AMOUNTS AS MAY
- 20 BE DESIGNATED BY THE LEGISLATIVE
- 21 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (R) AND THE
- 22 LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
- 23 (D) FOR PAYMENT OF SALARIES,
- 24 WAGES AND ALL OTHER COMPENSATION
- 25 AND NECESSARY EXPENSES INCURRED
- 26 IN HIRING PERSONNEL AND STAFF FOR
- 27 SERVICES IN THE FURTHERANCE OF
- 28 THE OPERATIONS OF THE HOUSE OF
- 29 REPRESENTATIVES AS MAY BE
- 30 APPROPRIATE, REQUIRED OR ARISE

- 1 DURING LEGISLATIVE SESSIONS AND
- 2 DURING THE INTERIM BETWEEN
- 3 LEGISLATIVE SESSIONS, OF THE SUM
- 4 APPROPRIATED, THE STATE TREASURER
- 5 SHALL DEPOSIT \$37,392,000 IN THE
- 6 CAUCUS OPERATIONS ACCOUNT (D) AND
- 7 \$40,410,000 IN THE CAUCUS
- 8 OPERATIONS ACCOUNT (R). UPON
- 9 PRESENTATION OF REQUISITIONS BY
- 10 THE CHIEF CLERK OF THE HOUSE FOR
- 11 SUCH COMPENSATION OR EXPENSES,
- 12 SUCH SHALL BE PAID ON WARRANT OF
- 13 THE STATE TREASURER DIRECTLY TO
- 14 AND IN FAVOR OF THE PERSONS
- 15 DESIGNATED IN SUCH REQUISITIONS
- 16 AS ENTITLED TO RECEIVE SUCH
- 17 COMPENSATION OR EXPENSES. AN
- 18 ACCOUNTING, TOGETHER WITH
- 19 SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS WHENEVER
- 20 POSSIBLE, SHALL BE FILED IN THE
- 21 OFFICE OF THE CHIEF CLERK OF SUCH
- 22 EXPENSES SINCE THE FILING OF THE
- 23 PRIOR ACCOUNT.
- 24 STATE APPROPRIATION...... 77,802,000
- 25 FOR THE OPERATION OF THE
- 26 SPEAKER'S OFFICE.
- 27 STATE APPROPRIATION...... 1,056,000
- 28 FOR BIPARTISAN MANAGEMENT
- 29 COMMITTEE, CHIEF CLERK,
- 30 COMPTROLLER AND THE COMMONWEALTH

1	EMERGENCY MEDICAL SYSTEM.	
2	STATE APPROPRIATION	8,653,000
3	MILEAGE: REPRESENTATIVES,	
4	OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES.	
5	STATE APPROPRIATION	334,000
6	FOR POSTAGE: CHIEF CLERK AND	
7	LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL.	
8	STATE APPROPRIATION	1,643,000
9	FOR CONTINGENT EXPENSES (R)	
10	AND (D). THE SUM APPROPRIATED	
11	SHALL BE ALLOCATED TO THE	
12	OFFICERS AND MEMBERS IN THE SAME	
13	MANNER AND PROPORTION AS	
14	APPROPRIATIONS FOR CONTINGENT	
15	EXPENSES CONTAINED IN SECTION 252	
16	OF THE ACT OF JULY 4, 2004	
17	(P.L.1837, NO.7A), KNOWN AS THE	
18	GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF	
19	2004.	
20	STATE APPROPRIATION	705,000
21	THE ABOVE APPROPRIATIONS FOR	
22	POSTAGE AND FOR CONTINGENT	
23	EXPENSES SHALL BE PAID PRIOR TO	
24	THE PAYMENT OF SUCH EXPENSES ON	
25	WARRANT OF THE STATE TREASURER IN	
26	FAVOR OF THE OFFICERS ABOVE NAMED	
27	UPON THE PRESENTATION OF THEIR	
28	REQUISITIONS FOR THE SAME,	
29	PROVIDED THAT THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF	
30	REQUISITIONS FOR ADVANCEMENTS,	

1 LESS THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF 2 EXPENDITURES MADE AS CERTIFIED BY 3 SUCH OFFICERS TO THE STATE 4 TREASURER, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF THE BOND OF THE OFFICER 5 6 HAVING CONTROL OF THE 7 DISBURSEMENT FROM THE FUNDS 8 ADVANCED. 9 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES: 10 INCIDENTAL EXPENSES. 11 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 4,415,000 12 EXPENSES - REPRESENTATIVES: IN 13 ADDITION TO ANNUAL REIMBURSEMENT 14 FOR EXPENSES HERETOFORE 15 AUTHORIZED BY LAW FOR EACH MEMBER 16 OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, 17 EACH MEMBER SHALL BE ENTITLED TO 18 REIMBURSEMENT FOR ACTUAL 19 EXPENSES, NOT EXCEEDING THE SUM 20 OF \$7,290 ANNUALLY, INCURRED FOR 21 LODGING AND MEALS WHILE AWAY FROM 22 HOME ON OFFICIAL LEGISLATIVE 23 BUSINESS, HOME OFFICE EXPENSES, 24 OFFICIAL POSTAGE, STAFF AND ALL 25 OTHER EXPENSES INCIDENTAL TO 26 LEGISLATIVE DUTIES. 27 2,480,000 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 28 LEGISLATIVE PRINTING AND 29 EXPENSES. 30 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 6,226,000

- 1 FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE
- 2 EXPENSES OF THE COMMITTEE ON
- 3 APPROPRIATIONS (R) OF THE HOUSE
- 4 OF REPRESENTATIVES IN
- 5 INVESTIGATING SCHOOLS, COLLEGES,
- 6 UNIVERSITIES, CORRECTIONAL
- 7 INSTITUTIONS, MENTAL HOSPITALS,
- 8 MEDICAL AND SURGICAL HOSPITALS,
- 9 HOMES AND OTHER INSTITUTIONS AND
- 10 AGENCIES SUPPORTED, IN WHOLE OR
- 11 IN PART, BY APPROPRIATIONS FROM
- 12 THE STATE TREASURY IN ANALYZING
- 13 REPORTS, EXPENDITURES AND THE
- 14 GENERAL OPERATION AND
- 15 ADMINISTRATION OF THE
- 16 INSTITUTIONS AND AGENCIES IN
- 17 EXAMINING AND ANALYZING REQUESTS
- 18 OF THE SAME AND OF THE VARIOUS
- 19 DEPARTMENTS, BOARDS AND
- 20 COMMISSIONS OF THE COMMONWEALTH,
- 21 AND FOR THE COLLECTION OF DATA
- 22 FROM OTHER STATES, ATTENDING
- 23 SEMINARS AND CONFERENCES, AND IN
- 24 COOPERATING AND EXCHANGING
- 25 INFORMATION WITH LEGISLATIVE
- 26 BUDGET AND FINANCIAL COMMITTEES
- 27 OF OTHER STATES, AND ANY OFFICE
- 28 EXPENSES NECESSARY TO SERVE THE
- 29 COMMITTEE AND ITS CHAIR, AND FOR
- 30 THE NECESSARY CLERICAL ASSISTANCE

- 1 AND OTHER ASSISTANCE, TRAVEL
- 2 EXPENSES AND ALL OTHER EXPENSES
- 3 DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE CHAIR IN
- 4 COMPILING DATA AND INFORMATION
- 5 CONNECTED WITH THE WORK OF THE
- 6 COMMITTEE IN COMPILING
- 7 COMPARATIVE COST AND OTHER FISCAL
- 8 DATA AND INFORMATION FOR THE USE
- 9 OF THE COMMITTEE AND THE HOUSE OF
- 10 REPRESENTATIVES DURING
- 11 LEGISLATIVE SESSIONS AND DURING
- 12 THE INTERIM BETWEEN LEGISLATIVE
- 13 SESSIONS TO THE DISCHARGE OF SUCH
- 14 DUTIES. THE COMMITTEE SHALL HAVE
- 15 THE AUTHORITY TO EXAMINE AND
- 16 INSPECT ALL PROPERTIES,
- 17 EQUIPMENT, FACILITIES, FILES,
- 18 RECORDS AND ACCOUNTS OF ANY STATE
- 19 OFFICE, DEPARTMENT, INSTITUTION,
- 20 BOARD, COMMITTEE, COMMISSION OR
- 21 AGENCY OR ANY INSTITUTION OR
- 22 AGENCY SUPPORTED, IN WHOLE OR IN
- 23 PART, BY APPROPRIATION FROM THE
- 24 STATE TREASURY AND TO ADMINISTER
- 25 OATHS. THE SUM APPROPRIATED SHALL
- 26 BE PAID ON WARRANT OF THE STATE
- 27 TREASURER IN FAVOR OF THE CHAIR
- 28 OF THE COMMITTEE ON THE
- 29 PRESENTATION OF HIS REQUISITION
- 30 FOR THE SAME. THE CHAIR OF THE

- 1 COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS (R)
- 2 SHALL, NOT LATER THAN 30 DAYS
- 3 AFTER THE TERMINATION OF HIS TERM
- 4 OF OFFICE OR UNTIL HIS SUCCESSOR
- 5 IS ELECTED AND ALSO WITHIN 30
- 6 DAYS AFTER THE ADJOURNMENT OF ANY
- 7 REGULAR OR SPECIAL SESSION, FILE
- 8 AN ACCOUNT, TOGETHER WITH
- 9 SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS WHENEVER
- 10 POSSIBLE, IN THE OFFICE OF THE
- 11 COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS (R),
- 12 OF THE COMMITTEE'S EXPENSES SINCE
- 13 THE FILING OF THE PRIOR ACCOUNT.
- 14 STATE APPROPRIATION.....
- 15 FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE
- 16 EXPENSES OF THE COMMITTEE ON
- 17 APPROPRIATIONS (D) OF THE HOUSE
- 18 OF REPRESENTATIVES IN
- 19 INVESTIGATING SCHOOLS, COLLEGES,
- 20 UNIVERSITIES, CORRECTIONAL
- 21 INSTITUTIONS, MENTAL HOSPITALS,
- 22 MEDICAL AND SURGICAL HOSPITALS,
- 23 HOMES AND OTHER INSTITUTIONS AND
- 24 AGENCIES SUPPORTED, IN WHOLE OR
- 25 IN PART, BY APPROPRIATIONS FROM
- 26 THE STATE TREASURY IN ANALYZING
- 27 REPORTS, EXPENDITURES, AND THE
- 28 GENERAL OPERATION AND
- 29 ADMINISTRATION OF THE
- 30 INSTITUTIONS AND AGENCIES IN

1,880,000

- 1 EXAMINING AND ANALYZING REQUESTS
- 2 OF THE SAME AND OF THE VARIOUS
- 3 DEPARTMENTS, BOARDS AND
- 4 COMMISSIONS OF THE COMMONWEALTH
- 5 AND FOR THE COLLECTION OF DATA
- 6 FROM OTHER STATES, ATTENDING
- 7 SEMINARS AND CONFERENCES, AND IN
- 8 COOPERATING AND EXCHANGING
- 9 INFORMATION WITH LEGISLATIVE
- 10 BUDGET AND FINANCIAL COMMITTEES
- 11 OF OTHER STATES, AND ANY OFFICE
- 12 EXPENSES NECESSARY TO SERVE THE
- 13 COMMITTEE AND ITS CHAIR, AND FOR
- 14 THE NECESSARY CLERICAL
- 15 ASSISTANCE, AND OTHER ASSISTANCE,
- 16 TRAVEL EXPENSES AND ALL OTHER
- 17 EXPENSES DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE
- 18 CHAIR IN COMPILING DATA AND
- 19 INFORMATION CONNECTED WITH THE
- 20 WORK OF THE COMMITTEE IN
- 21 COMPILING COMPARATIVE COST AND
- 22 OTHER FISCAL DATA AND INFORMATION
- 23 FOR THE USE OF THE COMMITTEE AND
- 24 THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
- 25 DURING LEGISLATIVE SESSIONS AND
- 26 DURING THE INTERIM BETWEEN
- 27 LEGISLATIVE SESSIONS TO THE
- 28 DISCHARGE OF SUCH DUTIES. THE
- 29 COMMITTEE SHALL HAVE THE
- 30 AUTHORITY TO EXAMINE AND INSPECT

- 1 ALL PROPERTIES, EQUIPMENT,
- 2 FACILITIES, FILES, RECORDS AND
- 3 ACCOUNTS OF ANY STATE OFFICE,
- 4 DEPARTMENT, INSTITUTION, BOARD,
- 5 COMMITTEE, COMMISSION OR AGENCY
- 6 OR ANY INSTITUTION OR AGENCY
- 7 SUPPORTED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART,
- 8 BY APPROPRIATION FROM THE STATE
- 9 TREASURY AND TO ADMINISTER OATHS.
- 10 THE SUM APPROPRIATED SHALL BE
- 11 PAID ON WARRANT OF THE STATE
- 12 TREASURER IN FAVOR OF THE CHAIR
- 13 OF THE COMMITTEE ON
- 14 APPROPRIATIONS (D) ON THE
- 15 PRESENTATION OF HIS REQUISITION
- 16 FOR THE SAME. THE CHAIR OF THE
- 17 COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS (D)
- 18 SHALL, NOT LATER THAN 30 DAYS
- 19 AFTER THE TERMINATION OF HIS TERM
- 20 OF OFFICE OR UNTIL HIS SUCCESSOR
- 21 IS ELECTED AND ALSO WITHIN 30
- 22 DAYS AFTER THE ADJOURNMENT OF ANY
- 23 REGULAR OR SPECIAL SESSION, FILE
- 24 AN ACCOUNT, TOGETHER WITH
- 25 SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS WHENEVER
- 26 POSSIBLE, IN THE OFFICE OF THE
- 27 COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS (D)
- 28 OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
- 29 OF HIS EXPENSES SINCE THE FILING
- 30 OF THE PRIOR ACCOUNT.

2 THE COMMITTEE ON

1

- 3 APPROPRIATIONS MAY ISSUE
- 4 SUBPOENAS UNDER THE HAND AND SEAL
- 5 OF THE MAJORITY CHAIR TO COMPEL
- 6 THE ATTENDANCE OF WITNESSES AND
- 7 THE PRODUCTION OF ANY PAPERS,
- 8 BOOKS, ACCOUNTS, DOCUMENTS AND
- 9 TESTIMONY TOUCHING MATTERS
- 10 PROPERLY BEING INQUIRED INTO BY
- 11 THE COMMITTEE AND TO CAUSE THE
- 12 DEPOSITION OF WITNESSES EITHER
- 13 RESIDING WITHIN OR WITHOUT THE
- 14 STATE TO BE TAKEN IN THE MANNER
- 15 PRESCRIBED BY LAW FOR TAKING
- 16 DEPOSITIONS IN CIVIL ACTIONS.
- 17 FOR THE PAYMENT TO THE SPECIAL
- 18 LEADERSHIP ACCOUNT (R) FOR
- 19 PAYMENT OF SALARIES, WAGES AND
- 20 ALL OTHER INCIDENTAL EXPENSES
- 21 INCURRED IN HIRING PERSONNEL AND
- 22 STAFF OR FOR SERVICES, WHICH, IN
- 23 THE OPINION OF THE FLOOR LEADER,
- 24 MAY BE REQUIRED OR ARISE DURING
- 25 LEGISLATIVE SESSIONS AND DURING
- 26 THE INTERIM BETWEEN LEGISLATIVE
- 27 SESSIONS AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF
- 28 ALL OTHER EXPENSES RELATED TO THE
- 29 PERFORMANCE OF HIS DUTIES AND
- 30 RESPONSIBILITIES. THE SUM

- 1 APPROPRIATED SHALL BE PAID ON
- 2 WARRANT OF THE STATE TREASURER IN
- 3 FAVOR OF THE FLOOR LEADER ON THE
- 4 PRESENTATION OF HIS REQUISITION
- 5 FOR THE SAME. THE FLOOR LEADER
- 6 SHALL, NOT LATER THAN 30 DAYS
- 7 AFTER THE TERMINATION OF HIS TERM
- 8 OF OFFICE OR UNTIL HIS SUCCESSOR
- 9 IS ELECTED AND ALSO WITHIN 30
- 10 DAYS AFTER THE ADJOURNMENT OF ANY
- 11 REGULAR OR SPECIAL SESSION, FILE
- 12 AN ACCOUNT, TOGETHER WITH
- 13 SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS WHENEVER
- 14 POSSIBLE, IN THE OFFICE OF THE
- 15 FLOOR LEADER, OF SUCH EXPENSES
- 16 SINCE THE FILING OF THE PRIOR
- 17 ACCOUNT.
- 18 STATE APPROPRIATION.....
- 19 FOR THE PAYMENT TO THE SPECIAL
- 20 LEADERSHIP ACCOUNT (D) FOR
- 21 PAYMENT OF SALARIES, WAGES AND
- 22 ALL OTHER INCIDENTAL EXPENSES
- 23 INCURRED IN HIRING PERSONNEL AND
- 24 STAFF OR FOR SERVICES WHICH, IN
- 25 THE OPINION OF THE FLOOR LEADER,
- 26 MAY BE REQUIRED OR ARISE DURING
- 27 LEGISLATIVE SESSIONS AND DURING
- 28 THE INTERIM BETWEEN LEGISLATIVE
- 29 SESSIONS AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF
- 30 ALL OTHER EXPENSES RELATED TO THE

3,526,000

- 1 PERFORMANCE OF HIS DUTIES AND
- 2 RESPONSIBILITIES. THE SUM
- 3 APPROPRIATED SHALL BE PAID ON
- 4 WARRANT OF THE STATE TREASURER IN
- 5 FAVOR OF THE FLOOR LEADER ON THE
- 6 PRESENTATION OF HIS REQUISITION
- 7 FOR THE SAME. THE FLOOR LEADER
- 8 SHALL, NOT LATER THAN 30 DAYS
- 9 AFTER THE TERMINATION OF HIS TERM
- 10 OF OFFICE OR UNTIL HIS SUCCESSOR
- 11 IS ELECTED AND ALSO WITHIN 30
- 12 DAYS AFTER THE ADJOURNMENT OF ANY
- 13 REGULAR OR SPECIAL SESSION, FILE
- 14 AN ACCOUNT, TOGETHER WITH
- 15 SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS WHENEVER
- 16 POSSIBLE, IN THE OFFICE OF THE
- 17 FLOOR LEADER, OF SUCH EXPENSE
- 18 SINCE THE FILING OF THE PRIOR
- 19 ACCOUNT.
- 20 STATE APPROPRIATION.....
- 21 ALL APPROPRIATIONS MADE IN
- 22 THIS ACT OR IN ANY OTHER FISCAL
- 23 YEAR TO ANY ACCOUNT OF THE HOUSE
- 24 OF REPRESENTATIVES REMAINING
- 25 UNEXPENDED AND UNENCUMBERED ON
- 26 THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS PART,
- 27 MAY BE TRANSFERRED BY THE
- 28 AUTHORITY RESPONSIBLE FOR
- 29 ADMINISTERING THE ACCOUNT, IN ITS
- 30 DISCRETION, TO SUCH HOUSE

3,526,000

- 1 ACCOUNTS AS THAT RESPONSIBLE
- 2 AUTHORITY DEEMS NECESSARY. SUCH
- 3 POWER TO TRANSFER APPROPRIATIONS
- 4 SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE CURRENT
- 5 FISCAL YEAR.
- 6 SUBPART E
- 7 GOVERNMENT SUPPORT AGENCIES
- 8 SECTION 271. LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU.
- 9 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 10 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
- 11 FUND TO THE LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE
- 12 BUREAU FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL
- 13 YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
- 14 FOR THE SALARIES, WAGES AND
- 15 ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES FOR THE
- 16 WORK OF THE LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE
- 17 BUREAU, INCLUDING THE CODE AND
- 18 BULLETIN SECTION.
- 19 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 5,653,000
- 20 FOR THE PENNSYLVANIA BULLETIN
- 21 AND PENNSYLVANIA CODE AND RELATED
- 22 EXPENSES.
- 23 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 517,000
- 24 FOR CONTINGENT EXPENSES.
- 25 STATE APPROPRIATION...... 15,000
- 26 SECTION 272. LEGISLATIVE BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE.
- THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 28 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
- 29 FUND TO THE LEGISLATIVE BUDGET
- 30 AND FINANCE COMMITTEE FOR THE

1	CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
2	FOR THE SALARIES, WAGES AND		
3	ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES FOR THE		
4	WORK OF THE LEGISLATIVE BUDGET		
5	AND FINANCE COMMITTEE.		
6	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,178,000
7	SECTION 273. LEGISLATIVE DATA F	PROCESSING COMMITTEE.	
8	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
9	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
10	FUND TO THE LEGISLATIVE DATA		
11	PROCESSING COMMITTEE FOR THE		
12	CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
13	FOR SALARIES, WAGES, OTHER		
14	PERSONNEL EXPENSES, OPERATING		
15	COSTS, CONTRACTS, EQUIPMENT,		
16	SOFTWARE, OTHER INCIDENTAL		
17	EXPENSES AND COSTS ASSOCIATED		
18	WITH THE OPERATION OF THE		
19	LEGISLATIVE DATA PROCESSING		
20	CENTER, INCLUDING AN ALLOCATION		
21	OF \$1,346,000 TO EACH OF THE		
22	SENATE REPUBLICAN AND DEMOCRATIC		
23	CAUCUS COMPUTER SERVICES		
24	DEPARTMENTS FOR THE PAYMENT OF		
25	OPERATING COSTS, CONTRACTS,		
2.0			

26 EQUIPMENT, SOFTWARE, OTHER

27 INCIDENTAL EXPENSES AND COSTS AT

28 THE DIRECTION OF THE RESPECTIVE

29 CAUCUS STAFF ADMINISTRATOR, AND

30 AN ALLOCATION OF \$4,871,000 TO

- 1 THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
- 2 REPUBLICAN CAUCUS COMPUTER
- 3 SERVICES ACCOUNT, AND AN
- 4 ALLOCATION OF \$3,122,000 TO THE
- 5 HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
- 6 DEMOCRATIC CAUCUS COMPUTER
- 7 SERVICES ACCOUNT FOR THE PAYMENT
- 8 OF OPERATING COSTS, CONTRACTS,
- 9 EQUIPMENT, SOFTWARE, OTHER
- 10 INCIDENTAL EXPENSES AND COSTS TO
- 11 BE DISBURSED AT THE DIRECTION OF
- 12 THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF
- 13 REPRESENTATIVES AND THE MINORITY
- 14 LEADER OF THE HOUSE OF
- 15 REPRESENTATIVES, AND AN
- 16 ALLOCATION OF \$233,000 TO EACH OF
- 17 THE SENATE REPUBLICAN AND
- 18 DEMOCRATIC CAUCUSES FOR COMMITTEE
- 19 AND CONTINGENT EXPENSES TO BE
- 20 ALLOCATED IN AMOUNTS DETERMINED
- 21 BY UNANIMOUS AGREEMENT OF THE
- 22 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE SENATE
- 23 COMMITTEE ON MANAGEMENT
- 24 OPERATIONS, AND AN ALLOCATION OF
- 25 \$233,000 TO EACH OF THE HOUSE OF
- 26 REPRESENTATIVES REPUBLICAN AND
- 27 DEMOCRATIC CAUCUSES FOR COSTS
- 28 ASSOCIATED WITH CAUCUS OPERATIONS
- 29 TO BE DISBURSED AT THE DIRECTION
- 30 OF THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF

1 REPRESENTATIVES AND THE MINORITY 2 LEADER OF THE HOUSE OF 3 REPRESENTATIVES, AND AN 4 ALLOCATION OF \$3,352,000 TO THE 5 HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 6 REPUBLICAN CAUCUS FOR 7 DISBURSEMENT BY THE SPEAKER OF 8 THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES. STATE APPROPRIATION..... 18,815,000 10 FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 11 MODERNIZATION. STATE APPROPRIATION..... 12 1,458,000 13 SECTION 274. JOINT STATE GOVERNMENT COMMISSION. 14 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 15 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL 16 FUND TO THE JOINT STATE 17 GOVERNMENT COMMISSION FOR THE 18 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 19 FOR THE SALARIES, WAGES AND 20 ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES FOR THE 21 WORK OF THE JOINT STATE 22 GOVERNMENT COMMISSION. 23 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 992,000 24 SECTION 275. LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION. 25 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 26 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL 27 FUND TO THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 28 COMMISSION FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL 29 YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 30 FOR THE SALARIES, WAGES AND

- 1 ALL EXPENSES NECESSARY FOR THE
- 2 WORK OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
- 3 COMMISSION.

4 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 748,000

- 5 FOR THE COMPILATION AND
- 6 DISTRIBUTION OF VARIOUS MUNICIPAL
- 7 CODES.
- 8 STATE APPROPRIATION...... 14,000
- 9 SECTION 276. (RESERVED).
- 10 SECTION 277. LEGISLATIVE AUDIT ADVISORY COMMISSION.
- 11 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 12 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
- 13 FUND TO THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT
- 14 ADVISORY COMMISSION FOR THE
- 15 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
- 16 FOR THE SALARIES, WAGES AND
- 17 ALL EXPENSES NECESSARY FOR THE
- 18 WORK OF THE LEGISLATIVE AUDIT
- 19 ADVISORY COMMISSION.
- 20 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 166,000
- 21 SECTION 278. INDEPENDENT REGULATORY REVIEW COMMISSION.
- THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 23 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
- 24 FUND TO THE INDEPENDENT
- 25 REGULATORY REVIEW COMMISSION FOR
- 26 THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
- FOR THE SALARIES, WAGES AND
- 28 ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES FOR THE
- 29 WORK OF THE INDEPENDENT
- 30 REGULATORY REVIEW COMMISSION.

1	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,257,000
2	SECTION 279. CAPITOL PRESERVATION CO.	MMITTEE.	
3	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
4	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
5	FUND TO THE CAPITOL PRESERVATION		
6	COMMITTEE FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL		
7	YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
8	FOR THE OPERATION OF THE		
9	CAPITOL PRESERVATION COMMITTEE.		
10	STATE APPROPRIATION		482,000
11	FOR THE RESTORATION OF THE		
12	CAPITOL AND ITS ARTIFACTS,		
13	INCLUDING SUPPORT FACILITIES AND		
14	SERVICES.		
15	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,842,000
16	SECTION 280. PENNSYLVANIA COMMISSION	ON SENTENCING.	
17	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
18	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
19	FUND TO THE PENNSYLVANIA		
20	COMMISSION ON SENTENCING FOR THE		
21	CURRENT FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
22	FOR THE PENNSYLVANIA		
23	COMMISSION ON SENTENCING.		
24	STATE APPROPRIATION		1,489,000
25	SECTION 281. CENTER FOR RURAL PENNSY	LVANIA.	
26	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
27	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
28	FUND TO THE CENTER FOR RURAL		
29	PENNSYLVANIA FOR THE CURRENT		
30	FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE

- 1 FOR THE CENTER FOR RURAL
- 2 PENNSYLVANIA.

3 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 658,000

- 4 SECTION 282. COMMONWEALTH MAIL PROCESSING CENTER.
- 5 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 6 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
- 7 FUND TO THE COMMONWEALTH MAIL
- 8 PROCESSING CENTER FOR THE CURRENT
- 9 FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
- 10 FOR SALARIES, WAGES, OTHER
- 11 PERSONNEL EXPENSES, OPERATING
- 12 COSTS, CONTRACTS, EQUIPMENT,
- 13 SOFTWARE, OTHER INCIDENTAL
- 14 EXPENSES AND COSTS ASSOCIATED
- 15 WITH THE OPERATION OF THE
- 16 COMMONWEALTH MAIL PROCESSING
- 17 CENTER, INCLUDING AN ALLOCATION
- 18 OF \$607,000 TO THE CHIEF CLERK OF
- 19 THE SENATE FOR PAYMENT OF POSTAGE
- 20 AND COMMUNICATION EXPENSES AS
- 21 DETERMINED BY THE SENATE
- 22 COMMITTEE ON MANAGEMENT
- 23 OPERATIONS.
- 24 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 2,090,000
- 25 SECTION 283. LEGISLATIVE REAPPORTIONMENT COMMISSION.
- THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 27 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
- 28 FUND TO THE LEGISLATIVE
- 29 REAPPORTIONMENT COMMISSION FOR
- 30 THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE

1	FOR THE LEGISLATIVE
2	REAPPORTIONMENT COMMISSION.
3	STATE APPROPRIATION 614,000
4	SECTION 284. INDEPENDENT FISCAL OFFICE.
5	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
6	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
7	FUND TO THE INDEPENDENT FISCAL
8	OFFICE FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL
9	YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
10	FOR THE SALARIES, WAGES AND
11	ALL EXPENSES NECESSARY FOR THE
12	WORK OF THE INDEPENDENT FISCAL
13	OFFICE, INCLUDING UP TO \$117,000
14	FOR PENSION ACTUARIAL ANALYSIS.
15	STATE APPROPRIATION 1,367,000
16	PART III
17	REPLACEMENT OF GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS
18	FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
19	SUBPART A
20	GENERAL PROVISIONS
21	SECTION 301. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.
22	AN APPROPRIATION CONTAINED IN THIS PART FROM THE GENERAL FUND
23	WHICH IS THE SAME OR SIMILAR TO AN APPROPRIATION FROM THE
24	GENERAL FUND IN THE ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L. , NO.1A), KNOWN
25	AS THE GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2020, OR THE ACT OF MAY 29,
26	2020 (P.L. , NO.2A), KNOWN AS THE COVID-19 EMERGENCY SUPPLEMENT
27	TO THE GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2019, SHALL REPLACE THE
28	APPROPRIATION IN THAT ACT.
29	SUBPART B
30	EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

- 1 SECTION 311. (RESERVED).
- 2 SECTION 312. (RESERVED).
- 3 SECTION 313. (RESERVED).
- 4 SECTION 314. (RESERVED).
- 5 SECTION 315. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.
- 6 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 7 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
- 8 FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
- 9 EDUCATION FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL
- 10 YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
- 11 FOR PAYMENTS ON ACCOUNT OF
- 12 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION.
- 13 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 605,765,000
- 14 SECTION 316. (RESERVED).
- 15 SECTION 317. (RESERVED).
- 16 SECTION 318. (RESERVED).
- 17 SECTION 319. (RESERVED).
- 18 SECTION 320. (RESERVED).
- 19 SECTION 321. (RESERVED).
- 20 SECTION 322. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES.
- 21 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 22 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
- 23 FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN
- 24 SERVICES FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL
- 25 YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
- FOR MEDICAL ASSISTANCE
- 27 PAYMENTS CAPITATION PLANS. FOR
- 28 PROVISION OF OUTPATIENT SERVICES
- 29 AND INPATIENT HOSPITAL SERVICES
- 30 TO ELIGIBLE PERSONS ENROLLED IN

- 1 AN APPROVED CAPITATION PLAN.
- 2 STATE APPROPRIATION...... 2,594,022,000
- 3 SECTION 323. (RESERVED).
- 4 SECTION 324. (RESERVED).
- 5 SECTION 325. DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS.
- 6 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 7 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
- 8 FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
- 9 MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS FOR
- 10 THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
- 11 GRANTS FOR DISABLED AMERICAN
- 12 VETERANS' TRANSPORTATION.
- 13 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 336,000
- 14 PART IV
- 15 ADDITIONAL STATE LOTTERY FUND APPROPRIATIONS
- 16 FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 17 SUBPART A
- 18 GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 19 SECTION 401. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.
- 20 ALL APPROPRIATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS PART FROM THE STATE
- 21 LOTTERY FUND SHALL BE IN ADDITION TO ANY APPROPRIATION UNDER THE
- 22 ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L. , NO.1A), KNOWN AS THE GENERAL
- 23 APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2020, AND THE ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L. ,
- 24 NO.2A), KNOWN AS THE COVID-19 EMERGENCY SUPPLEMENT TO THE
- 25 GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2019.
- 26 SUBPART B
- 27 EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 28 SECTION 401.1. DEPARTMENT OF AGING.
- THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 30 APPROPRIATED FROM THE STATE

- LOTTERY FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF 1 2 AGING FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL 3 YEAR: FEDERAL STATE FOR TRANSFER FROM THE STATE 4 LOTTERY FUND TO THE PHARMACEUTICAL ASSISTANCE FUND. 6 7 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 10,000,000 8 PART V 9 ADDITIONAL MOTOR LICENSE FUND APPROPRIATIONS FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 10 11 SUBPART A 12 GENERAL PROVISIONS 13 SECTION 501. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS. 14 ALL APPROPRIATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS PART FROM THE MOTOR 15 LICENSE FUND SHALL BE IN ADDITION TO ANY APPROPRIATION UNDER THE 16 ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L. , NO.1A), KNOWN AS THE GENERAL 17 APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2020, OR THE ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L., 18 NO.2A), KNOWN AS THE COVID-19 EMERGENCY SUPPLEMENT TO THE 19 GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2019. 20 SUBPART B 21 EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 22 SECTION 528. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 24 APPROPRIATED FROM THE MOTOR 25 LICENSE FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
- 26 TRANSPORTATION FOR THE CURRENT
- 27 FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL
- FOR THE SALARIES, WAGES AND
- 29 ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES FOR THE
- 30 OPERATION OF THE HIGHWAY AND

STATE

- 1 SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMS,
- 2 INCLUDING PLANNING AND RESEARCH,
- 3 DESIGN, ENGINEERING, RIGHT-OF-WAY
- 4 ACQUISITION AND THE OPERATION OF
- 5 THE ENGINEERING DISTRICT
- 6 FACILITIES AND LIAISON SERVICES
- 7 WITH COMMUNITIES ON LOCAL ROAD
- 8 ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION
- 9 ACTIVITIES.

10 STATE APPROPRIATION..... 125,000,000

- 11 PART VI
- 12 ADDITIONAL TOBACCO SETTLEMENT FUND
- 13 APPROPRIATIONS FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 14 SUBPART A
- 15 GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 16 SECTION 601. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.
- 17 ALL APPROPRIATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS PART FROM THE TOBACCO
- 18 SETTLEMENT FUND SHALL BE IN ADDITION TO ANY APPROPRIATION UNDER
- 19 THE ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L. , NO.1A), KNOWN AS THE GENERAL
- 20 APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2020, AND THE ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L. ,
- 21 NO.2A), KNOWN AS THE COVID-19 EMERGENCY SUPPLEMENT TO THE
- 22 GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2019.
- 23 SUBPART B
- 24 EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 25 SECTION 602. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES.
- THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 27 APPROPRIATED FROM THE TOBACCO
- 28 SETTLEMENT FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT
- 29 OF HUMAN SERVICES FOR THE CURRENT
- 30 FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE

- 1 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS
- 2 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT
- 3 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MEDICAL
- 4 ASSISTANCE WORKERS WITH
- 5 DISABILITIES:
- 6 (1) "COVID MEDICAL
- 7 ASSISTANCE WORKERS WITH
- 8 DISABILITIES."
- 9 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 7,500,000
- 10 PART VII
- 11 COVID-19 RESPONSE RESTRICTED ACCOUNT
- 12 FEDERAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 13 SUBPART A
- 14 GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 15 SECTION 701. (RESERVED).
- 16 SUBPART B
- 17 EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 18 SECTION 711. (RESERVED).
- 19 SECTION 712. DEPARTMENT OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE.
- THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 21 APPROPRIATED FROM THE COVID-19
- 22 RESPONSE RESTRICTED ACCOUNT TO
- 23 THE DEPARTMENT OF CRIMINAL
- 24 JUSTICE FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL
- 25 YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
- 26 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS
- 27 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT
- 28 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MEDICAL
- 29 CARE:
- 30 (1) "COVID RELIEF MEDICAL

1 CARE." 2 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 95,000,000 3 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 4 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 5 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR STATE 6 CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS: 7 (1) "COVID RELIEF - STATE 8 CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS." 9 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 968,000,000 10 SECTION 713. (RESERVED). 11 SECTION 714. (RESERVED). 12 SECTION 715. (RESERVED). 13 SECTION 716. (RESERVED). 14 SECTION 717. (RESERVED). 15 SECTION 718. (RESERVED). 16 SECTION 719. (RESERVED). 17 SECTION 720. (RESERVED). 18 SECTION 721. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. 19 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 20 APPROPRIATED FROM THE COVID-19 21 RESPONSE RESTRICTED ACCOUNT TO 22 THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH FOR THE 23 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 24 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 25 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 26 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR GENERAL 27 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS: 28 (1) "COVID RELIEF - GENERAL 29 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS." 30 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 4,000,000

- 1 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS
- 2 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT
- 3 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR STATE
- 4 HEALTH CARE CENTERS:
- 5 (1) "COVID RELIEF STATE
- 6 HEALTH CARE CENTERS."
- 7 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 10,000,000
- 8 SECTION 722. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES.
- 9 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 10 APPROPRIATED FROM THE COVID-19
- 11 RESPONSE RESTRICTED ACCOUNT TO
- 12 THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
- 13 FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
- 14 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS
- 15 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT
- 16 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR YOUTH
- 17 DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTIONS:
- 18 (1) "COVID RELIEF YOUTH
- 19 DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTIONS."
- 20 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 30,000,000
- 21 SECTION 723. (RESERVED).
- 22 SECTION 724. (RESERVED).
- 23 SECTION 725. (RESERVED).
- 24 SECTION 726. (RESERVED).
- 25 SECTION 727. (RESERVED).
- 26 SECTION 728. (RESERVED).
- 27 SECTION 729. PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE.
- 28 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 29 APPROPRIATED FROM THE COVID-19
- 30 RESPONSE RESTRICTED ACCOUNT TO

- 1 THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE FOR
- 2 THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
- 3 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS
- 4 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT
- 5 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR GENERAL
- 6 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS:
- 7 (1) "COVID RELIEF GENERAL
- 8 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS."
- 9 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 225,970,000
- 10 PART VIII
- 11 REPLACEMENT OF OIL AND GAS LEASE FUND APPROPRIATIONS FOR
- 12 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 13 SUBPART A
- 14 GENERAL PROVISIONS
- 15 SECTION 801. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.
- 16 AN APPROPRIATION IN THIS PART FROM THE OIL AND GAS LEASE FUND
- 17 WHICH IS THE SAME OR SIMILAR TO AN APPROPRIATION FROM THE OIL
- 18 AND GAS LEASE FUND IN THE ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L., NO. 1A),
- 19 KNOWN AS THE GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2020, OR THE ACT OF
- 20 MAY 29, 2020 (P.L. , NO.2A), KNOWN AS THE COVID-19 EMERGENCY
- 21 SUPPLEMENT TO THE GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2019, SHALL
- 22 REPLACE THE APPROPRIATION IN THAT ACT.
- 23 SUBPART B
- 24 EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
- 25 SECTION 802. DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES.
- THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 27 APPROPRIATED FROM THE OIL AND GAS
- 28 LEASE FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
- 29 CONSERVATION AND NATURAL
- 30 RESOURCES FOR THE CURRENT FISCAL

1	YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
2	FOR STATE PARKS OPERATIONS.		
3	STATE APPROPRIATION		17,000,000
4	FOR STATE FORESTS OPERATIONS.		
5	STATE APPROPRIATION		17,000,000
6	PART	IX	
7	ADDITIONAL STATE RACING	FUND APPROPRIATION	IS FOR
8	CURRENT FI	SCAL YEAR	
9	SUBPA	RT A	
10	GENERAL PF	ROVISIONS	
11	SECTION 901. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.		
12	ALL APPROPRIATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS PART FROM THE STATE		THE STATE
13	RACING FUND SHALL BE IN ADDITION TO ANY APPROPRIATION UNDER THE		ON UNDER THE
14	ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L. , NO.1A), KNOWN AS THE GENERAL		
15	APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2020, AND THE ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L. ,		
16	NO.2A), KNOWN AS THE COVID-19 EMERGENCY SUPPLEMENT TO THE		
17	GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2019.		
18	SUBPA	RT B	
19	EXECUTIVE I	DEPARTMENT	
20	SECTION 902. DEPARTMENT OF AGRIC	ULTURE.	
21	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
22	APPROPRIATED FROM THE STATE		
23	RACING FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF		
24	AGRICULTURE FOR THE CURRENT		
25	FISCAL YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
26	FOR HORSE RACING PROMOTION.		
27	STATE APPROPRIATION		55,000
28	PART	XI	
29	ADDITIONAL FIREARM	RECORDS CHECK FUND	)
30	APPROPRIATIONS FOR (	CURRENT FISCAL YEAR	3

1	SUBPART A
2	GENERAL PROVISIONS
3	SECTION 1101. CONSTRUCTION WITH OTHER APPROPRIATION ACTS.
4	ALL APPROPRIATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS PART FROM THE FIREARM
5	RECORDS CHECK FUND SHALL BE IN ADDITION TO ANY APPROPRIATION
6	UNDER THE ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L. , NO.1A), KNOWN AS THE
7	GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2020, AND THE ACT OF MAY 29, 2020
8	(P.L. , NO.2A), KNOWN AS THE COVID-19 EMERGENCY SUPPLEMENT TO
9	THE GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2019.
_0	SUBPART B
1	EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
2	SECTION 1102. PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE.
13	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
4	APPROPRIATED FROM THE FIREARM
_5	RECORDS CHECK FUND TO THE
6	PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE FOR THE
_7	CURRENT FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
8 .	FOR ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATED WITH
9	THE PURCHASE OF FIREARMS BY
20	INDIVIDUALS.
21	STATE APPROPRIATION 575,000
22	PART LI
23	REPLACEMENT OF GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATIONS
24	FOR PRIOR FISCAL YEAR
25	SUBPART A
26	GENERAL PROVISIONS
27	SECTION 5101. CONSTRUCTION WITH GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF
28	2020.
29	AN APPROPRIATION IN THIS PART WHICH IS THE SAME OR SIMILAR TO
30	AN APPROPRIATION IN THE ACT OF MAY 29, 2020 (P.L. , NO. 1A),

- 1 KNOWN AS THE GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2020, SHALL REPLACE OR
- 2 ELIMINATE THE APPROPRIATION IN THAT ACT.
- 3 SECTION 5102. STATE APPROPRIATIONS.
- 4 (A) GENERAL FUND. -- THE SUMS SPECIFIED IN THIS PART, OR AS
- 5 MUCH THEREOF AS MAY BE NECESSARY, ARE SPECIFICALLY APPROPRIATED
- 6 FROM THE GENERAL FUND TO AGENCIES OF THE EXECUTIVE AND
- 7 LEGISLATIVE DEPARTMENTS OF THE COMMONWEALTH FOR THE PAYMENT OF
- 8 SALARIES, WAGES OR OTHER COMPENSATION AND TRAVEL EXPENSES OF THE
- 9 DULY ELECTED OR APPOINTED OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE
- 10 COMMONWEALTH, FOR THE PAYMENT OF FEES FOR CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
- 11 RENDERED, FOR THE PURCHASE OR RENTAL OF GOODS AND SERVICES,
- 12 PRINTING, PUBLIC ADVERTISING BY OR THROUGH ANY MEDIUM,
- 13 EQUIPMENT, LAND AND BUILDINGS AND FOR PAYMENT OF ANY OTHER
- 14 EXPENSES, AS PROVIDED BY LAW OR BY THIS ACT, NECESSARY FOR THE
- 15 PROPER CONDUCT OF THE DUTIES, FUNCTIONS AND ACTIVITIES AND FOR
- 16 THE PURPOSES SPECIFIED IN THIS PART FOR THE PRIOR FISCAL YEAR
- 17 AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF BILLS INCURRED AND REMAINING UNPAID AT
- 18 THE CLOSE OF THE FISCAL YEAR IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE PRIOR
- 19 FISCAL YEAR.
- 20 (B) (RESERVED).
- 21 SECTION 5103. FEDERAL APPROPRIATIONS.
- 22 THE FEDERAL APPROPRIATIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS PART, OR AS MUCH
- 23 THEREOF AS MAY BE NECESSARY, ARE SPECIFICALLY APPROPRIATED TO
- 24 THE AGENCIES OF THE EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT OF THE COMMONWEALTH
- 25 SPECIFIED IN THIS PART FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE EXPENSES OF
- 26 IMPLEMENTING AND CARRYING OUT THE PROGRAMS SPECIFIED IN THIS
- 27 PART FOR THE PRIOR FISCAL YEAR AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF BILLS
- 28 INCURRED AND REMAINING UNPAID AT THE CLOSE OF THE FISCAL YEAR
- 29 IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE PRIOR FISCAL YEAR. UNLESS OTHERWISE
- 30 STATED, THE FEDERAL APPROPRIATIONS INCLUDE ANY CARRYOVERS FROM

- THE FISCAL YEAR IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE PRIOR FISCAL YEAR. 1 2 SUBPART B 3 EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 4 SECTION 5111. DEPARTMENT OF AGING. 5 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 6 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL 7 FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF AGING 8 FOR THE PRIOR FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 9 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 10 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 11 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR AGING 12 SERVICES: 13 (1) "COVID - TITLE III -14 SUPPORTIVE SERVICES." 15 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 11,896,000 16 SECTION 5112. DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. 17 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 18 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL 19 FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF 20 COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC 21 DEVELOPMENT FOR THE PRIOR FISCAL 22 YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 23 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 24 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 25 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR GENERAL 26 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS: 27 (1) "COVID - CDBG -28 ADMINISTRATION."
- 30 (2) "COVID CSBG -

29 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 1,964,000

1	ADMINISTRATION."		
2	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	1,117,000	
3	(3) "COVID - ESG -		
4	ADMINISTRATION."		
5	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	397,000	
6	(4) "COVID - LIHEAP -		
7	ADMINISTRATION."		
8	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	112,000	
9	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
10	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
11	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR KEYSTONE		
12	COMMUNITIES:		
13	(1) "COVID - COMMUNITY		
14	DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) -		
15	STATE."		
16	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	90,440,000	
17	(2) "COVID - EMERGENCY		
18	SOLUTIONS GRANT (ESG) - STATE."		
19	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	38,101,000	
20	SECTION 5113. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATIO	N.	
21	THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE		
22	APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL		
23	FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF		
24	EDUCATION FOR THE PRIOR FISCAL		
25	YEAR:	FEDERAL	STATE
26	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS		
27	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT		
28	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR SCHOOL		
29	FOOD SERVICES:		
30	(1) "COVID - FOOD AND		

- 1 NUTRITION EMERGENCY RELIEF." 2 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 196,611,000 3 SECTION 5114. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. 4 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL 6 FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 7 FOR THE PRIOR FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 8 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 9 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 10 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR GENERAL 11 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS: 12 (1) "COVID - PUBLIC HEALTH 13 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS AND 14 RESPONSE." 15 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 27,760,000 16 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 17 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 18 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR QUALITY 19 ASSURANCE: 20 (1) "COVID - MEDICARE -21 HEALTH SERVICE AGENCY 22 CERTIFICATION." FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 14,984,000 24 (2) "COVID - MEDICAID 25 CERTIFICATION." 26 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 14,843,000
- 30 STATE LABORATORY:

THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS

28 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT

29 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR THE

1 (1) "COVID - EPIDEMIOLOGY AND 2 LABORATORY SURVEILLANCE AND 3 RESPONSE." 4 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 293,156,000 5 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 6 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 7 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR STATE 8 HEALTH CARE CENTERS: 9 (1) "COVID - DISEASE CONTROL 10 IMMUNIZATION." 11 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 4,345,000 12 SECTION 5115. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES. 13 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE 14 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL 15 FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN 16 SERVICES FOR THE PRIOR FISCAL 17 YEAR: FEDERAL STATE 18 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 19 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 20 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR GENERAL 21 GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS: 22 (1) "COVID - CCDFBG -23 ADMINISTRATION." 24 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 0 25 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 26 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 27 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR 28 INFORMATION SYSTEMS: 29 (1) "COVID - CHIP -

30 INFORMATION SYSTEMS."

1	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	115,000
2	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS	
3	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT	
4	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MENTAL	
5	HEALTH SERVICES:	
6	(1) "COVID - CRISIS SUPPORT	
7	LINE."	
8	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	0
9	(2) "COVID - CRISIS	
10	COUNSELING."	
11	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	755 <b>,</b> 000
12	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS	
13	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT	
14	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR	
15	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES - STATE	
16	CENTERS:	
17	(1) "COVID - DIRECT RELIEF TO	
18	PROVIDERS/STATE CENTERS."	
19	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	489,000
20	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS	
21	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT	
22	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR CASH	
23	ASSISTANCE:	
24	(1) "COVID - REFUGEES AND	
25	PERSONS SEEKING ASYLUM - SOCIAL	
26	SERVICES."	
27	FEDERAL APPROPRIATION	421,000
28	THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS	
29	ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT	
30	THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR MEDICAL	

ASSISTANCE - CAPITATION PLANS: 1 2 (1) "COVID - MEDICAL 3 ASSISTANCE - CAPITATION." FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 369,305,000 4 5 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 6 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 7 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR ELIGIBLE 8 MEDICAL ASSISTANCE RECIPIENTS IN 9 THE FEE-FOR-SERVICE DELIVERY 10 SYSTEM: 11 (1) "COVID - MEDICAL 12 ASSISTANCE - FEE FOR SERVICE." 13 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 111,228,000 14 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 15 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 16 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR ID/ICF: 17 (1) "COVID - MEDICAL 18 ASSISTANCE - ID/ICF." 19 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 11,126,000 20 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 21 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT 22 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR SERVICES 23 TO PERSONS WITH AUTISM SPECTRUM 24 DISORDERS: 25 (1) "COVID - MEDICAL 26 ASSISTANCE - AUTISM INTERVENTION 27 SERVICES." FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 1,673,000 29 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS 30 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT

- 1 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR CHILD-
- 2 CARE SERVICES:
- 3 (1) "COVID CCDFBG CHILD-
- 4 CARE SERVICES."
- 5 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 108,000,000
- 6 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS
- 7 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT
- 8 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR CHILD-
- 9 CARE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM:
- 10 (1) "COVID CCDFBG CHILD-
- 11 CARE ASSISTANCE."
- 12 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 0
- 13 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS
- 14 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT
- 15 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR THE
- 16 NURSE FAMILY PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM:
- 17 (1) "COVID MEDICAL
- 18 ASSISTANCE NURSE FAMILY
- 19 PARTNERSHIP."
- 20 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 80,000
- 21 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS
- 22 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT
- 23 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR EARLY
- 24 INTERVENTION SERVICES:
- 25 (1) "COVID MEDICAL
- 26 ASSISTANCE EARLY INTERVENTION
- 27 SERVICES.
- FEDERAL APPROPRIATION..... 3,500,000
- 29 SECTION 5116. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY.
- 30 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE

- 1 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
- 2 FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
- 3 AND INDUSTRY FOR THE PRIOR FISCAL

4 YEAR: FEDERAL STATE

- 5 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS
- 6 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT
- 7 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR
- 8 EMPLOYMENT SERVICES:
- 9 (1) "COVID WIOA NATIONAL
- 10 DISLOCATED WORKERS."
- 11 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 19,400,000
- 12 SECTION 5117. DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS.
- 13 THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS ARE
- 14 APPROPRIATED FROM THE GENERAL
- 15 FUND TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
- 16 MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS FOR
- 17 THE PRIOR FISCAL YEAR: FEDERAL STATE
- 18 THE FOLLOWING FEDERAL AMOUNTS
- 19 ARE APPROPRIATED TO SUPPLEMENT
- 20 THE SUM APPROPRIATED FOR
- 21 VETERANS HOMES:
- 22 (1) "COVID FACILITIES
- 23 MAINTENANCE CARES ACT."
- FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 409,000
- 25 (2) "COVID DIRECT RELIEF
- 26 PROVIDERS/VETERANS HOMES."
- 27 FEDERAL APPROPRIATION.... 3,223,000
- 28 SUBPART C
- 29 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS FOR PRIOR FISCAL YEAR
- 30 SECTION 5171. LAPSING OF UNUSED FUNDS.

- 1 EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY LAW, THAT PART OF ALL
- 2 APPROPRIATIONS IN THIS PART UNEXPENDED, UNCOMMITTED OR
- 3 UNENCUMBERED AT THE CLOSE OF THE PRIOR FISCAL YEAR SHALL
- 4 AUTOMATICALLY LAPSE AS OF THAT DAY.
- 5 PART LXI
- 6 SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR FEDERAL FUNDS
- 7 FOR CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 8 SECTION 6101. GENERAL FUND REPOSITORY FOR FEDERAL FUNDS.
- 9 MONEYS RECEIVED FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AS CONTRIBUTIONS
- 10 OR SUPPLEMENTS TO THE DEPARTMENTS OR AGENCIES OF THE
- 11 COMMONWEALTH OR THE PROGRAMS PROVIDED IN THIS ACT SHALL BE PAID
- 12 INTO THE GENERAL FUND.
- 13 SECTION 6102. (RESERVED).
- 14 SECTION 6103. APPROPRIATION OF PRIOR UNSPENT FEDERAL FUNDS.
- 15 (A) GENERAL RULE. -- FEDERAL MONEYS THAT HAVE BEEN PREVIOUSLY
- 16 APPROPRIATED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND AUTHORIZED OR ALLOCATED
- 17 BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT BUT REMAIN UNSPENT FROM THE PRIOR
- 18 FISCAL YEAR OR PREVIOUS FISCAL YEARS AND WILL NOT BE RENEWED FOR
- 19 THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR ARE APPROPRIATED.
- 20 (B) DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES.--THE FEDERAL
- 21 APPROPRIATIONS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES INCLUDE ANY
- 22 PRIOR EARNINGS THAT MAY BE RECEIVED DURING THE CURRENT FISCAL
- 23 YEAR. IN ADDITION TO THE AMOUNTS SPECIFICALLY APPROPRIATED IN
- 24 THIS ACT TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES, ALL MONEYS
- 25 APPROPRIATED FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT DURING A PREVIOUS
- 26 FISCAL YEAR WHICH ARE EXPECTED TO BE RECEIVED AS REIMBURSEMENTS
- 27 MAY BE CARRIED FORWARD UNTIL THE CLOSE OF THE CURRENT FISCAL
- 28 YEAR TO THE EXTENT THAT OBLIGATIONS ARE CARRIED FORWARD. IN
- 29 ADDITION, REIMBURSEMENTS ACTUALLY RECEIVED TO SUPPORT THE
- 30 OBLIGATIONS MAY ALSO BE CARRIED FORWARD.

- 1 SECTION 6104. SUBGRANTS BETWEEN FEDERAL APPROPRIATIONS.
- 2 SUBGRANTS MAY BE MADE BETWEEN FEDERAL APPROPRIATIONS WITHOUT
- 3 FURTHER APPROVAL OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY. THE SECRETARY OF THE
- 4 BUDGET SHALL SUBMIT A LIST OF SUBGRANTS TO THE CHAIR AND
- 5 MINORITY CHAIR OF THE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE OF THE SENATE AND
- 6 THE CHAIR AND MINORITY CHAIR OF THE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE OF
- 7 THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OUARTERLY. NO SUBGRANT TO A STATE
- 8 AGENCY, HOWEVER, MAY BE MADE FROM A RESTRICTED RECEIPT ACCOUNT
- 9 WITHOUT A SPECIFIC APPROPRIATION BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.
- 10 SECTION 6105. UTILIZATION OF EMERGENCY FEDERAL FUNDS.
- 11 (A) NATURAL DISASTERS AND CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE.--FEDERAL FUNDS
- 12 AVAILABLE FOR COSTS AND DAMAGES RESULTING FROM NATURAL DISASTERS
- 13 OR CIVIL DISOBEDIENCE MAY BE ADDED TO AN APPROPRIATION CONTAINED
- 14 IN THIS ACT OR TO FUNDS OTHERWISE APPROPRIATED OR MAY BE USED
- 15 FOR THE PURPOSES PRESCRIBED BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT.
- 16 (B) OTHER EMERGENCIES. -- IN ADDITION TO THE MONEYS
- 17 APPROPRIATED BY THIS ACT, MONEYS RECEIVED FROM THE FEDERAL
- 18 GOVERNMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISASTER ASSISTANCE OR RELIEF, OR
- 19 OTHER MONEYS RECEIVED AS A DIRECT RESULT OF TERRORIST ACTS,
- 20 MONEYS FOR HOMELAND SECURITY AND DEFENSE AND MONEYS FOR AVIAN
- 21 FLU SHALL BE PAID INTO THE GENERAL FUND AND ARE APPROPRIATED OUT
- 22 OF THE GENERAL FUND TO THE DEPARTMENTS, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS OR
- 23 AGENCIES DESIGNATED BY THE GOVERNOR.
- 24 (C) EXECUTIVE AUTHORIZATION. -- IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY
- 25 SITUATION IN WHICH THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY CANNOT ACT IN SUFFICIENT
- 26 TIME, THE GOVERNOR IS AUTHORIZED THROUGH EXECUTIVE AUTHORIZATION
- 27 TO PROVIDE UP TO \$10,000,000 IN FEDERAL FUNDS TO ALLEVIATE THE
- 28 EMERGENCY SITUATION.
- 29 (D) FEDERAL FUNDING RELATED TO COVID-19 AND THE IMPACT OF
- 30 COVID-19.--THE FOLLOWING APPLY TO FUNDS RECEIVED FROM THE

- 1 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT FOR ASSISTANCE WITH THE RESPONSE TO THE
- 2 COVID-19 PANDEMIC AND THE ECONOMIC IMPACT OF THE COVID-19
- 3 PANDEMIC:
- 4 (1) FOR FEDERAL FUNDS WHICH ARE REQUIRED BY FEDERAL LAW
- 5 TO BE ALLOCATED TO A SPECIFIC PROGRAM WHICH IS IN EXISTENCE
- 6 PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS SECTION, THE FEDERAL
- 7 FUNDS ARE HEREBY APPROPRIATED TO THE PROGRAM.
- 8 (2) FOR FEDERAL FUNDS WHICH ARE REQUIRED BY FEDERAL LAW
- 9 TO BE ALLOCATED BY THE COMMONWEALTH ACCORDING TO A FORMULA
- 10 MANDATED BY FEDERAL LAW, THE FEDERAL FUNDS ARE HEREBY
- 11 APPROPRIATED FOR ALLOCATION ACCORDING TO THE FORMULA.
- 12 (3) ALL OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS UNDER THIS SUBSECTION SHALL
- 13 BE DEPOSITED IN THE COVID-19 RESPONSE RESTRICTED ACCOUNT AND
- 14 SHALL ONLY BE USED UPON APPROPRIATION BY THE GENERAL
- 15 ASSEMBLY.
- 16 (E) DEFINITION.--AS USED IN THIS SECTION, THE TERM
- 17 "EMERGENCY" MEANS A SITUATION IN WHICH THERE IS A CHANCE OF OR
- 18 WHICH MAY RESULT IN SUBSTANTIAL HUMAN SUFFERING.
- 19 PART LXXI
- 20 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS FOR
- 21 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
- 22 SECTION 7101. PRIOR LAWS UNAFFECTED.
- 23 EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED FOR IN PARTS III AND VIII, THIS
- 24 ACT IS NOT INTENDED TO BE INCONSISTENT WITH OR TO REPEAL ANY
- 25 PROVISION OF ANY ACT ENACTED AT THIS OR ANY PRIOR SESSION OF THE
- 26 GENERAL ASSEMBLY REGULATING THE PURCHASE OF SUPPLIES, THE
- 27 ORDERING OF PRINTING AND BINDING, THE PURCHASE, MAINTENANCE AND
- 28 USE OF MOTOR VEHICLES, THE METHOD OF MAKING PAYMENTS FROM THE
- 29 STATE TREASURY FOR ANY PURPOSE OR THE FUNCTIONING OF ANY
- 30 ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT, BOARD OR COMMISSION.

- 1 SECTION 7102. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER LAW BEFORE FUNDS AVAILABLE.
- 2 NO APPROPRIATION MADE BY THIS ACT TO ANY DEPARTMENT, BOARD,
- 3 COMMISSION OR AGENCY OF THE EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE
- 4 AVAILABLE UNLESS AND UNTIL THE DEPARTMENT, BOARD, COMMISSION OR
- 5 AGENCY HAS COMPLIED WITH SECTIONS 615 AND 616 OF THE ACT OF
- 6 APRIL 9, 1929 (P.L.177, NO.175), KNOWN AS THE ADMINISTRATIVE
- 7 CODE OF 1929.
- 8 SECTION 7103. CONTRACTS PREREQUISITE TO ENCUMBERING OR
- 9 COMMITTING FUNDS.
- 10 FUNDS AVAILABLE TO AGENCIES, BOARDS, DEPARTMENTS, COMMISSIONS
- 11 OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES UNDER THIS ACT FOR THE
- 12 PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLIES, SERVICES OR CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT BE
- 13 AVAILABLE FOR PAYMENT OF OR TO BE COMMITTED TO OR ENCUMBERED FOR
- 14 PAYMENT OF THE PROCUREMENT UNLESS AND UNTIL THE AGENCY, BOARD,
- 15 DEPARTMENT OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY HAS COMPLIED WITH ALL OF
- 16 THE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO THE PROCUREMENT THAT ARE
- 17 SPECIFIED IN 62 PA.C.S. (RELATING TO PROCUREMENT) AND IN THE
- 18 POLICIES, PROCEDURES AND REGULATIONS INSTITUTED IN ACCORDANCE
- 19 WITH 62 PA.C.S.
- 20 SECTION 7104. MINORITY BUSINESS SET-ASIDES.
- 21 (A) DUTY TO REPORT. -- EACH DEPARTMENT OR OTHER
- 22 INSTRUMENTALITY OF THE COMMONWEALTH LISTED IN SUBPART B OF PART
- 23 II AUTHORIZED TO CONTRACT FOR BUILDINGS, HIGHWAYS, COMMODITIES,
- 24 EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIES OR SERVICES SHALL REPORT TO THE GENERAL
- 25 ASSEMBLY ALL INFORMATION PERTINENT TO ANTICIPATED PROCUREMENT
- 26 NEEDS AT THE BEGINNING OF EACH QUARTER DURING A FISCAL YEAR.
- 27 (B) DEFINITION.--AS USED IN THIS SECTION, THE TERM "MINORITY
- 28 BUSINESS" MEANS A MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE AS DEFINED IN THE
- 29 ACT OF JULY 22, 1974 (P.L.598, NO.206), KNOWN AS THE
- 30 PENNSYLVANIA MINORITY BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ACT.

- 1 SECTION 7105. (RESERVED).
- 2 SECTION 7106. LAPSING OF UNUSED FUNDS.
- 3 (A) GENERAL RULE. -- EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY LAW OR BY
- 4 THIS SECTION, THAT PART OF ALL APPROPRIATIONS IN THIS ACT
- 5 UNEXPENDED, UNCOMMITTED OR UNENCUMBERED AS OF THE CLOSE OF THE
- 6 CURRENT FISCAL YEAR SHALL AUTOMATICALLY LAPSE AS OF THAT DAY.
- 7 (B) EXCEPTIONS. -- THE FOLLOWING SHALL BE CONTINUING
- 8 APPROPRIATIONS:
- 9 (1) THE APPROPRIATION IN SECTION 236 TO THE HEALTH CARE
- 10 COST CONTAINMENT COUNCIL.
- 11 (2) THE APPROPRIATION IN SECTION 241 TO THE SUPREME
- 12 COURT FOR THE UNIFIED JUDICIAL SYSTEM SECURITY PROGRAM.
- 13 (3) THE APPROPRIATIONS IN SUBPART D OF PART II TO THE
- 14 GENERAL ASSEMBLY.
- 15 (4) THE APPROPRIATIONS IN SUBPART E OF PART II TO THE
- 16 GOVERNMENT SUPPORT AGENCIES.
- 17 (C) NONAPPLICABILITY. -- THIS SECTION DOES NOT APPLY TO PART
- 18 LI.
- 19 SECTION 7107. CONSTRUCTION WITH PRIOR APPROPRIATION ACTS.
- 20 ANY APPROPRIATION IN SUBPART B OF PART LI OF THE ACT OF MAY
- 21 29, 2020 (P.L. , NO.1A), KNOWN AS THE GENERAL APPROPRIATION
- 22 ACT OF 2020, WHICH IS THE SAME OR SIMILAR TO ANY APPROPRIATION
- 23 IN THE ACT OF JUNE 28, 2019 (P.L. , NO.1A), KNOWN AS THE
- 24 GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2019, SHALL REPLACE THAT
- 25 APPROPRIATION.
- 26 PART LXXXI
- 27 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
- 28 SECTION 8101. RETROACTIVITY.
- 29 THIS ACT SHALL BE RETROACTIVE TO JULY 1, 2020.
- 30 SECTION 8102. EFFECTIVE DATE.

1 THIS ACT SHALL TAKE EFFECT IMMEDIATELY.